
TULSA MBTROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION
Meeting No. 2704

August 19,2015,1:30 PM
175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center

Tulsa City Council Chamber

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Chairman's Report:

Worksession Report:

Director's Report:

l. Minutes of August 5,2015, Meeting No. 2703

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member nnay, however,
remove an item by request.

LS-20803 (LotSplit) (County) - Location: South and East of the southeast corner of
Vy'est 41't Street South and South 73'd V/est Avenue

2

3. LC-6g3 (Lot-Combination) (CD 2) - Location: West of the northwest comer of West 57th

Place South and South Union Avenue

4. LS-20804 (Lot-Split) (CD 6) - Location: North of the northeast corner of East I I th Street
South and South 161't East Avenue

5. LC-694 (Lot-Combination) (CD 9) - Location: Southwest corner of East 4l't Street
South and South Rockford Avenue

6. LS-20806 (Lot-Split) (CD 2) - Location: South of the southeast comer of East 101't
Street South and South Delaware Avenue

7 LC-216ffi (Termination of Declaration) (CD 4) - Location: West of the northwest corner of
Street South and South Utica Avenue





8. PUD-587-A-3 - Kevin Rea, Location: North of the northeast corner of East 83'd Street

South and South Urbana Avenue, requesting a PUD Minor Amendment to allow a ten-
foot high wall in the rear yard, RS-3/PUD-587-4, (CD-8)

9. Z-7164-SP-| - Texas Roadhouse/Douslas Druen, Location: South of the southwest
comer of West 8l't Street South and South Olympia Avenue, requesting a Corridor Detail
Site Plan for a new restaurant facility, COIZ-7164-SP-1, (CD-2)

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

10. Open Arms Child Development Center - Minor Subdivision Plat, Location: North of
the northeart co* d South lTTth EastAvenue, (CD 6)

1 1. Villaee Conereeation - Preliminary Plat, Location: West of the northwest corner of
West 91't Street South and South Union Avenue, (CD 2)

12. Jenks Northwest Elementary - Preliminary Plat, Location: North of the northeast
corner of West 81't Street South and South Elwood Avenue, (CD 2)

13. Tulsa Senior Livine Center - Preliminary Plat, Location: West of southwest corner of
Garnett Road, (CD 7)

14. PUD 271IJ - Plat'Waiver , Location: Southeast corner of South l29th East Avenue and

43'd Place South, (CD 6)

15. 2-7310 - Tim Terral, Location: Northwest corner of East 49th Street and South Peoria
Avenue, requesting rezoning from RS-3lOL to OL, (CD-9)

16. PUD-837 - Tim Terral, Location: Northwest corner of East 49th Street and South Peoria
Avenue, requesting PUD for off-street parking, RS-3/OL to OL/PUD, (CD-9)

17. PUD -837- Plat V/aiver, Location: Northwest corner of East 49th Street South and

South Peoria Avenue, (CD 9)

r8 Location: Southeast corner of South Harvard Avenue
PUD to allow reduction of the building setback linesand East 1 Street, requesting a

and improved design standards for site redevelopment supporting Main Street land use

designation, CS TO CS/PUD-838, (CD-4)

19.CZ-442 - Tanner Consultins. LlClJessica Shelton, Location: South of southeast

corner of West 11lth Street and South 33'd West Avenue, requesting rezoning from AG to
RE, (County)



20. PUD-839 - Tanner Consultine" LlClJessica SheltoI, Location: South of southeast

, requesting a PUD to develop a

tract with public streets providing greater flexibility with lot land development standards
than RE zoningallows, AG to RE/PUD, (County)

OTHER BUSINESS

21. Consider adopting amendment to Policies and Procedures of TMAPC

22. Commissioners' Comments

ADJOURN

CD: Council District

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities
Acto please noti$ INCOG (918) 584-7526, Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to
the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at
Land Development Services,INCOG. Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pgg must be
turned off during the Planning Commission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.org

TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County
Commissioners on development and zoningmatters, to provide a public forum that fosters public
participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt and maintain a

comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other planning, zoning and land
division services that promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and
enhance and preserve the quality of life for the region's current and future residents.



Case Number: PUD-587-A-3
Minor Amendment

Hearing Date: August'19, 2015

TM
-,- trJ Þ¡tet'r:f-.¡¡¡lit Ot Èr.-)

Plurtning Corrrn¡issir:n

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Kevin Rea

Propertv Owner: Mark & Linda Stephenson

Gase Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to allow a 10 ft high wall in the rear yard.

Gross Land Area: 0.21 acres

Location: North of the NE/c of East 83rd

Street South & South Urbana Avenue

8219 South Urbana Avenue

Lot 5, Block 2 Walden Pond

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Staff Rec mendation:
Staff recommends approval

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-3/PUD-587-A
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Gomprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood
Grovuth and Stability Map: Stability

Citv Council District: 8
Councilor Name. Phil Lakin

Countv Commission District: 3
Commissioner Name: Ron Peters

Staff Data:
TRS: 8316
CZM: 52 Atlas: 1420

l.\



August 19,2015

SECTION l: PUD-587-A-3 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Modify the PUD to allow a 10 ft high wall in the rear yard

Walls in the rear yard are limited to I feet in height. The applicant is proposing to
increase this to 10 feet for Lot5, Block 2 to permit a masonry wall as illustrated on
the applicant's wall detail exhibit.

Staff This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as
outlined by Section 1107.H.13 PUD Secfion of the City of Tulsa Zoning
Code.

"Modífications to approved screening and landscaping plans,
provided the modification is not a substantial deviation from the
original approved plan."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-587-A and
subsequent minor amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation:

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)
Applicant Wall Detail Exhibit

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to allow a 10 ft high wall in the rear yard.

Í.4



lr- lr
I
!
I

t
I

I
I
I

PUD-210

I

II
¡ I

I

I
PUD-176

LI
R!

RM.I ¡
I

tõ
llr{l

t:
I
I
¡

r PUD

rL rr

)0
I

AG

-r-

I
I
I - l- - - I - t I

__l

-]

GS
D-657

I--
--Il

I
¡
I GS

I
I
I
,

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD-587

RM.I
T
I
f

{

-

I

RS-3

AG

,rr--,
I
I,
ttt

I,
rrl

RM.I
PUD.389

sr

Feet PUD-587-A-3
4002000

18-13 16
8 i 3



trf
I r. Ê

I
a

'ì

1ì*r

I, Ë

i
I

'f-1-
':d iö!
Îi , t+'

Feet PUD-587-A-3
2000 Subject

Tract
400

18-13 16 Aer¡at Photo Date: March 2014



0

Feet
50 100

PUD-587-A-3 Note: Graphic overlays may not prcc¡sely
align with physical features on theSubject

TractL# 18-13 16 Aeúal Photo Ðate: March



I røumECÆ

SLURR! COAI AND ftCCd ..þMUMDflCE
I¡ ÈW ru¡8Þ UP MRY
LRGil G WAIL

t0

ãz

z

Æäüp,

ffirR\*t'"r

:\l

'+.$CORNUqÞ MF{ WA& E ffiÙ
UÑAR 3 OF W{L Tffi W¡il3
cou66, mF

60þ uM wflY ¡ü COUËE
of corcm 4ær ra ftN

tCHOEO Atks.&uEuffircM
orc( ¡o Mmmrc

f

xæouIM rcd w& wfÆ Þk@
fffi,fffÆg¡¡ærcilÉr¡rcrr

HACKEN. BRICK, AND STUCCO WAIL EAST ELEVATION HACKFN, BRIÇK, AND SIUCCO WALL WEST ELEVATION,,, ._.._,., ,..ryr\, ^rre r¡vvvv rr^LL vyEJt l
þt s-r 8

Dots:
6lvt5

*
€

_ Jt*

F
E

þ

o
!
oì

RESIDENCE

zxzm

5SCffiW^Y

c\
@

o
:)c
o

oç
o
.]c
:)
,t,



Gase Number: Z-7 164-SP-1
Detail Site Plan

Hearin Date: August 19,2015

TM
-r-i:¡¡ lri!el.
['lorrninrl

e.J
I trnlS5to!'1

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Texas Roadhouse - Douglas Druen

Property Owner: Walk at Tulsa Hills c/o The
Parkes Com res

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Applicant Proposal:

Detailed Site Plan.
Plan represents details for a new restaurant facility
in a Corridor District.

Gross Land Area: 2.3 Acres

Location: South of the SWc of West 81st Street
South and South Olympia Avenue

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Distr¡cts)

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends APPROVAL.

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: COIZ-7 164-SP-1
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehe ive Plan:
Land Use Map: Neighborhood Center
Growth and Stability Map: Growth

Citv Council District: 2
Councilor Name'. Jeannie Cue

Gountv Commission District: 2
Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Staff Data:
TRS: 18-12-14
CZM: 51 Atlas: 887

l.l



August 19,2015
SECTION l: Z-7164-SP-í Detailed Site Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

CONCEPT STATEMENT:
The applicant is requesting detail site plan approval on a 2.3 Acre site in a Corridor District for a new

restaurant including one, one story building.

PERMITTED USES:
Uses permitted as a matterof right are Use Units 1, AreaWide Uses by Right; 10, Off Street Parking;
11, Offices and Studies, lncluding Drive-Thru Banking Facilities; 12, Entertainment and Eating

Establishments, Other Than Drive-lns; 13, Convenience Goods and Services; 14, Shopping Goods and

Services; 15, OtherTrade and Services, Limited to Dry Cleaning, Computer Repair, Data Processing
Machine Repair and Electrical Repair Service; 18, Drive-ln Restaurants; 19, Hotel, Motel and

Recreational Facilities, Limited to Gymnasium, Motion Picture Theater (Enclosed) Health Club/Spa and

Swimming Pool; 21, Limited to Private Streets, Service Roads, Storm Water Drainage, Storm Detention
Facilities, Water Cisterns, Water Features, Wind Turbines and Open Spaces. The restaurant proposed

for this project are allowed by right.

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
The submitted site plan meets all applicable building height, floor area, density, open space, and setback
limitations. No modifications of the previously approved Corridor Development Plan are required for
approval of this site plan.

ARCH ITECTURAL GU I DELI NES:
The new building meets all applicable architectural guidelines in the Corridor Development Plan.

OFF-STREET PARKI NG AN D VEH I CU LAR CI RCU LATION :

The site plan meets the minimum parking defined in the Tulsa Zoning Code and the Corridor
Development Plan.

LIGHTING:
Site lighting plans are provided. Site lighting, including building mounted shall not exceed 35 ft in
height. All site lighting shall be hooded and directed downward and away from the east and south
boundaries of the project to the extent that light producing elements and reflectors will not be visible to

a person standing at ground level within abutting residential districts or residentially used property.

SIGNAGE:
The site plan illustrates wall sign locations. Any new signage will require a separate permit. All signage
will be required to meet the Corridor Development Plan Standards. Any ground or monument signs
placed in an easement will require a license agreement with the City prior to receiving a sign permit.

This staff report does not remove the requirement for a separate sign plan review process.

SITE SCREEN¡NG AND LANDSCAPING:
The open space, tandscape area and screening are consistent with the Corridor Development Plan

requirements and meet the minimum standards of the Landscape portion of the Tulsa Zoning Code.
This staff report does not remove the requirement for a separate landscape plan review process.

q.t



PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AN D CIRCULATION :

The plan displays sidewalks along Olympia Avenue as well as internal pedestrian paths from the lot to
the north to the proposed buildings and also adjacent to the proposed building.

MISCELLAN EOUS SITE CONSI DERATIONS:
There are no concerns regarding the development of this area

SUMMARY:
Staff has reviewed the applicant's submittal of the site plan as it relates to the approved Z-7164'SP'1.
The site plan submittal meets or exceeds the minimum requirements of the Corridor Development Plan.

Staff finds that the uses and intensities proposed with this site plan are consistent with the approved
Corridor Development Plan, and the stated purposes of the Corridor Development Plan section of the
Zoning Code.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation:

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
Applicant Legal Description
Applicant Exterior Elevations
Applicant Demolition Plan
Applicant Site Plan
Applicant Grading and Drainage Plan
Applicant ALTA Survey
Applicant Site Lighting Plan

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the detail site plan for the proposed new restaurant.

(Nofe; Detait site plan approvaldoes not constitute sign plan or landscape plan approval.)

1.3



EXHIBIT "A.3''

LEGAL DBSCRTPTTON OF THE PREMTSEg

I¡t 4 of that certain Final Plat of The lvalk at Tulsa Hills prepared by Dodson Thompson
Mansfield, PLLC and recorded on June 12,2A14 in the real est¿te records of the County Clerk of
Tulsa County, Oklahoma as Plat Document No.6543.

2876344-81m95.æ2t912

A-3-l

q..{



l

RS-3

PUD.636

o
GO

--l r- Ò

o(, \

PU

E

!

GO

PU

S
a.
E

o
ct)

AG

A- A----=
tt l, lÈtf !t I trv L

csPUD-765.4
DONED

n
a

U,
É

SUBJECT TRACT

GO

co
AG

)
I

G,

I RS-3

EI
EG

Feet
2500 500

z-77 64-SP-1 DSP
18-12 14

N

î.f *-



{

b

,,þ

"¿,

-.ct -".qo,#, '':¡;¡' -';r --crf; 1'\.

,

à,

I

I

f'

rt

-: rl
.''

{i

s8Æm1

j
¡

..ES
*S-,g
')&
1,8-

,ò,

..'h' t
t;r! 

..

tt
I

t{¡o-, 
:.í:-. *.

,}

_t

:ti 'Ëi'+

'!r È!-

:ù\: fdti'

'.* ÌÍlh

;f

,(

- 
,rtî.tltt
1l

', t l

É

å*

_tr b
,,í 1t

¡ì*':.
¿:.1 ' - -ì:

tl
l'

.lt'

T'. .l

b

úe*.

*
È-*

Vil

I

þ.L

ra
teg

.#g

$l

,lÞ

i
.ü,
*+
&

- Ð:- --r

\

sil
r4.

f
Ëri

ì

'ìl:i.

. ilrq¡

6

¡*

:{'

.i¡

-llPt,:

.\

\ì

t

tllr.,
-l'

¡.

te

'i

ù

t{ûÈ

'a,t

'l
:¡i
+

ú..
*.

rt\

{

.*.- -*--å-- --Þ-' r

ffiENIXM
€
E

€

.:-

aif

' ]'Ìl,

F
@

l'

-ñ'I
q
€0"

+'ìgr- -El'{,

s

J

,'¡:
.l

ú

J{"*

't
r*-

w,

it

\,

,.{

I

N..l]

8q

t o

(¡oô

N
I
\
{g)
N
I

ct,
II
{
Þ
Cn

3l
o

(/)
!cõsc)o+o

o
I

¡\)

À

o
õè
o
o
o
o
o

o

o

o
(o

ÞS.qS
{erÈ
=!io:.õu
Põ'i:. o
fDË

sd
ìOq¡
NSsois

o

g rs



FRONT ETEVATIOII (EAST}

REAR ETEVATI(II{ (WESTI

RIGHT EtEVÂTl(ltl (lloRTHl

LEFT EIEVATI(II{ (S(INHI

itiiilt
l

lìllitilil

iDULE
g!4!---

sH stti
r!ä!!gå

EXTERIOR FIII

c{5fl,trûffi

ffiaÆfls,ü

"æ

0ncnboryfrnm
21 S. EWÈî Aw. $þæ0
Adinstd tuishB, lrlimþ 6w5
r &7 78Egru f:847 788 9S

-03

TULSA. OKTAHOMA

7420 SF
20140884.0

SCtL-É lrNf = 1'.ll'

A2.0



tPl
-et.!rã :l

E å'iil I *ffiiddii ll I I ll I I i I ll I I I lll il,i,,l¡i,Ë i==i¡ ffi lrcl'h=l¡i¡l
ã"

--l

q

I

I¡\

gl"

iI;r
il. I

\

I

L

I

å

\sI
a

rl

rl

I

Ir

¡
¡

È ãa8gB I l_l
T fliËË ã iË¡

ËãËEËsËlÊ:

¡eäãffs:fuåã;
È Éd

ËËË ËEË:Ëi Hä EEË åEËË ¡EËËI

Eãã¡iËgËåtsËtd¡ffll¡ã !Ëífi
9idÉÉtc

¡itãiinfi*ËtËiå#il ll#ffi

s

E

a

Ë¡ØU
Foz
zo
FJo
=Uô
J

ËUzU(,

¡
Ë

¡3
É:ï 9ñ

9Ëlre
sÊÊ¡i
ã"d ¡o

CU

¿

t
I

I
I

I

..--*.-t

I

I
I

I

rì

/t

Zi

¡¡g;åËãËã¡gã¡ËËËsaaå
ã4ts AAAEBBB Bå BEBB E AA E

I

I

I

I

\=-

I

G

ØUtsoz
tY
zo
E
Jo
uô

såñ:
EË
ãg
ttñó
HN

-\

cå,
l9

ðzUo
5
-o
kI
2o
tr:o
Uo

(

E

E

ã

E

I
I
I

._'. __-l_

g

E
B

E

t
E

Í
ó

*
ill

ilr

*

ôzUo
!

zIÀ
zo
E
Jo
Uê

:"*ív&,"W^;;1")

II



I

I

@

IEXAS
RoAD[0usE

@

PROPOSED LEGFND:

mffiffim.m

æ @iffi@@scm(rÐ)

E

7 æS2 @trru
@e@
O@e
oo

tl
@

EI
m

@DE@SffiffiWW
]MffiIßMNûÞN¿ãI5d¡W
mûffiÉfficffim$m
müffiñ@mtrmM
offiMm.qrw).
gm@€crimffiffi,z¡

PAVEMENT HATCH LEGEND:

æ@ffiffi
I.¡ $ HI 5' ftMD ffi MrcRft
I v{ dmsEN(Mma)

1'mEWþMma)+
s 88 56',47' w (P&M) 380.52 (P)

Utn 6'MM6N@m6ra¿9rflcw

(SE s]@ ffi ffi DDru IMRUiþÑ ßO FXT9

æffit1ffiffiffiffilM
V|YJ 6'mo eff øÉm w n. rtlnze w
(æ) aÆftüEw(oooTma)

(sÉ *me N m ÐDlIm NÊoFsnil N FÆs)

SffE KEf NOTES: CÐ GENÊML STTE NOTES: PROJECI INFORMATION:

l....-reffiiffi
I IstrÌ I t $FFÆ uq m t' ÆMrc æ{@
l]É 6'@EN(ffimd

r0'wdtumÍx]msltr

s[

9t

s

mf Mffimmtr
úø@@m.)tEmffiffimffinM¡
ffiwßm
MruPffiDtr
m2aEwnÐDm
mg{t-til$
mffilMmmmM
@{mruffiffilMÐffiSÐffiWffi
ffimþñdü)
@ffiwnm@Mm¡ffiffiN
@ffifûû16l

À ffiwffiE[lMm,
mlÆEffiNÑ&ffiEq,l@ffiIMÊ*affi9ÑÐf@*EHllMfffim

rduffiffi&@dÉ€øffiþFÆG@4&trMreM6ffilÆffimÞ
rl. uffiÙÆBÞ^f ufÆ6ffi lÆ
r¿uw&il¡m/fiffiPmrum

mffiñ.
l1 ffi*EffiAm6qJwflMmDm.ffiilE@
ta.@rum[ßffißrcÞ

ffiM,@@rum,&m
d (MlmÐ^n ffi ffi
ffiEDEm6Hffi¡ùy'f

rt&f,[ffiÆffi*ffiEsm
træ@c6þ@mGw

ß&ffiruFÆrutffiwmßffi@
tlEm@wm@Mþ

-ffitrffiMf*ffi
Éljl f#Ë,'ffi"w"';ffi1"'ffEEi,

.-@qEN(mmÁ)
r0'5@tumd@sffi

$ mB¡N& 7..ilQ[
@G w trr'li
turc'ffi: drd Ll¿lgweÆ 6r9F

ruÉ

mreMWtuE

l-€91 (qwoffi Mst.mßw^nnNDFA6)
w¡MrutIm

ffi*ffi[
M|ßM

GRÂPHIC SCAI.E'|EE+jï-¡-{
(rñ)

hrúüÉnm

t401@ tdá0190

ill¡t
orufi0m
Itta ¡offl Sntu
¡tEÍEÍ¡f

-"1#Ð=1mñ

ffi--
@--
¡m- -
Pt¡t

m^o-

-_

notoHousE
TEXAS

-oa

-o



/.
1

I

i

I

þ
t7-

\

q

\

f

+l

I

I

TETAS,i
RoA¡H0,1¡tE

I
5

I

[-7

ffi
trT

,ra
\.1 _l
ItElì

PROPOSED LEGEND:
a

I

I

I

? Æ
ft ñ&4üÊ Ð6dËuu
tu @ffi@üc múffiffiüÊ Ú6Mffi
ft MruME mffimÆ

/gd mw8ü
d/ @ffiæE

I

-+e
o
@û

o

I

\ o@
oo/ø

ia

GRADING & DRAIMGE KEY NOTES:íÐ

@ G&'lmüffimÆ

PROJECÎ BENCHMARKS:

ün:Mw&ddG@ñmw*@q,N,Koæ ffiNalE@
m,Ew N-6S

üÉof,ñmc@m
@wdffislæ@.fwrm-ñe

Mftffi*dMo@¡wø@s T{'dH
ffi@dÉsIÑ

i¿ 1 úr!,¡ør
! øn.æqa

F ffE w¡y ¡¡ rursa P'LLS

i Þraf No. 65.3

0

\l

GENERAL GRADING NOTES: FLOOD NOÏE:

úffimsmüilwmmÉffiþsffidmtÉ
ffiÉffi.
mro@æ&sM&ffiffiuftM@ffi6Wfq,'mwEßü
4y'6ãfiüCffil¡ffißlildEffiEþdM6Etrlffiffi
&l&@ffitmnftÐEFßm 6rot@d É æffiûffi8ffiFruÉ@UM
ffiffi¡rtrmtr(dffiw
&ffiD&F&úffiüre
ullßt*e ÈMcEffiDffi[ffilJ@mffimEþresffilildÈffi
ffiruÑruffiÉffiKEmD@GSm
&@ffiffi.@Grcæ
*MætGl&
M*MÑftNDOffi
mffiffiçlÆMs*ffiÐtEdl*mf þülilæD

HM
&ñ&ffiæc*ffim
sBffi,mmfrnlmffiw
æ@D6ffi @ ffi U@

ffirullM*mffimffi0lEþußreþl&Ùlmu
@mEEm*tÉrcArÈffi
ffisDE$tmcuæþ^i
ffiru@trËæßreþffitrqxE.GWmÐm
ffiM]mo/frffiffis
*ÆûEffiÆmcEmþ/uffi.ffi3ruffi[mÆffid
ffilimmþmfficEE
t¡ßlÆÐtM9Gm&
ffiffiÐæ@mßru
ul@tÐq@tKtffilmElw@ffi
Mruú@trs@u¡*ffiffiffiffiÆffiffiffifiÉæffib
He¡mSmml/a'çMdr/rE

Iw@Erl@M@ffiw
AffiLNtr6AIruf ftOÉT
lffnm¡ffiMffitfr*mm
mm ffirut trß wm E
illEwG*ffißmftffiGM
ffi*Éilffim&ß¡ñ@

Iw @[re ru Fl@þlfu
&¡ulwmffiffiffiDM
msDffiçt1ffimrumuEtrwruruil^FÞru
TÀMffiGCEMGEMMdEtþ@æD&^úlÞru
MA¡n¡ ffiÉWffiþE
&ffiM6&@N6ßruÆErctffiffiDtr mt&l
@s6¡@d@ffitrn¡úftffi.ilûm^ffiú¡É
sþEwmElffi
5@mwm&lmffiþ

Í.

lL
r¡

GRIPHIC SCÁI¡tæLl+=r-i
,g:9.

Snrtqhrun

tdó1@t&61390

20110€E40.0

¡f,füÏf¡¡!-*-
Dit¡tttE tux

m¡m _

G4.0

@Emffiþtæ
ffi@
ffiB .__

me--_
NOAOHOU¡E

Iltt¡l --
0[.rtort
üta ¡0ftr otllHr
lwtt Et

*#ÞroEF

-Da
\0



T9ALIA,PRLM

200 N EMPoÊ|A, SUrre 100
WCHITA, KANSAS 67202

PH, (J16) 440-¿t04 I FAX (f,r6) 440-4509
{hqv.ng .om I www k!.ng coñ

KAWVA¡.I.EY

GRÊENBERO ÊARROW ARCÊ ÌECIURE. IÑC
1430 W PEACÈIREE SIREET, NW. SIE 2OC
ATLANIA. CEORG A 3OJO9

&/

SURVEYAI TA /ACS\/ I A\ID T T

t-

ll
LOT 4, BLOCK ,I , THI WALK AT TULSA H tLS
CITI OF TULSA, TIJLSA COUNTY, OKLAHON/A i1

g,

sl
€,

\

3

€

I

)

?tf

HE WAIK AT IULSÀ NILLS

(

I

,¡ r=¡J qr

R= l;o

N 88 56 47 E 378 891P&M) I
11

ì-t-
l

L\\
e\

I

I

I

.,_
It
Þ
I

GRAPHIC SCALE

o r/2" RE8ÀR w/ RÊ0 Dtu CÁ 6J9r CAP

a r/2"i2a REeÁR w/ R€0 KvE ca r7o0

(M) M.AsUReÔ

ls

r
l

\ã
s."\

ò¡
õt,ì

.o9

s-

I

/nl¡"b <i::-":.
lt,t
,,7',

L

/â

I

ir:

Á!

I

I

I

V

L0rt

il\.
3

I

I

i1

WÀlER LINE W/ S¿E

/ ..""u¡ri"T
r ¡lS!

I

L(

1.,'

L

t,,

6 SANIIÁÊV SÈWR ÍANHOLÉ

CÔO SANIIÂRY SEWR CLEÂN-OUÍ

(

)

aL.g
-')

UNDERCROUNO FIgER OPÌC CA€LI

CNÀIN LNK FENCE W/ TOÞ AARB qRE

ú EEÞHoñE ÞEoEsraL

rS FLBER OP¡C CA8I€ SICN

L.l-'¿
3?'(P)380

ß 9Or ELÊvÄrOñ Àr foP aNo
''" ÊLowNE oF cuRa (aDo 600)

Àf CROUNO/PAWMENI

IO EACK OF ðRB

6
@

mrvtß 6 ño ÀccEss (PER PL^r)

PnEL¡lillt^nY

at,d

l8
c

.t ,g

BENCHMARKS:
3M 12' CUT "X" ON TOP OÉ CURB NORN 16 ANÞ ÉAST I$'6 BE SOUBEASI CORN€R OF IHE

Bù 
'4. 

euf'X' ON rOP OF CURA, ñoRTH 477 aNo MSr r44 S ilE NoRÈESi CóñNER tr Ba
$BJECT pÊOpÉRîY NoRûNC ?03215725

EASINô: r9S926572

IBM 
'r. 

cHrsÈL€D souaRÊ s roP 0F c!RB, NoRil NosE 0É cuRa lsL¡No, aÁsl oÊ r![ soufrÉAsr
CoRNÈÊ oÊ rHE sIAJECT PRoPERTY [€V-63e $

-0a
(I
at



(-d
(¡-

ID

0'llld
rn¿

¡tüllto¡0Fdru&
0 {Þ890t Loz

-4ffi=qlqðÞIÞ

¡ttt ¡¡Ew
fitn0 H¡fioû tg8

nroxYrn
f¡mr

$n0H0u0u
srx¡l

Mg¡

HMÆ
Úffi

e|dÈM
M-M

:

-
-
-

æ-------6ñffiltffi
@

túúlffir

0¿æ r00tr1 0ú rocôr
@æ vo'¡u¡ñ

0o¿ qns

Þ9!q{r/*rr¡r

,! ,! ¡! ¡e, r'q ,q ¡þ

t"

Etoz 'Ë ¡ru
@Æ-Þæ

ro ¿s€0-l%-209
BLÊL- LOL- LLâ

i¡MÍSq?MNffi
gNffi.Æ(]E@

&'E@
ffistE

ae¡ruËe¡o-.aze'u

i ij

.. 1¡,

j' 
'ilt

i"i
Èr.l'

s'

t9 î rs ,s ,, /.,,,=_-,,, ,.., ,,ñî.. rr 'I { '! .\ !r

r=cc

s os 1! r9 r1 ¡r 19 !q

:4
u

)1.
1

T

\ ., t.1

À),-.,t,, I

4

mr{lnquq



Case : Open Arms Ch¡ld Development
Center

Minor Subdivision Plat

Hearinq Date: April 15,2015 (Continued
from 1 2117 114, 1121115, 2118115, 3118115,
4t15t15)

TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: Mark Capron, Sisemore, Weisz &
Associates

Owner: The Evangelical Lutheran Church of
Our Savior

Case Report Prepared bv:
Diane Fernandez

Applicant Proposal:
Preliminary Subdivision Plat Approval

Tract Size: 3.7 acres

Location'. North of the northeast corner of
East 51't Street South and South 177th East
Avenue

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: AG with Board of
Adjustment case 21265

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends APPROVAL.

Citv Council District: 6
City Councilor: Connie Dodson

Countv Gommission District: 1

Commissioner Name; John Smaligo

EXHIBITS
INCOG Aerial
Zoning Case Map
Land Use Map
Grou¡th and Stability Map lD.l

Subdivision Map



MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 3.7 acres.

The following issues were discussed December 4, 2014, at the Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting:

1. Zoning: The property is zoned AG with Board of Adjustment case 21265
includiñg a chuich, chil-d care center and recreational vehicles.

Open Arms Child Development Genter - (CD 6)
tieet douth and South 177th East

Avenue

Other: GIS: Add north arrow to location map. Legal description does not
close. (Section333d. Distance does not match legal. Cha.nge- Þearing
direction to follow the direction of the legal description. Basis of Bearing
needs to be identified and include Coordinate System uses. Submit data
control sheet. On location map show names of pending subdivisions in mile
block. In covenants Section lG3 change the first word on line 2 from By to
be. Remove references to Department of Public Works. Confirm that existing
Valor easement will not have superior or conflicting rights over general utility
easement. C¡ty Legal: Language must be corrected per City Legal
comments.

Streets: A total drive width of 40 feet will be allowed for this development
(either one 40 foot wide two way drive or a one way 16 foot entry drive and a
òne way 2! foot exit drive). Drives need to match alignment with street
across i77'n Avenue. Left turn la.ne at drive will be required unless a warrant
study proves operations on 177th will not degrade.froin traffic accessing.the
deveilcipment during peak times. Sidewalks to be þuil{.as part of IDP
(infrasiructure deve-lopment plqn), not building permit. Discuss turn lane
iequirement with Doug Duke of Development Services.

Sewer: Since the existing sewer line in Stonegate will be utilized, a SanitqrY
Sewer District has to be created and the following fees will be assessed for
the entire acreage: $700/acre Broken Arrow Excess Capa_city F,ees,
Administration feeé for the City of Tulsa for 2.9% of the Broken Arrow feg_s_,

Trinity Creek Payback Contraót Fees of $640/acre, Stone Creek Farms Lift
Statión Use Feeé of $150/acre to be assessed during development approval.

Water: Additional easement may be required for water meter locations.

Storm Drainage: No comment.

Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: PSO may
need additional easements.

Other: Fire: No comment.

2.

3

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

l0.L



Staff recommends APPROVAL of the minor subdivision plat with the TAC
recommendations and the special and standard conditions listed below.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None requested.

Special Conditions:

1. The concerns of the Development Services and Engineering Services staffs
must be taken care of to their satisfaction.

Standard Gonditions:

1

2

3

4

Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subéurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Pqblic Works
Department prior tó release of final plat. (lnclude language for WS facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a resultof water or sewer line or o!h9r utility repairs due
to bieaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

Any request for creation of a Sewer lmprovement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

5. Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

6. Any request for a Privately Financed Public lmprovement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

7. A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

8. Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

9. All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

10. Bearings, or true N/S, etc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted-or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

11. All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

12. lt is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works

p,3



Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

13. lt is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during tlie consfruction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

14. The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department. [Percolation tests (if applicable) are
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.l

15. The owne(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
location. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

16. The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

17. All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

18. The key or location map shall be complete.

19. A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Developmgnt, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plat is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. lf plugged, provide plugging records.)

20. A "Letter of Assurance" regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (lncluding documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

21. Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

22. All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

23. All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

24. Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspected and accepted by
same prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

lÐ,I



M¡nor Subd¡vþ¡on Plat

ASUBDMSIqOFPmTOFüE sffi6lOmER(SW4)OFSECTm 25.rcWSF 19lffi, NÉ 1affi'qlsrusruscw.w

Ownor Enginêôr/SuNeyfr

R14E

Open Arms Ch¡ld Development Center
A

<Þ

n

7

E
uJ

oÈ
ut

1

19

N

Th€ EEngsll€l LutheEn Church of OurSavior
tufrffiWcffiøEry

l¡18 s. sñdiôn Rd.
lul¡e, o[d.hdm 74 1 12
Phc (918) &3752

Cdré M.. CElg Bm, PrulHdt

Ë,ast 48th $beet $outh

Unpií¡rtôd

Sismæ Welsz & Associats, lnc.
ffi driffi &.241 BP, Jú!s,æ15

8ff1 E.32nd Plå6
luls, oßehdB 741s
Phd.: (918) €6ffi

Ed:gs€kg3w.m

I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I
t,
1ã

ì:
I gi-ooøEare

1il6ow¡w il
lMwñoffi¡Íßffi1
lañt4@ffisÌ. I

LMtion Map

u. frñEM
n. ffi.ffilrra

S. NÑllm!ffi
Úffi.Affiffi

ù r ffis{Y
ru. ¡lm*rc@

FþC r dmeilûffi

ø4. ¡Éffi

SüMdo¡ Sbtl¡dc
slDN'sdrÀMrul)trNNl).d
lu.Nrnff ú3*M[Ælmq

L.ged:

ffil¡*wffi¡Mffir
ilfIhtrE@ffiü1*

aruÆmEM^l.@uffi6ilrwüÆffiN
çrBroruEflrwrÑdürffi/ffiff0¡mçilÌ6

UîÞ\ãrl,êd

fmmrcËFÀleffim&

&!L cl ge6frg:
ÈffiËdBF!ffiË¡ÆdilI
ÉffiMfõÍddÊurrc.e

kóm¡k
/,+

IffiFffiH
MærcNMruLøÞffiUEY
f'.@GEffi
Ì9lÉM'HDffiffi

€roo
eGo
gE
sEÉìtsg
r=ËõoøI

&m*ßr4@a

le@hEhhffi
|@Ú-

@cùcrydùffi
^@h--

.-.._...ffi

-_
ffi

ffi
tudcfttutdrddÊ
hh-dtucd.drdFh
htucm@*bøû

ì
rÞ

OËn Ann¡ Càld De[laÊDnl Cübr

èa

î

-,.nó9¿to

i
ì

I

I

I
I..nçe9&è

-:15-u&--- ----

J

ffild2



Mlnor Subdlvlslon Plat/Draft Flnal Plat #2 R14Ë

Open Arms Ch¡ld Development Center
A

@>

il

rI
rs {Þ

*l
A SUBDIVISION OF PMT OF THÉ SUflÆST MH (SW4) OF SEMON Æ. T(reHIP IE NORTH. NGE 1¡ EN,

clryoFrug, rugcouw. offim

Ownoñ Eng¡noa,/Suryeyor

The EEngel¡€l LutheÉn Church of Our Sav¡or Siserc Woisz & Assc¡atos, lnc--hü.MN.ForPdCryún ørud^¡ffiNo.A21Ery.Jun¿O.æ17
116S.ShddüRd. 8111 E.32ndPla6

Tule,Okúom¡74112 Tuln,Okûom74l$
Pbn.: (918)83ffi7* Phnc: (91E)SS6m

ftñbd: M.. Tidhy Mlffi Johns, Pð.Ë€nl E¡âlt mÞC¡s.€&c Óm

Esst 48h güeot Souüt

Loetion Map

d
u¡

iÉó
Þ
.tt

7

tn*ø*

SUHþHon Sdtu

Lq.nd:

WffiMqÌ

ffiil@rrc.*t

$.ffiPr[ðés^reæffimÉË

Bebdhru:

\Jnppttød

EeoôzÉ
-9E4

Ê5ts=
EÉ5ô
Ectt

k¡@bdø'Ú

^tdù-

ùddhqc16ffi
@ú-

ffi

rc
tu@cùhnd$dF
bhùc@@dfdhh
btucb@ú*l84

UnÞldrtêd

\(D
a

G OFnM.6¡ld M@slcrnk

stonøda

J

gronede

1
Lql

r**æffi-iñ;l
IM:lENÞrsM^FresßìÐ I

lapÊaÐmurtr I



.\.:

m,=, A
ñ

:ø
8ffitrtM

l

EffiEÆ

E¡i
à_
Q.'-rl
aD :' -l

.'l
-_-i.,'.'

sL\NN IANEM

m
à.q.
@

i

a¡
à
q
ø

!

.,".-J

,ù' 
;-rà ,i

ìi

/

il
'--:ì

,*',"'i

lJ.
Ë5,

.iø=¡

'"il-"'

l. !I -.

, '- ;, .,

I

,¡

ù
1Q

iq

!,r
.": _.

irlt ti i

-r- -.1,-l--"' .ri -'-

i1"t1,,,
i-i'-'i-

ìl

I

I
j

.ltrM
i

I

gffiEM

,

gffitrFU

1r

h
a
q
@

ffiEM
IJ

¡

trM
t r'

-t

'lr iì it
i

, _f_*| I -

I

lì

--l

\rl
]*,1
.i

!

I

a

I

j
I

8ffiqtrM

i¡
i.r- r

8ffitrM

l

lL

I

r,l.

I u rl

:mu,l l"Q

t., F ;
-cD

,i

ñ
-' Q

F
.,, €Þ

li

'i "'1, , I

I

t

l
. f.,

9WeM,

rl{l,'i
;; \l_ffitrm
., '-'t

':x ,uü
- È,1.'q -i

@"

EM
m.,
È:
Ìn
Ë5_
@

I

t

,_ .f

q
^@-,

8@

'']''m
f\6

8flæEM

mt
e\t

\
ì!¡i .È.Ê .-'

i

,,' . tr-*Ì t't .- r-'¡¡._ f .; ,t.. I

ñ
È
F
@

8 flffi EA\fiE

l-,, .tt,

ù
moI
db
oI

mt
F
@

milg
g
q
ltj

@

d

' i-

I-'

i

t

;

"1

4¡
,¡l

u.Jþr

n':.."
!î

a'ì

:r
i
AÌ

¡,

,
I

I

I

-¡äì

1t..-

¡

.tl.'
È"..

@

NJ .Tl

oooo

t o

Àoo

e
Þ
nr
e
Þ
Ð
È
tn
o
+r
Þ
Þ
rn

ñr-
ot
=rna
ì
ç)
rn
¿n
nì
Ð

=o
o

o
õ

ô
o
o
s
6

o

bo

I
o
o
Þ
o

=Â)

ù$o
À

(o
I

À.
N)
(Jr

o

ù

ð
IA

(t

f
\

O
f\c\--* l



\r'

a.
t¡t
6

I lrl

I

----T--

I

848llr 1a ri
l¡J

lt
lt

46 SrS

E46PLS

E
lu

oo

Ø

ñ
l¿¡
6
t\

(t,

6

N

E.4V

E

a

E.4

tlJ

IUz
{
-lr

lz

E49 S7S

q,

SUBJECT TRACT E

Growth and Stability

i, ,. ,' Area of Growth

Area of Stability

F
+r

E-51 s

0
Feet
200 400

OPEN ARMS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTED

1s-14 25 lO' t



o

Hd

Àoo

oIn
=
Ð

=Ø
oI\
1-
Þ
Þ
I'll

ñl-
oI
=rne
ì
o
Ìtt

=ìll
D

(o
I

À,
\)(¡

\
3l
J

78EPL-_lsl:'- 
|

.1

7t

7t

,L

2l

iÈ

ll

s181 EAVE

s

ÌtÀ
o)

A

rl
Å
T

E-

r-

tn
À€
U,I
an

|o:
rl

t¡l
Þ

rt

TT IIT
gÃãqgE
á 3 !,2 ã eåäFBr3lcgg 

Go=@'q 
Ë
+
å

Il ll
olrmzmzEÈaeã3g 9s:gqI 3Éåå

ÛJq8 ö'
do á
o

Ð
=CL

c
ao
o
!!,t
o
Ð
o
c¡
o
=,o
at,

(t

-E_A-V





Gase : Village Gongregation Ghurch

Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Hearinq Date: Auqust 19,2015

TMre
Tulsq Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Report Prepared bv:
Diane Fernandez

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: JR Donelson, JR Donelson lNC.

Owner: Village Congregation Church.

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:
Approval of Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Tract Size:2.32 + acres

Location: West of the northwest corner of
West 91't Street South and South Union
Avenue

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning'. RS-3 with BOA 21163 for
a church use

Citv Gouncil District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Gountv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Aerials
INCOG Case Map
Subdivision Map
Growth and Stability Map
Land Use Map
City Limits Map /1. I



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

Villaqe Conqreqation Church - (CD 2)
est 9i't Street South and South Union Avenue

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 2.32 acres.

The following issues were discussed August 6,2015, at the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) meeting :

1 Zoning: The p
of Adjustment ca

roperty is zoned RS-3 (residential single family) with Board
se 21163 for a church use.

3

2. Streets: Twenty five feet of right of way next to property line is also called
out as 15 feet. [n section 1.1 óf covenants include right of way dedication.
lnclude section on limits of no access in covenants.

Sewer: The septic easement needs to encompass the lateralfield as well as
the septic tank. Section 1-2 of the Deed of Dedication needs to include
sanitary sewer along with all references to water and storm sewer. Section
1-2-f nèeds to be inlts own section since it is a private easement and is not
going to be maintained by the City of Tulsa. The septic easement can be
áoseO after the owner haé connecfed to the public sanitary sewer system. A
15 foot by 15 foot septic easement is not large enough, provide a larger
septic easement.

Water: Add date of preparation stamp on face of plat. Use standarf
approved covenants language. No conceptual drawing submitted.

5. Storm Drainage: An on-site stormwater detention easement is required

4.

6. Utilities:
comment

Telephone, Electric, Gas, Gable, Pipeline, Others: No

8.

7. Other: Fire: No comment without conceptual plan

Other: GIS: Add section number 15 in middle of location map. Remove the
extra parcel lines in the location map. Label project location. Submit
controi data sheet. Need address caveat. Fix legal description. Clarify
bearing/distance label. Add in plat description title "An addition to the City of
Tulsa,Íulsa County, Oklahoma. Add wording "date of preparation". Airport:
Need site plan on the building for comments.

ll.l



Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat with the TAC
recommendations and the special and standard conditions listed below.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None requested.

Special Gonditions:

1. The concerns of the Development Services and Engineering Services staffs
must be taken care of to their satisfaction.

Standard Conditions:

1 Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subsurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior tó release of final plat. (lnclude language for WS facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

Any request for creation of a Sewer lmprovement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

Any request for a Privately Financed Public lmprovement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

Bearings, or true N/S, etc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

ll.3

11



12

13.

14

It is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works
Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

It is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans the
City/County Health Department. [Percolati
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.l

refor shall be approved by the
on tests (if applicable) are

15. The owner(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
location. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

16. The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

17. All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

18. The key or location map shall be complete.

19. A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plat is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. lf plugged, provide plugging records.)

20. A "Letter of Assurance" regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (lncluding documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

21. Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

22. All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

23. All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

24. Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspected and accepted by
same prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

n,l



,gË¡lr!ç^rq-

lçs

t, Edtbno M¡rÒa, rútsa tuntt &tk h úd
b. thê côùhtv ¿ñd StÒte Òl OhohÒna ab.vê
ñ.nãd, ¿o h;ðbt êsùlt úo¡ ûè loreqoihq ìs

na, a. ht^ ^ nt ot¡¡cc

Þoted tha-dôy Ò1-
Eatunj witson, tulñ Cauntt ctúk

òõñú--

uÆ utufr ætuENf
B/L AUILDT]A L¡NE

t.þ.w. RoaD Rle4t oF vaf

POA PA¡N| Of AretNNtre
sE/4 SAUtàúSf tuARfFR
A,O. ACCæ APillilC
L.N.A. L]MIß AF NA ACCæs
A.D.€ ÔVÈRUND AøIMCE ÙSEÆNT

liæi-t þþRL*

E6TND

ÔWER'
vlLLÆE Cdóe6ÀÌi4 CCUrcH
lø2t V gl.L 91.4Q.
Ìul.¿, datuñâ 14112
CÒñtâ.L: tudct Uû¿1..Lën
tu ., àtø-22Ø-6es,
Ëñåil rñ¿¿ùnc.râ]l6ln¿¿êm

EI{6INËEg9I.,]RVEYOR UNPLATTÉ0"'

N 88'50'OO" E 315.25'

tf

ø
-'*d

*"uF"

W 91st Sr 50.

SECTION 15

LOCATION l'/lAP

R 12 E

||. 61sl Si. SA

_--g-L

1dE Múry¡o¡ hq Pøiñe

tufc/,ñ@c

CONCEPTUAL UTlLIry UYAUT

Villoge Congregotion Church
A TRACT AF UND SITUATFD N THE 5E/4 AF THE SE/4 OF
SECTION /5, T_18-N, R*12_8, OF îHE INO|AN BASE AND

LI€RIDIAN, TUL94 COUNTY, STATE OF OKUHOMA.

JR ÞdEL94, INC,
12üø ætÌHffiiÃL A?
atxÐY &LAüda 14øøa
tu.ê. 28-294-Zø3Ø
ca:åêi, JR ÞdEL94
CA. @: 561 ExPDAfe. b/1ønøn
EHÀ|L, J@drruLgÁCOñAtLCø

,t0

,u*n'nt'

I

s

Ë

I

SN
+,1
ir I;tN

il
Ë

¡.
.:

I

ù $ ? L Þ11 

t 0

s
Ê{
a
¡

t
ü

qi

\
p
:

I

oarE 4 ñPRr4. r/rør>
F¡LE. YIILÆCF]NLPIAÎøIøÞ

æ

Òt Ødo¡1wnd do.tnt, túùûd
e4 ú. br h subþÒr b th¿

k;nan.il. ü.d dt*|..,

."bb t s4 \c. ùto.d;s hat ca 5a .c p¿qiat ú¿r.tÒnù

ød a. þDr- Òt 6.¿cao Dt¿.^q. tosLæ4-

noñ ñÞdh* r¿ø¿t th' s'LdrÈb"

ot¿ú ot tuhî dctotu ôrd tu Plbtc
ttu bt$.s æßo.ilt *t íoàh

t¡,..¿rott. cailc.\ .4 0xn14
h s*t"" , ;.h"t 

"Ìñ 
tu'ú¿ to tL.1 .owúÉ

d dñÊ; .ñ. rr.r .ø.1¿h8 an
-, 'i.1';.. ".,"c- 

òt tù ttat |.a6 \E .ôÃ1a.6 o-d ßilt¿oñs ûo, tu
.^*d 

"t 
ñà^h.d ot.nr ¡:r;6 ú. ¿b@ rùûQù:aa cnÌ.à

¡rV ot a": þ.", ltdL1 o"' @c a ñ.o .t th

ìor|uøcnt ¿uD ù.èuL¿d ond o.kho"t¿qÒd

5

NAE 3/3" x.n Pths, lcte d¡Lhù faúd
or cêt .! an ptÒpñy èÒtñùs,

he bosi. lat bedhqo, ¡s th. sÒuth 1ìñê

ôf tùa sE/4 Òt the trh Òf s.¿t¡Òh lb.
f-lA'N, R-12-E vith on ossúnú
b¿oin1 al S AAþ2'6V

This Þtot nccts be Akhhano nin¡nrñ
st¿hdot& lot th¿ Ðtact¡l ol lon¿
Sùtuotìnç os adqtcd by lhe Okhona
il.|¿ Èaord Dt tusÉt¿tbù lut
Þtatc.iond tnA¡ñdêt! ohd sutv.totu.

Ú@ OÊ OøIdføN ANO RÊSRþTM @WNANß

øLUCE ØreRÊAfIù CHÙRCq

KMW KL MEN AY BßÊ PRæNß:
n ,s h. sao o""a ' tò- sø.

d 4" ,atþ^:ú @,iþtu w prcP

a"a.b¡ (e/a */.) a' sõ.tb-

24t./a hÒ.. ttún o 
^ 

ora724- * ¡d 2504 ¡.¿L

han . S 8a2 ìÒ" r tù tüaa h4, tnû'
I otaai'i tu'aee, c4.

'ô. 
.trtr hd: r@h-c s ur'r114' L tat 3t L

,oa3s @t: thncc s ol ttþa' E t .

k tacaúd ln th. bL

t. ofen¡ù ù a@oo xav rè .

,Dih,ùd ñtad.ra *th þuÒ,, rabt íoir> o,a
.tañ ,.Ærc 

'h¿¡ 
ò. Þñhibte.

¡ot orci,¿', ãa;nknot.! d Þ"Ltr
ùt b¿ a,n! ú.il .a, t.t ¿ùh
.cùù .r n c...¡torù bt ocb a

d c¡, at tÞa .Lo1ano.
tait 

"r....s 
þ on oo,a-."3 @

*atú o; r!ôñ "..d toút.t

aildc¿.ù¿ ú h¿
ovh¡ ú thê Lot .qt@s ¡ò Þo bound,

", 
ÒÒàn"Ã ana"ao r,J¡^ tha o

di at tu.'â aaffiN
óãa .o ø. èa
ù.añrs o,oitút; ¿a p,o"¡do 

'ñ

'AE 
æ ùÙÆú)

tu¡s tatttuñðñt wo. oêkno*|eq¿d ò./otè n.
2A,- èY 

-- 

-- tor vrt¿gc Cai?..qo¿Ø

hë 
'-D¿.^'Ln. 

1u¿.t ,þht raz

sú¿¡drù. Àn.lpdihtr hdudinø dcctè ¡*Phaño cÒbh t¿tdil'iod

¿"diúd @ hd a"reât !"1
¿. ùþ;1; Ç.. tn! !.t .\er tuL s4.e rÙdqr.L
ol \aÚC6 d 

'.p|'

@s.'Þ4 h Þcqßrh a'ae4 ^1t*

',-ía .dÞ.d eo e6
h 

^^¿ 
h 

'h" 
s"Þ;;iaa ña. Dc

scNk. þcûilol ú ttrNtatãt tÒ th¿ pdnt ot ßaæ è.¿tñ¡he 4 Lbd.,r:a1 Ge-.¿nor Þ.aur.d 'æ.c¡' :N1 n. o L

-c-. .. Pùtu-úan'
c1 tt61' tt- 6/Jo/'"

th¿ !ÒñÒ'.o kIù.orè o' þ¿6a ae ô hs

-,iq 

d 2t 
- 

. crÕ1¿\ 4 rovu-l RLs Na 2e/

@iù
Ú cútutùh .xþ¡¿': 

-

VILÚèÊ æNEREøî¡Ø æURCH
7/1/13
SHÉI I AF 

'

¡rc"o; ,ß 
'.ùa-.ro 

a@;u o-a

'46c a¡ ìnd]tu

utcrÈa' e. .tu o t.tó, >b' u

õr tD. t 1dcs 6to ¿!cù¡; úEþ

bb;,q r aas ;ù,c "n.'at,rc,aØ\a. tí hõ adãc^ ñ1:nknarú a¡ -1ùaa-"a

'" th h ¡ñs @@ 3' 
'h¿' 

ú
iltoù.0 Li J-.a "-þù,at aor s.^¡c, oñd .N

4 A'NI:R ÆWNSßLNf !¡IHIN ßEEN]S

a¿'"ndaß ón tu Dtat in

¿o ñ-.eÞ' ßñ¡y :¡aL,nol" torctut .nd o.¿"rct¿tr 
'Lttc/.d. 

.-aø\:cêd.
.nd d^io Ø.

rr\o C.Lrt,. a-ohoño
qonctar o.ccPtec Þ'..1i.1 a1a ñc.l' o ¿.ceds tu

aüôÉonô únin:ñ itona¿ds

rl
I,

j

L]
I

J

I

L

L

L.

.t

l-
I

l
l,
I

It
I.tl



& ,tpyíüÅti&. -- -¡

{i ¿s¿vrw%
¡:

r rl- ;-. ''. .i

l! I

,ff X- 
'- ff'il I ¡

I unù

HAVNq]NN
I

r - -t..
?'
1

¡
I

^.1ì-'i
rl' r

rr¡
r

f ,-- *# - -ë*lç-Tli( ;* _

rl
s iì

*.
Fr. ;$

;wcr
k'.eL

ç. \ '- l:.t :..,¡t

\ \ "{. f*, T1i.Þ'"¡
I t'

tI r. '¡ '

t$','*
r*..-r I

r
1 li

i5t '
**t'..,

\ t'.
i

1:rflT r..

I. \F

Wp''rilrl: 
"

"dþ

9; b {-}s !',\ #r$*- .&.
\
{.t {l r\ì \

¡!t t
WHWNMS'

t'.

"äI
ì.,

Þ * t*t' -tÈ'ù}}r

wnæs AD\
hr ç9
\:¡)

È
a,t'

-&.
\'t

,. {. I

"tÌ

f1

;r\ l-ï f

't" çf1ii l .''''u

*.

r
s-'

J*.
!

\ 'þ

rt

ù,È
os
€ôl
cèÕ\
øè!o<
Èö
ÈÕ
ìa
øc
È:
Êb
i<
ù)
G

o

ø

o
o

a.
G

o
o
o
¿

C\¡

oq
I
\o
?o
¡-q
ouq
o
eo()
[¡J
(Ð
((
*¡
J

oo'=. (ù

-ÈU)

o

I
h)OOO[LN

o



7

SUBJECT TRACT
{,Ë
cå
CY

v,
I

I

I

w02.s7-sI

¿
l\
at,

Growth and Stability

I Area of Growth

Area of Stability

o

Feet
2000 VhLLAGE CONGREGAT/iON CHURCH /|1400

18-12 15



"c

75,

--

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

EXISTING NEIGHBORHOOD

E

ì(Þ

f
Èz
u¡
N

! oo*nto*n

! oo*nto*n Neighborhood

I uainstreet

Mixed-Use Corridor

! negionatcenter

f To*n center

f Neignoorhoodcenter

tlf emptoyment

New Ne¡ghborhood

Existing Neighborhood

I e"*&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

Iz
CD

Feet
N

WILLAGE coval:,?:floN cHURcH il,f +0 200 400

H



AG

PUD-694.4

GO
o

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

75

o
l
o-

f
À

cs

GS

l91

{I

GS

q
I
,o
cI

[Ji
AJenks Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

LEGEND

AG

ìz
-2

l\

4000
Feet
200 VILLAGE COA'G REGATION CH URCH ll,q Ö18-12 15





TM
Tulsq Metropoliton
Plonning Comm tssron

Gase : Jenks Northwest Elementary

Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Hearinq Date: August 19,2015

Case Report Prepared bv:
Diane Fernandez

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: Carolyn Back, Wallace
Engineering

Owner: Jenks Public Schools

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

-(
I a

Applicant Proposal:
Approval of Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Tract Size:24 + acres

Location: East of the northeast corner of
West 81't Street South and South Elwood
Avenue

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: Planned Unit Development
742 A

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.

Gity Council District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Countv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Aerials
INCOG Case Map
Subdivision Map
Growth and Stability Map
Land Use Map l2.l



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

Jenks Northwest Elementarv - (CD 2)
North of the northeasTðorner of West 81't Street South and South Elwood
Avenue

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 24 acres.

The following issues were discussed August 6,2015, at the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) meeting :

1. Zoning: The property is zoned PUD742 A.

3

2.

6. Utilities:
comment.

Streets: Plat title says City of Jenks. This is located in the City of Tulsa. lf
50 feet of right of way is being dedicated by this plat call it out as such,
othenruise prove reference such as book and page. lf right of way is already
dedicated then modify covenant in Section I A. Development Services staff
have not seen traffic studies.

Sewer: A 17.5 foot perimeter easement is required for the platted area.
Show the existing 30 foot sanitary sewer easement adjacent to the east
boundary line of the plat. A sanitary sewer main extension is required to
provide service to the proposed platted area.

4. Water: Submitted for approval is a private looped water main line with fire
hydrants and fire flow meters.

5. Storm Drainage: No comment.

Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: No

I

7. Other: Fire: No comment

Other: GIS: Remove parcel lines. Only display subdivision boundaries in
the location map. Label four quarter sections as unplatted. Use metes and
bounds to describe the boundary of the plat. Change the direction to stay
consistent with the rest of the bearings for overland drainage easement. In
location description title of plat add "An addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
Count, Oklahoma. Put phone number and email for owner. Put engineers
CA number and renewal date. Add a bearing value under the basis of

12.L



bearing heading. There should be a 17.5 foot perimeter easement for
this plat. Airport: An avigation easement needs to be shown on the face
of the plat and standard language for the easement in the covenants. There
was a question about sound attenuation for the school but it is not required
at this time.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat with the TAC
recommendations and the special and standard conditions listed below.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None requested.

Special Conditions:

1. The concerns of the Development Services and Engineering Services staffs
must be taken care of to their satisfaction.

Standard Gonditions:

1

2

Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subsurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior to release of final plat. (lnclude language for WS facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

3

4 Any request for creation of a Sewer lmprovement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

5. Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

6. Any request for a Privately Financed Public lmprovement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

7. A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

8. Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

9. All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

10. Bearings, or true N/S, etc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being

5t2.



11

12

13

14

15

18.

19.

20

21

16. The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

17. All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

It is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works
Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

It is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health -Department. 

[Percolation tests (if applicable) are
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.l

The owne(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it'is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
ldcation. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

The key or location map shall be complete.

A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plât is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. lf plugged, provide plugging records.)

A "Letter of Assurance" regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (lncluding documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is ìocated) arid inspecled g¡d acceþted by
sanie prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

22"

23.

n.l

24



Jenks Northwest ElementarY
A Subdivision in the lIW4 SW4 in Section 12, T-18-N, R-12-8, of the f B. & M,

City oflenks, Tulsa Couty, State of Oklahoma. 1ì
$ol.: I --ô0'

ræ

R12E

1A

l

t.
L!ç

fr
lq9
_È

\;
E
rå

It

1

L

I

I

I

I

I

Lo€t¡on Map

OWNR

JENKS PUBUC SCHOOLS
205 Éosl A Svccl

SRWYOR

BENNETT SURVEíNG. INC.
P.O. BOX 848

Choltêo!, OK 7aJJ7
PHoNE (9rB) 476 7444

F^X (9ra) ¿76-7485
crrilcóG ôr adh.¡zoron No 4502

E:Þic! Juô€ 30, ?016

4olr¡¿l
WAI.IACE ENGINEERING

200 E Mothew ar.dy sl
rulso. OK 7a10J
(slB) s84-bEsB

ca r45o Ê¡P ùrE 6/30/15
!odi.Foúolõ..'c êôñ

BASIS OF BEARNG

rHE 8AR]NG &SE FOR II]S SURVEY 5
BÂSED ON I!]E WESI LNE OI STCÍION
12, r-18 N, R-r2-E ÂS SOl r9 ri'4,

MONWENTATION

Ô OENOIÊS A FOINÐ J/E" LÊON PIN

a DENOTES 
^ 

SEr 3/a" RoN plN

willl cAP ca 4502"

!qc!f,!q
LNA LMIS OF NO ACCESS

þ/t lrL rY E^SEMEN]

ffil4ì ADDRLSS

VERTICAL DATW NüE
i'zucrc¡r o¡ruf rcn +lws

ÊASED ON NÂV088 CPS OÂIA

BENCHMÆ NOTE

e"""h;-o" - ecd.o'k
Set 1/2 k$ Sèr Chsccd X"
P. e/ C.a oñ côñc Clrb
N- laaa66 76al N J89256 6765
E 2561497.A571 E-2561454 4J25
aLEV.677.s4 ELEV 630 79

ADDreSS DISChIMER NOre:
ADORESSES SFOWN ON II IS PúI AR'

acclRAIE As 0t lllt TúE lÊt Púl wAs
fìLEO. ADORESSES ÂRT SUEJÉCI IO CBANGF

ANO s]IO!LO NEVER BE RÉLìED ON N PúCT
OÉ IFE L'CAL OESCRIPION.

Jenks Nothwesl ElemenÞry
SIIEET 1 OF 2

Dil. d&ûeo: rúy ¿ æb

Block 1

Lot 1

tu¡.MdÞÞ.h¡an.tùnnhcotûbhn

tuaPclNcoc

-ffi

ôúidldihqdlukrok¡&û

4PÞdùb: 

-

- 

w

--ûn 

ÀnoRNft



Feet JE rKS NORTHWEST ELEMENTARY l1
5002500

Subject
Tract

Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: March 2011
18-12 12



PUD-3844
L IRM.O

PUD.738

RS-3

JJ I¿ Ð' 1)

AG

I
IL

I

OL

PUD-742

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

RS-3

AG

AG

f
"ëa

rÐ
tt l, ¡Èra

AG
YI

AG GS

500
Feet
2500

JENKS NORTHWEST ELEMENTARY
18-12 12

t2,1



I)V

SUBJECT TRACT

{

"ëa

Growth and Stability

j,"f ij Area of Growth

Area of Stability

p
YY

500
Feet
2500

JETVKS NORTHWEST ELEMENTARY ,?.?
18-12 12



ft tJ ù, rJ

I

)\2ä
\ ---\ \ -r'\

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
EMPLOYMENT

! Do*nto*n

I Do*nto*n Ne¡ghborhood

I uainstreet

'i,:t,,1, : rrl¡xeo-use conidor

I Regional center

! to*n center

! N"ignoorhoodcenter

f emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Ne¡ghborhood

I e"*&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

Feet
2500

JENKS NORTHWEST ELEMENTARY N,1500

18-12 12





Case : Tulsa Senior Living Center

Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Hearinq Date: August 19,20'|.5

TMæ
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Aoplicant lnformation

Applicant: Kevin Vanover, lmpact
Engineering

Owner: JkJ Stonehaven Square LLC

Gase Reoort Preoared bv:
Diane Fernandez

Aoolicant Prooosal:
Approval of Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Tract SZe: 9.38 + acres

Location. West of southwest corner of East
81't Street South and South Garnett Road

Location Map
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.

Zoning:
Existing Zoning: Planned Unit
DevelopmenlT16 to be abandoned and
new CO (corridor) pending

Citv Cou il District: 7
Councilor Name'. Anna America

Countv Gomm ission District: 1

Commissioner Name; John Smaligo

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Aerials
INCOG Case Map
Subdivision Map
Growth and Stability Map
Land Use Map
City Limits Map

It5,



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

Tulsa Senior Livinq Genter - (CD 7)
West of southwest cornei õt east 81't Street South and South Garnett Road

The plat consists of 2 Lots, 1 Block, on 9.38 acres.

The following issues were discussed August 6,2015, at the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) meeting :

1. Zoning: The property is zoned PUD 716 to be abandoned and new CO
(corridor) zoning.

2. Streets: On 107 East Avenue there should be a total right of way of 50 feet,
25 feet from center line. lf only 20 feet is currently available then dedicate
additional 6 feet of right of way. 81't Street is a secondary arterial with 100
feet of right of way requirement, 50 feet fro¡n section line. Pfpvide reference
for right"of way O"eO¡cät¡on along both 81't Street and 107th East Avenue.
Street does not exist along the 298 feet of west property line where LNA is
shown. Remove LNA and call out plat name of property to west.

3. Sewer: A sanitary sewer mainline extension must be constructed to serve
the northern lot, and possibly the norther portion of the southern lot. You will
need to get permission from the pipeline.and communication line easement
owners in order to cross the easements for sanitary sewer service line
access to the existing sanitary sewer main. lf the sewer main is extended
from sanitary sewer manhole #630, then the developer must pay $700 per
acre Broken arrow Excess Capacity sewer fees; and $1128.03 per acre
Excess Capacity fees to the El Paseo Excess Capacity Sanitary Sewer Main
extension contract, project #2841-E. A perimeter utility easement will be
required along the west boundary line of the plat as well.

Water: Along South 129th East Avenue a 12 inch public water main line
exists for future water service connections for the proposed building.

5. Storm Drainage: No comment.

6. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: No
comment.

7, Other: Fire: No comment.

8. Other: GIS : Only display subdivision boundaries in the location map. Add
all missing subdivision s in location amp. Label the township, range , section,
street names, scale, etc. in the location map. Submit control data sheet. Fix
plat scale and written scale. ln title of plat add "An addition to the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma. Use larger and bolder text font. State basis
of bearing for plat. Add addresses for lots. Add address caveat. Labe lot and
block numbers. Legal needs to match plat. Need to verify plat for closure,
Correct bearing and distances. There should be a 17.5 foot easement on the
east and south. Explorer Pipeline: Agree to plat proposal.

lt,2



Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat with the TAC
recommendations and the special and standard conditions listed below.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None requested.

Special Conditions:

1. The concerns of the Development Services and Engineering Services staffs
must be taken care of to their satisfaction.

Standard Gonditions:

Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subsurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior to release of final plat. (lnclude language for WS facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

Any request for creation of a Sewer lmprovement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

Any request for a Privately Financed Public lmprovement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

Bearings, or true N/S, etc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

It is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works

I

10

11

12

t73



13

14

Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

It is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department. [Percolation tests (¡f applicable) are
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.l

15. The owner(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
location. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

16. The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

17. All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

18. The key or location map shall be complete.

19. A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plat is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. lf plugged, provide plugging records.)

20. A "Letter of Assurance" regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (lncluding documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

21. Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

22. All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

23. All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

24. Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspected and accepted by
same prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

l3,l



Fernandez, Diane

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MICHAEL ROBERTSON < mike@cherrystreetprintshop.com >

Wednesday, August 12,2015 12:01 PM

Fernandez, Diane

Protest to Tulsa Senior Living Center

We wish to enter a very strong protest to the Tulsa Senior Living Center (107th E. Ave. & E. 81st St. as it is current
configured. With proposed exits onto l07th E. Ave. this will make a current bad traffic situation much worse. At present, we
have drivers swinging wide around the 90 degree curve where one of the proposed exits onto l07th E. Ave is shown. Excessive

speed and either south bound cars swinging wide or north bound cars cutting inside the curye creates a very hazardous
condition. Morning and afternoon, there are multiple Union School District buses using this street as entrance and exit from
Jefferson Elementary School along with a large number of parents picking and dropping off children. At times, the north-bound
cars are backed up around the 90 degree comer waiting on the signal at 107th E. Ave & 81st St. to cycle. In addition, south-
bound cars are left of center passing the entrance/exit to our development. Recently, there has been an accident involving a car

exiting/entering from our development and there have been many near misses. We have had several conversations with Traffic
Engineering representatives in the past, however, they insist there is not a problem along the street. Their inspector did not visit
when school was in session so he found no problem. We have asked for striping and speed limit signs with no
success. Previously the Union Transportation Director insisted his buses did not use l07th E. Ave. At some point, there will be

a tragedy-it is just a matter of time. No Parking signs were installed on the west side of 107th E. Ave. along the Stonehaven
Villas property. However, they were pulled out of the ground shortly after they were installed and they were not replaced. We
need no more traffic on l07th E. Ave. unless positive steps are taken to mitigate some of these issues.

Thank You,

Michael L. & Patricia L. Robertson
11110 E. 83rd St.
Tulsa, OK74133
(918) 806-2522
mi ke@cherrvstreetpri ntshop. com

1 l3.l



R14E
PRELIMINARY PLAT

CERÌFLCAIE OF APPROVAL

I hereby c.rtly that lhrs Plot *os opproved
by the lllso MckôPol io. areo Plo¡nrñg
Coñm¡ssion oñ

TMAPC/INCOG OTFICIAL

hrs opp¡ovol rs vord if ihls plot k not fÌled
,n the office of the Co!ôty Clerk oñ o.
bofors -,---------

CIIY ENC NEER

APPROVED ------,----- by thê Councl
of the City of fu so, olìohoño,

Chormon

aPprovedr cÌy attornc,

TULSA SENIOR L¡VING CENTER
INCLUDED IN CORROOR DEVELOPMENf PLAN 2.6054_SP-9

A NACI OF LAND IN frÊ NORfrEAST OUARTÊR (NE/4) OF SECILON 18, TOWNSHIP 1E NORfr, RANGE 14 EAsI, A SUBDIVSON OF frE CLTY OF TULSA. ÎILSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

Eæt8lst Strur Souù

lasNlLÉ 

-

I
+
il

50 25 0 50 100:r--
Scãle: l" = 50'

Lo@tion Map

dRTûCAE f OtrER$IP

lu
_-_ÉryJ!14gl IN SilÉSs KERE ø. TE U(DREdEO, BEI¡C flE OEC6NÌ HERÉN AÀS HEREUNÞ SET

I tß HNo AND sd Hrs 

- 

o^Y d 

- 

2015.

T

18

N

129,17
,, _ _ _1Zs_ Ul]llry_E{SEjlS¡!

33¡16
_ s' quMNc N

8Y: 

-

taE G qwoÍ¡ ))ss
@ññfilg )

ö
É

É

I

l

I

I

z

ir
R

I

I

I

¡å

i

i;
I

l

I

I

Irlr
rri.t
l:l

ìx
Fil ral'l i

L

l

5r

I
E

di

ir

DUE

ãr

6l

Bl
I

I

L

I

)

!E

t@
N INESS SRE ø, BE U¡DRSINO, BEINO TE OEMdI H8ÉN ßAS ÆÐNIO *I
tß HND ANO 54 ûrS 

- 

D^Y 4 

-- 

2013.

LOT

KLOCB 1æ561t'

l

el

¡l

:l
r'f**'"-"''*oWt'lER (Lot 1):

c*uMBrA P^CrFrC þVSS UC
Am: U Hmol

l9l0 F^t&vEw 
^ENUE 

É,, $tE 200
$^mÊ. wa 94102

PHdE (26) 7Æ-963
E-!ÀL INFffiæAC.d

omER (Loì 2):

fiJ Smfl^EN StuñE, [C
AMI BÆI JMES

æ10 ÐB loltt EASI 
^ENUEru6À, OK 74133

pHorE (913) 495-1550
É-MAL: f,JruEA*JCO.d

SUBDIVSION CONTAINS
2 Lols rN 1 BLOCK
cRoss SUBDIVLSION AREA: 9.J8 ACRES

DAIE OÊ PREPARAION: JULY 27. 2Ol5

ENGINEER:

¡MPACI flONEEßING NO PLANMNq ÈC
KEVN VANO6, P.E. ÑO 2G76

fi cA. No. lTtq ExPlRF 0Jl¡1l2d7
1@ N, BTRCH SË11 $lE 2m

owÀssq * 7G5
PHilE (9rA) ¡76-429a

E-YÀ! KVANOWNCMPACÍ.dG,NEI

SURVEYOR:

^us 
N0 me

amruEffi nEs ilt, P.L,i fo 15&
c^ F732 UP.6/&/2O16

202 flB MAIN
{ÂcftER, d!ÂHOMA 7167

PHdÉ 9rA-Æ-9S7
4AlL: A&ÈßNDffig,Cil

R-19.06

t69l S 3rã17'E
I
E

L'5519'
&9021 05'

CHm l-49.65
emD ¿-N 4J5252'E

Bf---_--

q. 20 BUrþtNC UNÊ
_131.13_EASENT -î¡.5 turu& accÉss

--iffir1

l0' ButDrNG q!!: 
-

1I. UÌUft EÀSilENT
---Étfr-- - -t-

r!.5 uuDAL ACCESS Ê^$ùENT - a9&2d 20 BU|D|NC 0ñE

WN6S !Y HNO ANO S4 BIS DAY ANO EÆ ÆOE KIftN.

ñõilñf P¡tuõ--bqol D.¡4tld (ft. côñmlth,t)

sÀo n fi coNlÀNtNc &470J,96 $ m Ls 
^d€s 

MoRE d ús,

^ 
nad G uilo ff^r rs PÀRr * ilE NfißasT eÆEÊ (NEl4) 6 SECÌS Êlq6

ûsì mmgP Ê48 NoRt (r&), RAN6 FOUREEN EASÌ (RlÆ) tr É lÚl^¡ BAS 
^N0i¡EiiDrAN, ruEÂ @NÌ. sraE d *uHdÀ, ÀccfiorNc r0 nE u.s. @ÉFNilùl soRwY

nmEf. aÉN6 EsRtEÐ as Fuoß, rc-$Î
æMMflCl8c AT nE ñfiilE^SÎCúNB oF $rD SCÌN ElqB (1€); fft€ s 39d29' t
ALONG TE NMTftLY UilE tr $ID SEfrd EGHEñ (14) FM 674.32 FEE1 reNCÊ S

æ55'J1'E F* 5ù@ ET Ìo ilÉ PdNl OF EEoNNING ø SA0 nAcT F UND: tdc s
01163?' E PÆ@ ilB ûÊ úSERLY 6E d SC¡oN EIqEN (r3) ÊG 70101 EE!
BflCE S a!!429" W PMAIEL Sü BE NmûERLY UNE d SCÌd EdEd (1¿) Fm
5æ.& Él: ûdcE N 0116¡7" Í PmAEL sü ÛE E^ffiLY UNE G SCId EIffEEN
(1Al FOR ó75,01 Él: ûÊNCe N AE!{29'E FoR 1379 El: ntCE N d5531'{ F* S@
iÉî tfrcE N a9!+ 29_ E P^RAUL sD aNo ao,@ EEI WÈERLY d ûE NoRÛERLY
uNÉ d sctd €rsEEN (¡a) ffi $1,45 FÉEf lo ûE PONT S AEdNNINê

LOr 2
@îñCAE ø SURWY

60' (AMO €UCñ¡C EASMENT
å
Èi

I

11' UÎUft EASMilf

aus LNo omcE, [c aY tE lNomGxED a0 REqsEÐ mffissilAl tND
SREffi IN ffÉ SIAE ø qWilA DOES HER@Y CÊRNñ ÛAT TE NACI f WD
óÈsjRrBED ffmEd HÆ Bt cMEuuY suREfo. ssolMDED N0 Pum aNo fl^Î
BE PUT 

^n 
dÊO HmEIO ñD OÉSril^EO 

^S 
'ruLS^ $N* UVNC CÉNm" ß 

^ 
nUE

RÊÞRESTIATd ff SdO $REY AND IS IN dFffiN€ Sff ffE *UH$A IINIMUM

siNóÆDs Fæ tE pRAc¡cE ff u@ SúREYñG as a0@@ aY t! Md^ goaRD

d REdSNATd F* FF6Sd[ ENONffiS ND UND 9R€Y6S

pL9 NO. 1S0

ûß flsmu$Nt *as acxilo@eD aF@ ME d tls 

- 

D^Y s 

- 

2015.

tY cotMtssd ælR6:

TULSASENIOR LIVING CENTER
SB€ET 1 OF 2

L

I

Ll- l0 ÞrulNc NE _
LEGEND

ÙISNNG PROPÊRfr LLNE

PROPOSED PROPERñ LNE

sEcÌoN LINE / ¡ SECÌÕN LlÑE

PROPOSED EÀSEMENI LIN'

-

Y
l

s



z

àÈø¡
Þ;:Q,oOÈcN
O! e
Ê ÈÈ
\o:G ø*È o<
crèäi
È*o
åE.s
o !r€'È ào-èàr
ôìc
8srÈ

/*vR\t#J J,\

o
Y

Ie

q
IJJI-
=luo
o
=S\,
-lq
o\¡e
trJ
c!,
q
U,
-¡Ðl-

o*oo'=. (Þ
ì! ,\IF
Ø

I
I

ãstr c{

lr)

ì

l'
I

ñ

ø, -n'¡. lrL.
qÐ, '

f '\4, i-
1- ttn ...

I

\..

-È'.,,ú.
-ã
.'#t tttl-

'¡l'fir:
-r ' . ìi¡¡r-,-_l

""¡ü',:'"frl"i*"

@

brõ
èóq

@

ds\.I)
. tÌn

@

bI
E!

lL

TD

I'i11il.;1.' tt'

,i

! .,
' 1-.

r'l i';,

rn

i_

i.,. ' I ",:ll.

.t.-.
,t ",_;l :{ :'l- -ri,:F'

J.
t_-í-
I'
f-

fr.-.

' t,r

;.¡-.,_L.. :ì

I

1-'

;g¿
rl-
6
Ëç=
ö
@

1,

I

wÐ@08 .

Ø
d
R
.Q

+1

. Y--

p
,i ' ¡

,J=,r i
- -rf"'Lc

L

'{^t*

i

r.tT.
¡!.1

I

('

'¡

I

l)

'*-t

ìr

.:a
I

:H

ÞT

..-ib ; ..

s
i

ñ

t

)çÌ
)@/

O



(

$
II

SUBJECT TRACT

H N

l-

ì
:Ê

C\

E 81s

È

W

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Grovrrth and Stability

Feet
250

TULSA SEN'OR LIVING CENTER
5000

lr# 18-14 18

N

l3.l r



\
\

/
$l

I
6

(

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
TOWN CENTER

e
!
t
l-
¡r

a
c
(
(

'r)

'c

tr

W_

f oornto*n

f oornto*n Neighborhood

I uainstreet

' Mixed-Use Conidor

! Regionat center

I towncenter

f Neignuorhoodcenter

! emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Éx¡sting Ne¡ghborhood

f e"rn&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

0 250 500 lt,qFeet TULSA SETV'OR LIVING CENTER
18-14 18



GO

PUD-
5798

I

ja

-663

I

T

TGO T
TI

a PUD-146

GG $

N

EPUD-666

GS

RM.O

16

01
Io

É ,(

AG

t

\

SUBJECT TRACT

I
I
I
I

I¡tr

cl
PUD.7I6

-I
I
I
I
¡
I
I
I
I
¡

I III

t

I
I
I
I

f -___-]r

--I

PUD-5694
I
T

TI

,,

l-

¡r¡

A

R-l

GO

l¡
I
I

>r

RD

F

E

Broken Arrow Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

LEGEND

PUD.117

PUD.117A

R-3

tu

E86

ONRS-3 ti PUI
¡co

rrrrlr-r-l

5000
Feet
250

TULSA SEN'OR LIVING CENTER
lr#J 18-14 18

/3.r¡



PLAT WAIVER

August 19,2015

PUD 271H- Southeast corner of South 12grh East Avenue and 43'd PIace South,
(cD 6)

The platting requirement is being triggered by a major amendment to PUD 271 H

Staff provides the following information from TAC for their August 6, 2015
meeting:

ZONING: TMAPC Staff: The property has been previously platted

SIREEIS,' Limits of No Access along 129 East Avenue need to be modified.
Sidewalks required per subdivision regulations. Sidewalks shall be constructed along
South 43'd Place and South 29th East Avenue within a dedicated easement or within the
right of way, with a minimum of five feet in width, and constructed in accordance with
City of Tulsa standards.

SEWER: No comment.

WATER: No comment.

STORMWATER: On-site stormwater detention easement will be required. Stormwater
discharge must be directed to 129th Street and may exceed the street drainage criteria,
if it does interception of runoff will be required before discharging to the street. Contact
Michail Holmes, Senior Hydrologist, COT (City of Tulsa) Development Services.

FIRE: No comment.

UTILITIES.' No comment

Staff can recommend APPROVAL of the plat waiver as most requirements have been
met for the platted property.

A yES answer to the following 3 questions would generally be FAVORABLE to a
plat waiver:

Yes M
1. Has Property previously been platted? X
2. Are there restrictive covenants contained in a previously filed X

plat?
3. ls property adequately described by surrounding platted X

properties or street right-of-way?

,1. I



A yES answer to the remaining questions would generally NOT be favorable to a
Plat waiver: 

YES No
4. ls right-of-way dedication required to comply with Major Street X

and Highway Plan?
5. Would restrictive covenants be required to be filed by separate X

instrument if the plat were waived?
6. Infrastructure requirements:

a) Water
i. ls a main line water extension required? X
ii. ls an internal system or fire line required? X
iii. Are additional easements required? X

b) Sanitary Sewer
i. ls a main line extension required? X
ii. ls an internal system required? X
iiiAre additional easements required? X

c) Storm Sewer
i. ls a P.F.P.I. required? X
ii. ls an Overland Drainage Easement required? X
iii. ls on site detention required? X
iv. Are additional easements required? X

7. Floodplain
a) Does the property contain a City of Tulsa (Regulatory) X
Floodplain?
b) Does the property contain a F.E.M.A. (Federal) Floodplain? X

L Change ofAccess
a) Are revisions to existing access locations necessary? X

9. ls the property in a P.U.D.? X
a) lf yes, was plat recorded for the original P.U.D. X

10. ls this a Major Amendment to a P.U.D.? X
a) lf yes, does the amendment make changes to the proposed X
physical development of the P.U.D.?

11. Are mutual access easements needed to assure adequate X
access to the site?

12. Are there existing or planned medians near the site which would X
necessitate additional right-of-way dedication or other special
considerations?

Note: lf, after consideration of the above criteria, a plat waiver is granted on unplatted
properties, a current ALTA/ACSM/NSPS Land Title Survey (and as subsequently
revised) shall be required. Said survey shall be prepared in a recordable format and
filed at the County Clerk's office by the applicant.

,{.12



k

f

¡

t
È

'.o1*

4

.I
*E

I
t

I
F

-+

rç

J4
Y,Æ

o

Étr?

o

I

/Æ /Æ /Æ 
"Æ 

r&
_::jl3rd PucE

- 
ro'uD! úNÞ#E mP

// ÁþNc *ÊF

rò

o

o

3

ÉX¡SNNG
DAY CAM

HæraË! Pmi&: 4s,¡40sFbrdd 4FARof ù ÞóJ¿è.lt ¡ü
ÞDpNd b €ú u!e: 41,762 Sf b!¡Elq tuotÞdnt

bndrøE¡c.{r) @ùld{f ¡nY): Ñ^

221

æ
a6s
86

( ))

&ntd¡n.s, 129hEüdÂv.: i00r0"
GnÈdln.4rdPlà4s.: r0or0'
suü ¡nd 6t boundldÉl 504"

dds H.Ehr ÈñlN: 2 tud!3
bulldrno hêlcht æpd: 3 3bdú (50'{1

ù¡óþÞd Þ R4urd¡ 
-%JF

6rd!öÞd Þ NËd: 
-% -5F

Io

í/-)aifrfrtl-
-th-

v
o

Hs<E(Jl-
>È
d +t-

od
=Øur8
¿- rE

úr.ït(9å
ZU
>øFlo

aã
l-lU
i/l tr¡
H-C

3H
{-r

(9
z
l{

¡rl
J
ú,
o
htz
lU
Ø

IJJJJ

(9
z
¡rl
ú
CL
Ø

fl
f
=

T

19

N

R14E

LOCATd MAÞ

PRO]ECT ARA AIIOCAIIONS

âurÞncffir 4r,7á2 * !7*
r930t sF t?*

ilwG¡s:wffi.52.0!2S ß

3 STORY BUIT-DING MilS

RESTDENT UNNS

6@ffil6r t4uilß
MÉrcRYqü¡

PÂRKING CALCI,LAIIONS
REF. SECf,ON 1208D

Æ¡sÞNre$ßr 7.X ttr!7

üøoFY4Êumr aox 3tr&

fd. 7.1Út2l + q!6t -::L
a7,at

R@RËDW: út

AR4¡]F

N

sne pmru/Tl
\t/

ff¡øLDR@AY X'WI

t

KSQ-





Case Number: 2-7310
(Related to PUD 837)

Hearinq Date: August 19,2105

TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Appl t lnformation

Applicant Tim Terral

Property Owner. Myers-Duren Harley-Davidson of
Tulsa, lnc.

Gase Report Preoared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use'. Parking & Single-Family Residential

Proposed Use'. Off street parking

Concept summary: Expand surface parking for an
existing motorcycle dealership.

Tract Size. 0.54 + acres

23596.55 + sq. ft

Location. Northwest corner of E. 49th St. and S.

Peoria Ave.

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

4

I

Staff Reco mendation:

Staff recommends approval but onlY
conjunction with PUD 837.

tn

OL zoning without a PUD overlay is not appropriate
at this location.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-3/ OL

Proposed Zoning'. OL/ PUD-837

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map. Mixed-Use Corridor

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth and
Area of Stability

Citv Gouncil District: 9

Councilor Name: G.T. Bynum

Countv Gomm ission District: 2

F,ICommissioner Name; Karen Keith

Staff Data:

TRS:
CZÌ\A

9225
46 Atlas: 4741473

REVTSED At13t2015



SECTION l: 2-7310

DEVELOPMENT GONGEPT:

Myers-Duren Harley Davidson is proposing a parking lot expansion to their existing parking lot
located on the northwest corner of East 49tn Street and South Peoria Avenue. This 0.5409 acre
PUD incorporates the existing parking lot as well as the two lots to the west of the existing
parking lot, all fronting onto East 49In Street. The additional parking areas will incorporate an

additional 120 feet oifrontage along East 49th Street for a total of 195.16 feet of frontage on

East 49th Street. The existing parking lot has 120.74 feet of frontage along South Peoria
Avenue.

The purpose for the proposed parking lot expansion is twofold. First the expansion is needed to
aid in removing vehicles from 49th Street during events and busy shopping days. There were 11

events during-2014 and the traffic on 49th Street could be problematic with parking on both

sides of the street, making it difficult to navigate the street as well as for surrounding
homeowners to back safely out of their driveways. ln discussions with the surrounding
homeowners, this was a concern voiced by several people. It is felt by adding an additional 35
parking spaces to the existing parking lot (22.spaces, 57 spaces total), this should help to
alleviate traffic concerns and congestion on 49tn Street during events. The second reason for
the requested expansion is to accommodate future building expansion. There is not a specific
time line for this expansion, but the Myers-Duren building cannot expand to the south due to a
16 inch ONG gas line located along the north 15 feet of the proposed parki¡g lots, thus the only
option for builãing expansion is to ihe north. A second access point to 49th Street is also being
proposed on the western portion of the project site. This access will be gated with a sliding gate

of the same material as the screening fence to block views into the parking lot when closed.
Additionally, this access point will only be open on Saturdays and during events, which are
generally on Saturdays as well.

EXHIBITS:
¡NCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Refer to PUD 837 for applicant exhibits.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan recognizes this area as a Mixed Use Corridor which considers
parking behind business along the Peoria corridor as an appropriate use. This concept is not
exactly the relationship considered to be appropriate however over time it is anticipated that the
Mixed Use Corridor will continue to expand west into the residential neighborhood allowing
future business to build adjacent to Peoria. When that happens parking will ultimately be
placed behind the businesses and therefore this zoning request is consistent with the long term
vision of the Comprehensive Plan. OL zoning in conjunction with PUD 837 is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan; and

ll,7
REVTSED 8/13/2015



OL zoning in conjunction with PUD 837 is consistent with the existing development pattern

north, easl and south of the site however the encroachment into the neighborhood west of the

site is not consistent with the Brookside Infill Development Recommendations at this location;

and

ln conjunction with a concurrent OL zoning request at this location the request with the

standalds outlined in Section ll, the site is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan vision for
this area. OL zoning alone is not consistent primarily because of the lack of protection provided

to the existing surrounding Residential development; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7310 to rezone property from RS-3, OL to OL but only in
conjunction with PUD 837.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

ELATIONS ENSIVE

Staff Summarv: This project is wett within the limits of the Mixed Use Corridor identified in the

Comprehensive Plan however it ls a/so within the Area of Stability which represents the single
famiiy character of the adjoining neighborhood. The eastern portion of the PUD is inside the

area of growth. The site is clearly on the edge of development however the PUD over a
proposed expansion OL zoning is an appropriate transition from the single family residential
neighborhood to the Peoria Corridor.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: The entire site is classified as a Mixed Use Corridor

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation' 
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses

include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down

intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four
or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The
pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and
parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make

use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows

and storefronts along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or
behind.

Areas of Stability and Grovuth designation: The entire site is classified as an area of Growth on the

East 1/3 rd of the site and an areã of Stability on the West 213'd of the site. The area of stability

represented the existing condition at the time of the comprehensive plan when single family residential
homes were on those lots.

The purpose of an Area of Grov'rth is to direct the allocatíon of resources and channel growth to

where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with

fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in

some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be

displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit

existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop._

lt.5
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are in close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major

employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,

several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grovuth provide Tulsa with the

opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these

areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued
character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways

to preserve their character and quality of life.

Tran on Vision

Major Street and Highway Plan:

East 49th Street South is a non arterial street however this site is just west of South Peoria

which is a Bus Rapid Transit corridor and a Multi Modal primary arterial street. Providing

sidewalk access along 49th to provide safe pedestrian access from the neighborhood to the

multi modal corridor is an important consideration to the walkability of this neighborhood.

Fast Fonruard Regional Transit Plan:

A major transit improvement will be made in the next three years with the Peoria Bus Rapid

Transit project. As such, land uses near the stations should consider higher density transit-
oriented development patterns that would take full advantage of the 15-minute frequency of
transit on this corridor. The nearest station to this location will be -150' south of 144.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations:

This site is within one half mile of the Riverparks Trail System. Sidewalks will be required to the

49th street right of way during the plat or plat waiver process.

Special District Considerations:

This site is included in the Brookside lnfill Neighborhood Detailed implementation Plan. The

specific rezoning request is part of the Southern Brookside Residential Area and was originally
considered an area that should preserve existing residential development patterns.

lî,1
REVISED 8/1 3/201 5



BROOKSIDE INFILL DEVELOPMENTDESfGN RECOMMSNDATIONS . A COMPONENT OF THE BROOKSIDEINFILL NEIGHBORHOOD DETAII

Ðil{IBIT I -
BROOKSIDE
AREA

.,r ¡ -..;1:;i

NOR¡HER}I
BROÕ(SIDF

I
I

"l
årII

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

-J¡1 
I:

I
I
I
I
I

.:l
',1il

ÆIEA

q
t!

A BROOKSIÞE ÁREA
uæx3æ ìEttrtoÌxoo0
IôUXDÂTY LINE

trAgAOHæD D€TTLÐ

ÁRFÂ

-f-,tr 'i.
SO{JfH€RII
8Roor$r0E

RFSIDE¡TIX
MEÀ

s0TH[ft
ðrifrslte
ntEroItnÁL

80t fr€Êr
8R0035r0Ê

¡'¡r

(t 
,l.{

Ø
{ tiv tlcr ,ll

¡t,i, i''

I
I
I\

I
z,
är'l

^RA

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The requested PUD and related zoning will continue an encroachment into the
eastern edge of a single family residential neighborhood as supported in the Comprehensive
Plan. Removal of homes and the existing tree canopy will significantly affect the character of
the neighborhood along East 49th. The Comprehensive Plan recognizes the significance of
maintaining the character of the neighborhood but it also consrders this area as a potential
expansion of the Mixed Use Corridor in this location. Sidewalk construction, significant
screening standards, landscaping and lighting standards within the PUD will provide some
improvements to the street right of way in South 49th East Avenue and create a design standard
that can be implemented within the Mixed Use Corridor along Peoria.

The Brookside lnfill Design Recommendations Plan that were part of the Brookside Infill Plan
however that document was prepared prior to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan. Staff supports
the design concepts identified in the PUD and the lnfill Design Recommendations. Staff also
supporfs commercial expansion west of Peoria as defined in the Mixed Use Corridor of the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Site Analvsis: The subject property is approximately 0.54+ acres in size and is located west of Peoria
on the north side of East 49th Street South. The eastern portion of the property is a surface parking lot
now the western portion of the site was a single family residential site that has been removed so the
site is now vacant.

lf,.l
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Environmental Considerations: There is no terrain or obvious environmental considerations that would

affect the development of this site.

Topography and Drainage

The existing topography is essentially flat with drainage generally flowing to the south and

east towards East 49th Street and South Peoria Avenue. The existing parking lot is served
with storm sewer and no on-site detention will be required.

Soils

The on-site soils are typical for the area and will create no unusual developmental problems.

LandscapeA/egetation

The site currently has an existing parking lot and landscaping in the eastern third of the site.

The middle third of the site has had the residence removed and is open with grass and no

other vegetation. The western third of the site currently has a residence that will be removed
and 3 existing trees, two in the back yard and one in the front'

No obvious attempt has been made to save the existing trees.

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by a surface parking lot, zoned OL;

on the north by Myers-Duren Harley Davidson, zoned CH; on the south by a single family residence,

zoned RS-3; and on the west by single family residential, zoned RS-3.

Streets:

MSHP RM/ Exist. # LanesMSHP DesiqnExist. Access

100 feet 4 with center turn laneSecondary ArterialSouth Peoria Avenue

250 feetEast 49th Street None

Utilities:

Existing water lines run the length of the East 49th Street frontage, with a 36 inch water line

located on the north side of the street and a 6 inch water line located on the south.

An I inch sanitary sewer line is located on the north side of East 49th Street and runs along

the western two thirds of the property.

Storm sewer exists in the existing parking lot abutting South Peoria Avenue and flows north,

tying into the storm sewer in the southeast corner of the Myers-Duren site. The proposed
parking expansion will tie into this existing storm sewer.

AEP/PSO has overhead electric lines located on the north side of project site.

ll,lt
ONG has a 16 inch gas line located on the north side of property

REVTSED 8/'13/2015



SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11822 dated June 26, 1970 (RS-3), and21015 dated
February 28,2005 (OL), established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Propefi:

2-7271 Julv 2014: Staff recommended for approval of a request for rezoning a 7, 244+ square foot
tract of land from RS-3 to OL, for a parking lot, on property located west of the northwest corner East
49th Street South and South Peoria Avenue. The Planning Commission recommended for denial of
the request.

2-6971 Februarv 2005: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a9,074+ square foot tract
offfi,forofficeuSe,onpropertylocatedonthenorthwestcornerEast49thStreet
South and South Peoria Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

2-6176 December 1987: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3
to OL on property located on the southwest corner of East 49tn Street South and South Peoria Avenue.

2-5715 Auqust 1982: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to
OL on property located on the northwest corner of East 49'n Place South and South Peoria Avenue.

Z-5133 Auqust 1978: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to
OL on property located on the southwest corner of East 49'n Place South and South Peoria Avenue.

BOA-2535 March 10. 1954: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit a two
company fire station on Lot 21, on property located at the southwest corner of S. Peoria Ave. and E.

4gth st.

811912015 1:30 PM

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east. by South Peoria, on the north by
Myers-Duren Harley Davidson, zoned CH; on the south by East 49'n Street South but across the street
is a single family residence, zoned RS-3; and on the west by single family residential, zoned RS-3.

//5,1
REVISED 8/'13/2015



- 
E45PLS ( ;s

Ln :I

,I
GS

GS

GH

E

oq
¡¡¡
o

CG

,\ t:

I,

1
¡

GH GSE
RM.2

RS-3

\, /

SUBJECT TRACT

;<

o

E5

GH
CH

GS

s

RS-2

-RD
E Slst ST S

GS

,-
a,

GH

s{

oq
o
=îh

RM.2
GS CH

Feet
200 400

2-7310
0

lr#J 19-12 25
É,, Ö



trffiEWM

@- @
EffiSffiS

å,

I,

i

I

rî
?;'f-,

g

"'€¿

trs
..',1,l r'lt)

rß

iiç!'Ì'I-ìt

r-t
Êl ¡l¡,t

-1

rÈ.

Feet
200 400

z-7310
0

Subject
Tractlr-# 19-12 25

Note: Graph¡c overlays may 
N

''"-::,::,::::::'"".::"':,';rÍï.q+



a.

I, /.

,+-tîÉ"4?îþ

t
- .là¡rr.Ì "- . *a,ü¡ç.

tt,
-Jrrr r: rJF

f- !Íl:

'Èl.

tr f
(rø

d
Qe

-"*# t

ì*

ll
ll -r'-

'1 ,,

*q.

çìÞ.,

- f*t

'-l'ül

ri'
qf:'

E - I

t

Lt-I'
li.
l*

Í
"t'

,#.
fif, fltBr

ç
(
(
!¿

qÞ
\

_ ;11.,-s

f,.

¡::r

. å-' ¡'
",r',\f. *:å"ç

r i...
'' -"1

ß
ì I

t t
C"l'r' rq. ff i'.l ¡

(r-

lì: EnVVËþEH8
lr-

(1 l.

I

Í

tt

t

tt{('{ (i ('r.

fJr

s
tt

ï G ?r

r r! {.¡t

t"
{' I#

r

ta. ir j,,l- I:tr{ t
'\.r

I l'-- rúr-r-
r-!f'Jr

6-
-.rf
fl l" rc-r

E-

iîffiilr

i.

-1,:::¡&.

Í:c
ln i:'
€t'' 't

¡"1-.r
Þ¡o
I

.rt \. .i Gr

ú-

--
II

{
'**#."",
'.- T*,. ,\ \ ilr"

b, -G

'\--. -G.{

,,J

r r{. $-¡

[¡]

T

(rt

D,;
tr ¡

-dtåg s
-ËË,ì

rô \
d. SÊo <
e: iú
G:: GIr o
åE r
o!t S

ÈÈi
:E Ì
Ë*

Ic)
c\|
C\¡

Io)

o
F
(Y)
N
ñ

oÈo()
b-Q
ats

U)

o
O

o
rO

o
o)

LL

o



l
{

E45PLS

T
,\

¿

c
q

E
SUBJECT TRACT LAND USE PLAN

MIXED-USE CORRIDOR

r<

E5

s

s

E49PL

É
o
t¡J

ESOP¿S

E 51st ST S

Land Use Plan Categories

I Do*nto*n

f oowntown Neighborhood

! uain street

M¡xed-Use Corridor

I Regionat center

I ro*n center

! N"ignoorhood center

f emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

I e"rr, & open space

Feet
2000 2-7310400

19-12 25
F,rl Ö



!
_-l

J
f, t5 P'

I

E

oq
l¡J
a
Ut

E46 STS

ñ

T

E

E_48

SUBJECT TRACT

t,

1<

E

E49PL

I
e
o
l¡J

ESOPLS

s{
oq
It¡
o
(t,

E 51st ST SGrowth and Stability

W Area of Growth

Area of Stability

400
Feet
2000

¡r#J
z-7310

19-12 25

N

lç,rÞ+



TM
Tulso Metr
Plonning

opoliton Areo
Commission

Case Number: PUD-837
(Related to2-7310 rezoning requested from RS-3/OL to all OL)

Hearinq Date: August 19,2105

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tim Terral

Property Owner. Myers-Duren Harley-Davidson of
Tulsa, lnc.

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use'. Parking & Single-Family Residential

Proposed Use: Off street parking

Concept summary:

Tract Size: 0.54 + acres

23596.55 + sq. ft

Location'. Northwest corner of E. 49th St. and S
Peoria Ave.

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

I

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-3/OL

Proposed Zoning: OL/ PUD-837

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map'. Mixed-Use Corridor

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth and
Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval for PUD and
associated OL rezoning request.

At the end of the repoft a significant package of
information from the neighborhood has been
included in with the staff report.

Gitv Gouncil District: 9

Councilor Name: G.T. Bynum

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith lb.J

Staff Data:

TRS: 9225
CZM: 46 Atlas: 4741473

REVTSED 8/13/2015



SEGTION l: PUD-837

APPLICANTS DEVELOPMENT GONCEPT:

Myers-Duren Harley Davidson is proposing a parking lot expansion to their existing parking lot

located on the northwest corner of East 49tn Street and South Peoria Avenue. This 0.5409 acre
PUD incorporates the existing parking lot as well as the two lots to the west of the existing
parking lot, all fronting onto East 49rn Street. The additional parking areas will incorporate an

äOOit¡onal 120 feet oifrontage along East 49th Street for a total of 195.16 feet of frontage on

East 49th Street. The existing parking lot has 120.74 feet of frontage along South Peoria
Avenue.

The property is bounded to the north by Commercial High Intensity District (CH) zoned land that
is the location of the current Myers-Duren Harley Davidson site, to the west by Residential
Single-Family High Density District (RS-3) zoned land that includes a single-family residence
and to the south, directly across East 49tn Street, by Residential Single-Family High Density
District (RS-3) land that includes two lots with single-family residences and one lot with an office

use zoned Office Low lntensity District (OL), located on the southwest corner of the intersection
of East 49th Street and South Peoria Avenue. Further west of the proposed site the land is
zoned Residential Single-Family High Density (RS-3) (See Exhibit'C' - Surrounding Zoning
and Land Use Plan). The current zoning for the existing parking lot is OL and submitted
concurrently with this PUD application is a zoning request to re-zone the remaining land for the
proposed parking lot expansion from RS-3 to OL.

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan designates this site, and the land west and south of this site, as
"Mixed Use Corridor". The Comprehensive Plan states: "Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's
modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial,
and employment uses......Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts
along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind." By this
definition, it is felt that the existing parking lot and the proposed parking lot expansion, located
on the south side of the existing Myers-Duren site, is compatible with the Mixed Use Corridor
designation of the Comprehensive Plan (See Exhibit 'D' - Comprehensive Plan - Land Use

Plan).

The purpose for the proposed parking lot expansion is twofold. First the expansion is needed to

aid in removing vehicles from 49th Street during events and busy shopping days. There were 11

events during-2014 and the traffic on 49th Street could be problematic with parking on both
sides of the street, making it difficult to navigate the street as well as for surrounding
homeowners to back safely out of their driveways. ln discussions with the surrounding
homeowners, this was a concern voiced by several people. lt is felt by adding an additional 35
parking spaces to the existing parking lot (22.,spaces, 57 spaces total), this should help to
alleviaie traffic concerns and congestion on 49tn Street during events. The second reason for
the requested expansion is to accommodate future building expansion. There is not a specific
time line for this expansion, but the Myers-Duren building cannot expand to the south due to a
16 inch ONG gas line located along the north 15 feet of the proposed parking lots, thus the only
option for building expansion is to the north. The Conceptual Site Plan shows how the existing
and proposed parking lots will look (see Exhibit 'A' - Conceptual Site Plan). A second access
point to 49th Street is also being proposed on the western portion of the project site. This access
will be gated with a sliding gate of the same material as the screening fence to block views into

the parking lot when closed. Additionally, this access point will only be open on Saturdays and
during events, which are generally on Saturdays as well.

tl^l
REVTSED 8/13/2015



There is extensive landscaping proposed for the overall parking area (see Exhibits 'E', 'F' and
'G'). Over twice the number of, required, trees are being proposed as well as numerous
shrubs, ground cover, seasonal color and turf, all of which will be irrigated by an underground
sprinkler system. The overall amount of Landscaped Open Space exceeds the 15 % required
minimum amount, based on a PUD with an underlying zoning of OL and proposes a minimum
of 20o/o Landscape Open Space (Conceptual Landscape Plan shows 21.2!o). Screening will be
accomplished by a 6 foot wood fence with masonry columns along 49'n Street and a 6 foot
wood screening fence along the west and north boundaries. Secfion V - Landscape Open
Space and Secflon Vll - Screening and Fencing goes into more detail as to what is being
proposed for the site. Lighting for the site will be an improvement over what exists today.
Currently there are 6 - 20' light poles with metal halide lamps in the existing parking lot. The
proposed lighting plan calls for the removal of these 6 poles and replacing them with two poles,
one with one LED light head and the other with two. These newer LED lights provide adequate
lighting with less off site infiltration than the metal halide lights, with fewer poles and light
fixtures. The two proposed light poles are centrally located in the parking lot and not along the
edges (see Appendix 'C' - Lighting). The parking lot lighting is proposed to be turned off at
10:00 pm every evening.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grourth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Exhibit A - Conceptual Site Plan
Exhibit B - Existing Conditions Plan
Exhibit C - Surrounding Zoning and Land Use Plan
Exhibit D - Comprehensive Plan - Land Use Plan
Exhibit E - Conceptual Landscape Plan
Exhibit F - Proposed Fence Elevation - East 49'n Street
Exhibit G - Perspective - East 49th Street Character Sketch

SECTION lll: PUD-837 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

Statistical Summary

Total Project Area 23,562 SF/O.5409 Acres

Total Number of Parking Spaces
. Existing Parking Spaces
. Proposed Parking Spaces

Total Open Space Area. Required. Proposed

57
19
38

3,534 SF (15%)
4,712 SF (20%)

,ô.3
Development Standards :

REVTSED 8/13/2015



Permitted Uses

Maximum Floor Area

Off-Street Parking
. Average parking space

Use Unit 10 (Off street parking)

N/A

57 spaces
8.5' x 18'

Landscaping and Open Space:

The proposed parking lot expansion will feature a significant amount of landscaped open space
on the project site. The amount of landscaped open space will be a minimum of 4,712 SF, or
2!o/o, of the project area. The Conceptual Landscape Plan (see Exhib¡t 'E') shows V4,995 SF
(21.2Yo) of landscaped open space. The Conceptual Landscape Plan also shows the following
required versus proposed trees in the various portions of the site:

Total Number of Trees

- Required
- Proposed

11

25

. Street Yard Trees
East 49th Street

- Required
- Proposed

South Peoria Avenue
- Required
- Proposed

. Parking Lot
- Required
- Proposed

As is evident, there are over twice the number of required trees being proposed. This does not
include the various shrubs, ground cover, seasonal color and turf that will be installed as
represented in the conceptual plan. The landscaped area along East 49th Street is shown to
include a portion of the 49th Street Right-of-Way, to increase the area of potential landscaping.
An underground irrigation system will be utilized in all landscaped areas to aid in the
maintenance of the landscaping site wide. The final Detail Landscape Plan will match the size
and spacing of the landscape plant materials as shown in Exhibit E - Conceptual Landscape
Plan.

Lighting:

The 6 existing light poles with metal halide lamps in the current parking lot are to be removed
and replaced with 2 centrally located light poles and 3 LED lamps (one on the west pole and
two on the east). A Photometric Plan will be provided and prepared by the lighting contractor
indicating no light penetration past the west and south boundaries.

Pole mounted light fixtures will not be placed higher than 16 feet above ground level

2
I
4
5

5
12

13.ï
Parking lot lighting will be turn off between 9:00 pm and 8:00 am

REVTSED AhA2015



Pedestrian Access:

Sidewalk improvements will include construction of new sidewalk along the north side of East 49th

Street South along the frontage of the entire PUD boundary.

Screening and Fencing:

A 6 foot wood screening fence with masonry columns will be installed along the East 49th Street
frontage (see Exhibit F - Proposed Fence Eievation - East 49th Street and Exhibit G -
Perspective - East 49th Street Character Sketch). The fencing will have stained caps and trim
that will tie into the Myers-Duren color scheme. The 7 foot masonry columns will tie into the
Myers-Duren Art Deco architectural theme as well as the color scheme of the building.

The west entrance to the proposed parking area on West 49th Street South will be a wood gate
detail complimentary to the wood fence and may be sliding or a swing gate. The gate will
remain closed except during special events permitted by the City of Tulsa and during normal
business hours on Saturday.

Signage

No signage will be allowed within the PUD except the "Badge and Bar" emblem identified on the
conceptual elevation. The maximum emblem size will be limited to 38 square feet. No words
or letters will be allowed and the sign will not be illuminated.

Permanent information signage may be placed on the screening fence near the entrances to
the parking lot reminding riders to "ride quiet in the neighborhood". Information signage will be
limited to 4 signs, two on the north facing sides of the fence and two on the south facing sides
of the screening fence. Those signs will be limited to 4 square feet each.

Solid Waste Disposal

Refuse containers for business operations will be prohibited within the boundaries of the PUD.
Temporary trash containers not exceeding 55 gallon capacity may be placed during events but
must be removed within 24 hours of any event.

Platting Requirement

The property is platted as Lots 1-3, Block 14, RiverviewVillage (Plat#1518), with all utilities in
place and no need for any additional easements, thus a Plat Waiver Request has been
submitted concurrently with this PUD application.

Detail Site Plan Review

Detail Plans will be submitted as required by the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

Schedule of Development

Development of Myers-Duren parking lot expansion is expected to begin in the FallANinter
2015, after final approval of the appropriate Detail Plans and engineering design

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION: l¡.f
REVTSED 8/'13/201s



The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan recognizes this area as a Mixed Use Corridor which considers
parking behind business along the Peoria corridor as an appropriate use. This concept is not
exactly the relationship considered to be appropriate however over time it is anticipated that the
Mixed Use Corridor will continue to expand west into the residential neighborhood allowing
future business to build adjacent to Peoria. When that happens parking will ultimately be
placed behind the businesses and therefore this zoning request is consistent with the long term
vision of the Comprehensive Plan. PUD 837 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

PUD 837 is consistent with the existing development pattern north, east and south of the site
however the encroachment into the neighborhood west of the site is not consistent with the
Brookside lnfill Development Recommendations at this location; and

ln conjunction with a concurrent OL zoning request at this location the request with the
standards outlined in Section ll, the site is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan vision for
this area. OL zoning alone is not consistent primarily because of the lack of protection provided
to the existing surrounding Residential development; and

The PUD provides a unified treatment providing design standards that help integrate this
business expansion into the neighborhood as recognized in the Comprehensive Plan and the
Brookside Development Recommendations; and

PUD 837 is consistent with the stated purposes and standards of this Chapter; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of PUD-837 as outlined in Section ll above.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: This project is well within the limits of the Mixed Use Corridor identified in the
Comprehensive Plan however it rs a/so within the Area of Stability which represents the single
famity character of the adjoining neighborhood. The eastern portion of the PUD is inside the
area of growth. The site is clearly on the edge of development however the PUD over a
proposed expansion OL zoning is an appropriate transition from the single family residential
neighborhood to the Peoria Corridor.

Land Use Vision

Land Use Plan map designation: The entire site is classified as a Mixed Use Corridor.

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four
or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The
pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and
parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make
use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows
and storefronts along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or
behind.

I t,ll
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Areas of Stability and Growth designation: The entire site is classified as an area of Growth on the
East 1/3 rd of the site and an areã of Stability on the West 213'd of the site. The area of stability
represented the existing condition at the time of the comprehensive plan when single family residential
homes were on those lots.

The purpose of an Area of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with
fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in

some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are in close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grourth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued
character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways
to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Street and Highway Plan

East 49th Street South is a non arterial street however this site is just west of South Peoria
which is a Bus Rapid Transit corridor and a Multi Modal primary arterial street. Providing
sidewalk access along 49th to provide safe pedestrian access from the neighborhood to the
multi modal corridor is an important consideration to the walkability of this neighborhood.

Fast Forward Regional Transit Plan

A major transit improvement will be made in the next three years with the Peoria Bus Rapid
Transit project. As such, land uses near the stations should consider higher density transit-
oriented development patterns that would take full advantage of the 15-minute frequency of
transit on this corridor. The nearest station to this location will be -150' south of 144.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations

This site is within one half mile of the Riverparks Trail System
49th street right of way during the plat or plat waiver process.

Sidewalks will be required to the

tbit
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Special District Considerations:

This site is included in the Brookside lnfill Neighborhood Detailed implementation Plan. The
specific rezoning request is part of the Southern Brookside Residential Area and was originally
considered an area that should preserve existing residential development patterns.

BROOKSIDE INFILL DEVELOPMENT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS . A COMPONENT OF THE BROOKSIDE INFILL NEIGH BORHOOD DETAIT

Ðfi{IBIT I -
BROOKSIDE
AREA

.': I ilal

-. 

il4 ¡ìL

I
I
I\

SOUTHÉR¡
en00t$qE
R.StFX'A

ÆEÀ
soull€Rr
BR00*stc€

80Jfttil
öaüxsr0E
nE$0tff¡^L

ÂREÀ

rìi

NORr}¡ERIi
BeôôkstrJt

l
I

.l
âr
3¡

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I

;t
;,1

il

NORTIIÊR¡I
aRootrs¡0E

ct
!"

^\

BROOKSIÞE AREÁ
BOUIDÀRY LI''IË

f,BEAÔtr6EDEÌALÐ

AREÂ

..:!.k.!.-..

gruOY ARËAåd,'NÞARY

ARIÂ

ç1 l

l/) .,,
z iiìiq lr

t riiq ,l
lll
i1

ì¡,
I
I
I
I

ÂREA

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summaru: The requested PUD and related zoning will continue an encroachment into the
eastern edge of a single family residential neighborhood as supported in the Comprehensive
PIan. Removal of homes and the existing tree canopy will significantly affect the character of
the neighborhood along East 49th. The Comprehensive Plan recognizes the significance of
maintaining the character of the neighborhood but it also considers this area as a potential
expansion of the Mixed Use Corridor in this location. Sidewalk construction, significant
screening standards, Iandscaping and lighting standards within the PUD will provide some
improvements to the street right of way in South 49th East Avenue and create a design standard
that can be implemented within the Mixed Use Corridor along Peoria.

The Brookside lnfill Design Recommendations Plan that were part of the Brookside lnfill Plan
however that document was prepared prior to the Tulsa Comprehensive PIan. Staff supporfs
the design concepts identified in the PUD and the Infill Design Recommendations. Staff also
supports commercial expansion west of Peoria as defined in the Mixed Use Corridor of the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan. tb,t

REVTSED 8/13/201s



Site Analysis: The subject property is approximately 0.54+ acres in size and is located west of Peoria
on the north side of East 49th Street South. The eastern portion of the property is a surface parking lot
now the western portion of the site was a single family residential site that has been removed so the
site is now vacant.

Environmental Considerations: There is no terrain or obvious environmental considerations that would
affect the development of this site.

Topography and Drainage

The existing topography is essentially flat with drainage generally flowing to the south and
east towards East 49th Street and South Peoria Avenue. The existing parking lot is served
with storm sewer and no on-site detention will be required.

Soils

The on-site soils are typical for the area and will create no unusual developmental problems

LandscapeA/egetation

The site currently has an existing parking lot and landscaping in the eastern third of the site.
The middle third of the site has had the residence removed and is open with grass and no
other vegetation. The western third of the site currently has a residence that will be removed
and 3 existing trees, two in the back yard and one in the front.

No obvious attempt has been made to save the existing trees

Surroundinq Propertíes: The subject tract is abutted on the east by a surface parking lot, zoned OL;
on the north by Myers-Duren Harley Davidson, zoned CH; on the south by a single family residence,
zoned RS-3; and on the west by single family residential, zoned RS-3.

Streets:

MSHP R^^/ Exist. # LanesExist. Access MSHP Desiqn

100 feet 4 with center turn laneSouth Peoria Avenue Secondary Arterial

50 feet 2East 49th Street None

Utilities:

Existing water lines run the length of the East 49th Street frontage, with a 36 inch water line
located on the north side of the street and a 6 inch water line located on the south.

An 8 inch sanitary sewer line is located on the north side of East 49th Street and runs along
the western two thirds of the property.

Storm sewer exists in the existing parking lot abutting South Peoria Avenue and flows north,
tying into the storm sewer in the southeast corner of the Myers-Duren site. The proposed
parking expansion will tie into this existing storm sewer.

,t'1
REVTSED 8t13t2015



AEP/PSO has overhead electric lines located on the north side of project site.

ONG has a 16 inch gas line located on the north side of property

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by South Peoria, on the north by
zoned CH; on the south by East 49th Street South but across the streetMyers-Duren Harley Davidson,

is a single family residence, zoned RS-3; and on the west by single family residential, zoned RS-3

SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORD¡NANCE: Ordinance number 11822 dated June 26, 1970 (RS-3), and 21015 dated
February 28,2005 (OL), established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

2-7271 Julv 2014:. Staff recommended for approval of a request for rezoning a 7 , 244+ square foot
tract of land from RS-3 to OL, for a parking lot, on property located west of the northwest corner East
49th Street South and South Peoria Avenue. The Planning Commission recommended for denial of
the request.

2-6971 Februarv2005: All concurred in approval of a requestforrezoning a9,074+ squarefoottract
offfi,forofficeuSe,onpropertylocatedonthenorthwestcornerEast49thStreet
South and South Peoria Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

2-6176 December 1987: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3
to OL on property located on the southwest corner of East 49th Street South and South Peoria Avenue.

2-5715 Auqust 1982: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to
OL on property located on the northwest corner of East 49tn Place South and South Peoria Avenue.

Z-5133 Auqust 1978: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to
OL on property located on the southwest corner of East 49th Place South and South Peoria Avenue.

BOA-2535 March 10. 1954: The Board of Adjustmentapproved a Special Exception to permitatwo
company fire station on Lot 21, on property located at the southwest corner of S. Peoria Ave. and E.
48th st.

l3,t¿
REVISED 8/1 3/2015



( ;s

-2
¿'
n-

t5 (
LI

GS
GS

GHE46ST

E

GG

_l
4', I

t
¡l'-

I
c
U,Í

GH GS RM.2
RS-3

7

SUBJECT TRACT

tl

ìrl

I

)-Rl

I
o

E5

GH
CH

GS

s
l-
oq
1r|
a
aâ

OLIt RS-2
s E Slst ST S

cs

-R! GH GH

s{

oq
o
=tn

RM 2
GS

4002000
Feet PUD.837

19-12 25
16 ,1,



r1

rl-
1-

5

I .t ,. ïlr
l-T r;

.+i
!:,i,'P

¿l

ll

æßEÍ¿Vm

@@ 4 - *

8ffiSffi8
d,

-
\-f-rr

rÊ

;.

i

t-=,
I!:

,s
,: 'r ,,j{,otrl¡¡ ftj

PUD-837 Note: Graphic overlays precisely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: March 2014

I
0 200 400

Feet
Subject

TractlrlJ 19-12 25



.Þ
.'ja-..I-;..

r't "{- tE:'

I

€ I

€ t, t.

Çç:tr"çu*

s f':n

- tì'-
',t*.

ûf^
f

. -'a
"* ø

d
s
E!

'E - *!*
. s.df .:"s, 'jl. :

*. {tr ' -1, a 
-ì_*ïÈffi- n"..---{L'-ii

{ 
* '|!-''c'-.

ti
rr-

!Ër tt #-
#=

'"l.. _ t

r:lh a

-b'
*'itï

çG

ir
1¡q.

ltr
t.

{.-
rf:*
'lr¡ ' rì.

J ¡ { {: ¡;r1F

t ì

t
l';

'C

\
t!-1

,. f,T

I

r'

{.,

ì
f.

I'i' 13 { r-'r ff

(-Í:

EnVVËþEH8
l*-

a

Ð
#'-"¡'

ì

, ¡ia.'

e;":
l¡,'

:¡.-*-
C.¡-fr-+--,ç

(
(
!¡

;tÈç

t

f: lt
t "k.\ft,f4<q (< (i

1;t'

æ
$ [¡

?t

Il
fr 1\

;\
Its'.

'.-71: .+ -t

t
I

? rr--trrr*
-lrf

I'tF

'\:.

*n
Í;G
fi":: '
€6'

tn
¡, l*

t

r{.q i..- - -:
{ ,

*å+
a Iq

ü

li

¡rt ',t'^--\ì'

- I

-rl
'a.

*r'.,
i .ær¡-'*|..

""r.{å
,1--r ç

G, IDt l.
íl, $..

f¡¡
E¡}
lr:

{
ô
U)È
oO.cN
ctô\.Sg=
;oREËo
ìe.YO
øc
ào-
a. .Asb'¡<
ù)
G

G

l4

G

o
o
o

s
o
o
o¿

a

tc)
N
C\¡

I

O)

o*oo
q-Q
:F-

CN

N
(Ð
oo

¡oI
a.

o

$s

o



s

J
'rr-

>:

E45PLS

s

o
r
lrl
a
(t)

r, i

=I
o
c4

E

\r ;/

SUBJECT TRACT LAND USE PLAN
MIXED.USE CORRIDOR

t/_L9---
n<_lorI l¡t_

T

r{

E5 s

E

o
E
t¡J
o
.4

o
tu

s

E 51st ST S] Do*nto*n

f oo*nto*n Neighborhood

I uainstreet

M¡xed-Use Corridor

I neglonal center

f To*n cente,

I Neignoorhood center

f emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

f nart&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

0

Feet
400200

PUD-837
lr# 19-12 25

t6,l



tr-
n

s

o
r
¡¡t
a

846 SrS

ñ

¡

q
q

SUBJECT TRACT

tl ;/

E5

I
É
o
ul

E50

s
s

og
lu
a

E 51St ST SGrowth and Stability

ffi Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet PUD-837 l¿4002000

lr# 19-12 25

I ,



I

Io
I

I

I

Iñ
I

II

D

q)

N
\'
.N

ò
t
\

q

I

I

I

-6' Wood

Location Map
R-12-E

oI

EASÌ slSTSIREETSOWH

'ø

':.g

Sect¡on 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

DATA SUMMARY

Total Project Area

Total Number of Parking Spaces
- Total # of Proposed Parking Spaces
- Total # of Existing Parking Spaces
. After Expansion, 22 spaces existing

Total Open Space/Landscaped Area
- Required
- Proposed Minimum
*" 

21.2o/o as shown on plan.

Total Number of Trees - Required/Proposed
- Street Yard (49th Street)
- Street Yard (So. Peoria)
- Parking

Note: All existing light poles (6) to be removed

T
19
N

rt-
ë

U
Fence /95.t4'

East 49th Street South

Ri"/FRVIE\Iú
VILLAüË

(Pla1 No. 1518)

14.
4

25 Brnldrnô Ltne

4

0.5409 Ac.

57

19-
.E

ù) 'l5.oy"

20.0k""

11/25

2t8
4t5
5t12

A
@

I
RIVERVIEW

\IILLAGE
(Plat No. 1518)

EXHIBIT'A'

M ers-Duren
Conceptual Site Plan

L]

16

Icp
I
ì,s

Lighl
Pole

Ex.
Table

Ex. Light
Pole

i Lott
r Block 14

\Li

c--

-'-tfùiilit1l Éãæmen:i

Bloc{.r, 14

6',

Pole

Prop.

25'

19 Parking
Existing

Existing
24' ÊnIry

Proposed Parki
Parking Spaces

Proposed

ONG Ges L¡ne

LOl 3
Blocli 1rl

G114"056\PUD\1 4-056 Ex. 'A' - Conceptual Site Plan.dwg, 7/07120'15 - 1 1:06 Ai



E

ù

=f,

I

I

I
I

I

I

I
I

Location Map
R-12-Ê

EAST

o

o

t.

s
2

SITE¡!

Section 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

Existing

T
'19

NEntry

10'

---sI---
Power Pole

-36" 

U1-

RIVËRVIEW
VILL.AGË

(Plat No. 1518)

I

I

o

N

SI
\

I
I

I

36" lt', 36" U/

6" |l

,^
@Existins36"wârerL¡ne East 4gth street south

f 
Existing 6" Water L¡ne

,1

RIVERVI
VILLAGE

(Plat No. 1518)

EXHIBIT'B'

M ers-Duren
Existing Conditions Plan

16

Iep
=

(D
o
rr

Ex. Lioh

-Pôl;r

Yz

d

14.

Treê

Block

ú

l-ot 1

Parking Spaces
(Existing)

Ex¡sting
24' Enlry

Line

f--ÌL6jr

25',

Tree

Lot 2
Block 14

+
Existing

Trêe

Existing Residence

Lot 3
Block 14

s- 
- --ss* -

Exìstìng Residence

14
4

J

G;\14-056\PUD\14-056 Êx. 'B' - Exisiting Conditions Plan.dwg, 7/07/2015 - I 1:06 AM



il.'t
I *:1

RM-1
ill i EVERGHEEN

.RM-2

ft-
É.

9

U

Location Map
R{2-E

o

SREETSOffi

I

è

SllE¡

æ

Section 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.909 Acres

T
'19

N

 
@

EXHIBIÏ'C'

\Avers-Puren
Surrounding Zoning and

Land Use PlanIep
-tF

ot
{

s(

s

g
(

MUGGINS
ADDITION

RM-2

t.
t;
,t

I

ct14-056\PUD\14-056 Ex. 'C' - Sußound¡ng Zon¡ng and Land Use Plæ.dwg, 7/07/2015 - 1 1:06 AM



.1, t,
lt
't ,l

1,,"1

1, , 1,,

1,." l,,r¡1 t,,,

..EXISTING...
NEIGHBORHOOD

E 4rth 5i s
èI ,l,rul $

r''' { t'" 1r, :x "''ir
i ì- l¡lr. ç

r¡:, i¡:1or¡r:i 
"{l il , : 1,, rf

' | 'É$thÞl s

l"l I

EXISTING II

NEIGHBORHOOD

¡,1

1il

l '1.'

I ,t,:

1,,. .

l',.i,
.t.1,

I'r,t

t" t,

Ê $is.t gr 
t""

ll.'l t.,l
MIXED USE
cooRtDoR

.1,,,\'

,l8th st

r 48th P

EXISTING
NEIGHBORHOOD

1"ËxrsTr NG NFIGHBOFHOO"D, j,

t,,.1: t,

l,

,1¡

.li

T

N

t,,r

ì, t.

l,,r
t,',
ti ,,

t,.,;

Location Map
R-12-E

STFEÊTSOUTH

3

o

5

o

5IST S]BEET SOUN

!
É

Sectìon 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

lrr¡ '

'lil'l

lt-'.

Õ

U

d

6

û

o
É
tît

I

lt

Ë
2

U

Þ

t¡

o
o

CL

vt

49E

>{
h

.;
(]

1l

lr l,¡. ì

E 49rh Pl
l'.I

E 49th Pr S

d
*
o
z

.t" .

l',1r

.t,, I

I

ñ
t
o

t',,

t '.,

ì"
t' .t',t, i * I,1. t',t,.

,) l,'1 ¡'r"t,'. EXIST|NG | .

TNEtGHBO,BHOqD
I r,',

1'". ' l' ¡.'.

, | '1" l',.1 lr,,.'

,l ,,1 I

' 111"1¡

,1 1 1 ll
EXISTING NEIGHBORHOOD

^^.

@

E Skelly ûr

. E 51st St S

EXHIBIT'D'

ers-DurenM

ð)

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use PlanTCD

-Go

-

IEEIET^?UND
õÏENßENC|Et',i

MIXED USE
r,'cooRlDoR

t.,

lir I

l¡ ,,

MrxED U$E
cooRtDoR

li'

l,

MIXED 1,,r,

IXED USE

MIXED USE
cooRtDoR

1¡1, MIXED USE
cööntoon

MIXED USE
cooiìÍDoR

)

Gll4-056\PUD\14-056 Ex. 'D' - Conp Plan Land Use Plan.dwg, 20712015 - I 1:07 AM



:l
I

1
I

I

I

ExisliJo
t-

Pqrking

I

I

I

Lof
I

MYERS . DtJRIN
I-IARLËY DAVIDSON

3 Oklohomo Rsdbud

sod (typJ

3 Homef¡ro

Igrlenle HslU T

RIVERVIEW VILLAGE
(PIar No. 1518)

14

Exlstlng

;-û! I

litr,ìl i4
Pole

Exlitlng Plcnlc Tobles

Block
Suson

Blue Poclflc
Junlpêr (lyp.l

creck

Moyn¡ghl SolYio
(lvp.)

c)
f
C,
(,

o'Ë
o
o
o-

)
oúU

4

Prlnc6lon Elm (typ.l

E
i. .,:r ¡ ,,/

[]l!LlL l.i
Pol6

Sod (typ.l

Eost 49th Slreet

rLJ'

l,!1.ì
i:ìir:ìirli lrl

ó' Hl. PriYocy Fence

Adogio Gross (1yp.l

Royol Purple
Lhiope(typ.l

3 Oklohomo Redbud

lndion Hqwthorne
lfvp^)
seosonql Color
(tvpJ

EXHIBIT'E'

ßLEY-DAV D50

05ro

srE: rçre{ JUne ì0 . 2015
5¡dewolk (typ.l sod (typ.l

ffirft!ff,l]iltlrü!

a-
C
o¡to

Conceptual Landscape Plan



COLUMNS
FOR LOCATTON)

STATNED WOOq 
"

TR¡M " j. ,,
6'HT. WOOD
FENCE !

PROPOSED FENCË ELEVATION - 49th STREET FRONTAGE

7'HT. MASONRY COLUMNS DSON

'HT, WOOD
.LOGO ( DIAMOND PLATE

FENCE
wrTH BLACK BARS)

PROPOSED FENCE ELEVATION . 49th ST. / PEORIAAVENUE

f

02

ALABACK DESIGN ASSOCIATES
JUNE 10.20r5

EXHIBIT'F'

MYERS . DUREN HARLEY - DAVIDSON
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

at-e
þ
-

l

I

i

t.
4



PROPOSED MASONRY COLUMN

PROPOSED TREE (TYPICAL)

-EX¡STING MYERS-DUREN
BUILDING

PROPOSED 6'
HT- WOOD FENCE

PROPOSED EVERGREEN
TREES

ALABACK DESIGN ASSOCIATES
JUNE r 0_20r 5

PROPOSED LANDSGAPE
PLANTINGS

VIEW LOOKING NORTHEAST

EXHIBIT'G'

49th STREËT FENCING - CHARACTER SKETCH

MYERS . DUREN HARLEY - DAVIDSON
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

-tc
a
rt
Þ



PLAT WAIVER

August 19,2015

pUD 837, Northwest corner of East 49th Street South and South Peoria Avenue
(cD e)

The platting requirement is being triggered by a major amendment to PUD 168.

Staff provides the fotlowing information from TAC for their August 6, 2015
meeting:

ZONING: TMAPC Staff:

S7REE7S.. Corner radius of 30 feet is required at the intersection of 49th Street and

Peoria. .Limits of No Access must be defined along South Peoria Avenue. Sidewalks
required per subdivision regulations. Sidewalks sñall be constructed along East 49th

Street South within a dedicated easement or within the right of way, with a minimum of
five feet in width, and constructed in accordance with the specifications and standards

of the City of Tulsa Public Works and Development Departments.

SEWER: No comment.

WATER: No comment.

STORMWATER: No comment

FIRE: No comment

UTILITIES.' No comment

Staff can recommend APPROVAL of the plat waiver as most requirements have been

met for the platted property.

A yES answer to the fottowing 3 questions would generally be FAVORABLE to a
plat waiver:

,vo
1. Has Property previously been platted?
2. Are there restrictive covenants contained in a previously filed

plat?
3. ls property adequately described by surrounding platted

properties or street right-of-way?

A YES answer to the remaining guesfions would generally NOT be favorable to a

Plat waiver: 
YEs No

Yes
X
X

X

11,)



4. ls right-of-way dedication required to comply with Major Street
and Highway Plan?

5. Would restrictive covenants be required to be filed by separate
instrument if the plat were waived?

6. Infrastructure requirements:
a) Water

i. ls a main line water extension required?
ii. ls an internal system or fire line required?
iii. Are additional easements required?

b) Sanitary Sewer
i. ls a main line extension required?
ii. ls an internal system required?
iii Are additional easements required?

c) Storm Sewer
i. ls a P.F.P.l. required?
ii. ls an Overland Drainage Easement required?
iii. ls on site detention required?
iv. Are additional easements required?

7. Floodplain
a) Does the property contain a City of Tulsa (Regulatory) X
Floodplain?
b) Does the property contain a F.E.M.A. (Federal) Floodplain? X

8. Change ofAccess
a) Are revisions to existing access locations necessary?

9. ls the property in a P.U.D.? X
a) lf yes, was plat recorded for the original P.U.D.

10. ls this a Major Amendment to a P.U.D.? X
a) lf yes, does the amendment make changes to the proposed
physical development of the P.U.D.?

11. Are mutual access easements needed to assure adequate
access to the site?

12. Are there existing or planned meilians near the site which would
necessitate additional right-of-way dedication or other special
considerations?

Note: lf, after consideration of the above criteria, a plat waiver is granted on unplatted
properties, a current ALTA/ACSM/NSPS Land Title Survey (and as subsequently
revised) shall be required. Said survey shall be prepared in a recordable format and
filed at the County Clerk's office by the applicant.

X

X

X
X
X

X
X
X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

2 11,2



I

I

I
I

I

I

Ì
I

s

N
f

N
õ
.$)\
S
oq

I

I

E

Sætion 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

Location Map
R-12-E

.g
ô
E

.¿

å

e

T
19

N

_l

--ô--

Fence 195.14'

East 49th Street South

2

RIVERVIEW
VILLAGE

(Plat No. 1518)

14
4

_ _?5'lgilgug!ne__

4

.E

I
ô
b

.ô.

@

3

RIVERVIEW
VILLAGE

(Plat No. 1518)

EXHIB¡T'A'

Mvers-Ouren
Conceptual Site Plan

rcp
-)¡.trt

-c-

Lot 1

Block 14

15' Ulility Easement

Lol 2
Block 14

\¡

25'.

19 Park¡ng
Exisl¡nq

Ex¡sting
24' Eîlty

oNG Gæ Line

Lol 3
Block 14

Proposed Parking
Park¡ng Spaces

wood/Masonry

DATA SUMMARY:

Total Projecl Area

Total Number of Park¡ng Spaces
- Total # ol Proposed Parking Spaces
- Total # of Ex¡sling Park¡ng Spaces

* After Expansion, 22 spaces exisling

Tolal Open Space/LandscaPed Area
- Requ¡red
- Proposed M¡nimum
.' 21.?/" as shown on Plan.

Tolal Number of Trees - Requ¡red/Proposed
- Slreel Yard (491h Slreel)
- Streel Yard (So. Peoria)
- Parking

Nole: All ex¡sting lighl poles (6) lo be removed

0.5409 Ac.

57
38
19-

15.0%
20.00/"*

11t25
2t8
4t5
5t12

16

G114-056\PUD\14456 Ex,'A'- Conceptual Sile P¡an.dwg, 7/06/2015' 1:15 PM



RM-1
. EVERGREEN :.tïî

EVERGREEN
o
=

Sect¡on 25

Tulsa County

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

Location Map
RI2-E

¿1S'STFEETSOUN

3

ô
3

o

g
o

I

!

I
I

I

!

EXHIBIT'C'

Mycrs Dulen
Surrounding Zoning and

Land Use Plan

Gl14-056\PUD\14-056 Ex. 'C' - Suround¡ng Zoning and Land Use Plan dwg'7106/2015 - 12:27 PM

I
FE
9

U

RM-2
E. 4ath Street

T
19

N

.Ì . ren
,l

z
o
t--I
(5
E.
tr

.^.

@

RM-2
ír rL:ri.:¡

r

!eP
Èt.e

I

I(

I(

(rj

MUGGINS
ADDITION

RM-2

I



l, ¡, t ¡

.1, -.

1 '1

1"1l''
I

¡.lt
r, ¡ .

EXISTING
NEIGHBORHOOD

II I 1.,'1

MIXED USE
cooRtDoR

lll

tll, ti I

.t, I

4üth st

¡' EXtSTING NEIGHBORHOOpT,

Section 25

Tulsa county

3 Lots - 0.5409 Acres

Location Map
R-12-E

R;

o

o

E!
:lr

c

EXHIBIT'D'

Mvers-Duren
Comprehensive Plan

Land Use Plan

It i,, ir',ì

lir

t.

t,.,,

t.,

I

ø

d

o¡
e

rF
ë

U

E 4$rh Sl S
ú

{
a

ó
(tt

I)1.,'<
J

::

t'.
1,

t.

t,

t.

I

¡.

I'

T
't9

N

:.l¡' ..,: lt i

Ë'{gt¡-Ër s

EXISTING 'I 
1I '

NEIGHBORHOOD

E 49th St 5

I,, I¡ l

¡{ 1".
! 'l I I .l

b

ø

o
o
I
(t

E 48rfi pl s

EXISTING
NEIGHBORHOOD

'¿
C'

aMIXED USE
cooRtDoR

I ,l

t,. ì

c 1,.
d,

!r.
q:1.,¡l

ø, l',1

l,l

E 49rh Pl S
r '. I

E 49¡h Pt S

t,

.¡' ,

r.{.

l,l,

t.,

I'lt

t .r'

t.,
1,, I

1, '
.t,, I I

l', l¡

| ,11

I il.,t I

,l tll

,l

,¡

'''EXrsïNG ,.. .,

, NErcHBqnHo9D EXISTING NEIGHBORHOOD

1,.,

.ô,

@E

,E*&helly Drt çrctir.'.ûr

--.. - .E 3l sr 3i 'S -'

TEP
\J
\

MtxED USE
cooRtDoR

¡;. '.

Ir¡r r

lrt r,

l t'
'Itt ¡

MIXED USE
¡,'COORIDOR

lr'

t.,.t

USE
DOR

I'r

MIXED USE
cooRtDoR

11" ¡
t',. 'i

M.IXED USE
cooRtDoR

" i.{

Mrxqq
cooRt

USE
DOR

È Jtal s; s o

Gj14-056\PUD\14-056 Ex.'D'- Comp Plan Land Use Plan dwg, 7/06/2015 - 12:12 PM





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: PUD-838

Hearinq Date: August 19,2015

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Planscape Partners

Property Owner. The Rib Crib BBQ, lnc.

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Restaurant

Proposed Use. Restaurant

Concept summary: PUD allows reduction of the
building setback lines and improved design
standards for site redevelopment supporting Main
Street land use designation.

Tract Size: 0.7 + acres 31,317 + sq. ft

Location: Southeast corner of S. Harvard Ave. and
E. 16th St.

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

¿._\

I

I

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: CS

Proposed Zoning: CS/ PUD-838

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map'. Main Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval

Citv Council District: 4

Councilor Name: Blake Ewing

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Staff Data:

TRS: 9309
CZM: 37 Atlas: 88 (55)

g.l
REVISED 8/13/2015



SECTION l: PUD-838

APPLICANTS DEVELOPMENT CONGEPT:

Rib Crib BBQ has successfully operated a restaurant at 1601 South Harvard Ave. for many years.
From the original facility, the building and parking lot have grown to better accommodate the
restaurant's successful operation. However, the building, which started as a residence, can no longer
be adequately maintained and cannot be reasonably expanded, so the decision has been made to
remove the building, constructing a new Rib Crib BBQ on the same site. In the process, the parking
lot will be improved to provide better access and function. ln addition to providing a new Rib Crib
restaurant, the Project will create a fresh, new image for the property on this high-profile site. Rib Crib
has provided excellent jobs and a great dining resource in this neighborhood since 1992. Their desire
is to reinvest in this neighborhood instead of closing or relocating to a suburban location.

The site is approximately.7 acres (31,317 square feet) in size. The proposed new restaurant will
contain approximately 4,645 square feet, double the size of the existing building. The site
improvements will include 48 parking stalls, a small reduction in on-site parking, but in excess of the
minimum number of parking stalls required by the zoning regulations. The building exterior will be
brick, cultured stone and synthetic stucco in design

The site is currently zoned CS - Shopping Center Commercial. The site setback and bulk regulations
of this zoning district weren't designed for redevelopment of existing sites in older neighborhoods. The
small size of the site, together with extensive front yard setback requirements, makes the site nearly
unbuildable, and certainly too small to accommodate Rib Crib's redevelopment if the strict regulations
of the CS district are applied. Therefore, PUD zoning is requested which will allow the redevelopment
of the property in a style and character that fits with the surrounding neighborhood.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Existing Site Plan
Proposed Site Plan
Landscape Plan
Lighting Plan
Conceptual Building Elevations and Renderings

SECTION II PUD.838 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

Land Area (Net)

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning

Permitted Uses:

0.7 acres (31 ,3'17 square feet)

CS

CS / PUD

ßt
REVISED 8/1 3/2015



All uses permitted by right in CS zoning district and uses customarily accessory to the permitted
principle uses. Drive through windows for any uses are prohibited.

Maximum Building Floor Area 0.75 FAR of the Net Land Area

Building Setbacks .

From South Harvard
From East 16th South*
From East Boundary of PUD
From South Boundary of PUD

0 feet
10 feet
10 feet**

0 feet

*Measured from % of the right of way width designated on the Major Street and Highway Plan,
or 25 feet if the street is not designated on that Plan.

**Plus 2 feet of setback for each 1-foot building height exceeding 25 feet, if the abutting
property is within a Single Family Residential District

Maximum Building Height:

Minimum Landscaped Area 15% of net land area

Vehicular Access and Circulation:

One access driveway is proposed to South Harvard Avenue and one to East 16th Street. Drive
aisles of 24 feet and parking stalls nine feet in width and 18 feet in depth will provide easy
circulation within the parking lot. On the east side of the parking lot, the parking stall depth to
the curb is 16 feet with a two foot curb overhang area providing the necessary stall depth.

Provide an area for bicycle parking with convenient access to the front door of the proposed
building. A bike rack will be installed with a minimum storage capacity for 6 bicycles.

Vehicular Parking quantity and sizes will meet the minimum standards of the Tulsa Zoning
Code

Pedestrian Access

Sidewalks will be installed or reconstructed as necessary to provide pedestrian access in the
South Harvard and East 16th Street right of way. Adequate interior sidewalk construction to
provide pedestrian connections to the doors will also be provided.

Landscapinq and Screeninq:

In addition to the landscape standards defined in the landscape chapter of the Tulsa Zoning
Code shrubs will be planted along the west and south boundaries of the PUD with a sufficient
size and density to provide a continuous 3 foot tall screen within a three year growing cycle on
the west and south side of the PUD.

A high quality, opaque, vínyl screening fence, light tan in color, will extend along the entire
length of the east property boundary. The fence will be a minimum height of 6 feet above the
existing ground level on the property line.

NA

lg,9
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Liqhtinq
All exterior lights will be cut-off lights to control the amount of light affecting adjacent properties.
A photometric plan will be included with the detailed site plan supporting the design with 0 foot-
candles or less within 10 feet of the east property line and not more than 5 foot-candles at the
other property lines.

Pole height light fixture will be limited to a maximum of 18 feet above finished ground
elevations.

Lighting on the east side of the building will only be allowed as illustrated on the concept
building elevations and will be pointed down and away from adjacent residential properties east
of the site. Light bulbs below the wall fixture covers will not be allowed on the east side of the
building.

Sions

All signage on the north, west and south walls will conform to the standards defined in the PUD
section of the Zoning Code. Refer to Section 1103.8.2.

Signage on the east wall of the proposed building will be allowed only as shown on the
conceptual building elevations and will not be illuminated.

Trash and Mechanical Areas

All mechanical and equipment areas (excluding utility service transformers, pedestals or other
equipment provided by franchise utility providers), including those that are building mounted,
will be effectively screened from public view.

The trash dumpster area will be screened by masonry enclosure with a minimum height and
size to effectively screen the dumpster but not less than 6' in height. The doors for access will
be an opaque screen with steel frames. The doors will be covered with an appropriate covering
containing a minimum of 95% opacity on the gate frame.

Buildino Exterior

The building will impart a fresh, up-to-date appearance. The exterior building materials include
stone, synthetic stucco and brick. These high quality materials will provide an improved
appearance on this site and will be complementary to other buildings in the neighborhood.
Particular attention has been given to the South Harvard building face. Increased window area
and pedestrian-friendly amenities along that frontage will make the "fit" with the neighborhood
apparent.

Subdivision Plat Requirement:

The existing site is comprised of several lots. Therefore, it is understood that a Lot Combination
will be required to be completed following PUD approval and prior to commencement of
construction of the new building.

A plat or plat waiver will be required. A plat waiver request is anticipated for this project.

ß,'l
REVTSED 8/'13/2015



Project Schedule

It is intended that demolition of the existing building will commence as soon as possible after
development approval by INCOG and the City. Anticipating that the project would begin late in
2015, Spring, 2016, completion of the new restaurant would be expected.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PUD 838 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

PUD 838 is harmonious with the existing and expected development of the surrounding areas;
and

The PUD provides a unified treatment of the development possibilities of the project site; and

The PUD is consistent with the stated purposes and standards of this Chapter; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of PUD-838 as outlined in Section ll above.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The PUD allows and supports many redevelopment opportunities for this site.
The immediate development anticipated is to remove and reconstruct the restaurant in a style
that witt be complementary to the neighborhood and support the Main Sfreef Vision of the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Main Street

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential,
commercial, and entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes
wide, and includes much lower intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main
Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with generous sidewalks, storefronts on the
ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities. Visitors from outside the
surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car. Parking is
provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or structures

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of an Area of Grovuth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel
growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and
services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where
general agreement exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are
taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that
existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase

F.l
REVTSED 8/13/2015



economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different
characteristics but some of the more common traits are in close proximity to or abutting
an arterial street, major employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an
abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas of Growth are in or near
downtown. Areas of Grovuth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus grovuth in a way
that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing choice
and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit,
and the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan:
None except that the Secondary Arterial street right of way requirements for a 100 foot
wide ultimate right of way. This project will be required to dedicate an additional 10 feet
of right of way beyond what has been previously provided.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan:

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site is currently occupied by surface parking and a restaurant. The
restaurant will be removed and the driveway connections fo South Harvard and East 16th Street
will be modified to meet the standards of the proposed new restaurant.

Environmental Considerations:

This site has no known environmental limitations that would affect redevelopment.

Streets:

MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # LanesExist. Access MSHP Desiqn

100 feet 4South Harvard Avenue Secondary Arterial

2East 16th Street None 50 feet

Utilities:
Ample municipal utilities are readily available to the site. New utility seruices will be provided
to the new building in compliance with City standards.

ll.þ
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Su rround inq Properties:
The subject tract is abutted on the east by single family residential property, zoned RS-3; on the
north by East 16th Street but north of 16th is commercial property, zoned CS; on the south by
commercial property, zoned CS; and on the west by commercial property, zoned CS on the
West side of South Harvard.

SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

ZON¡NG ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11815 dated June 26,1970, established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA-14809 April 21, 1988: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required setback
from the centerline of Harvard Ave. from 100 ft. to 52 ft. to permit an addition to an existing building,
per plan submitted, on property located at 1617 S. Harvard Ave.

BOA-10221 November 2. 1978: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the setback
requirements from 100 ft. to 45 ft. from the centerline of S. Harvard Ave. to permit enclosure of a
porch, on property located at 1601 S. Harvard Ave.

Surrounding Propefi:

PUD-770 Auqust 2009: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit Development on a27,
875+ square foot tract of land for a Fiesta Mart Gas Station and office and commercial uses permitted,
on property located southeast corner of East 15th Street and South Harvard Avenue

BOA-12700 Julv 14. 1983: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit for
community services, cultural and recreation to allow a children's day care center, in an existing school
in an RS-3 district, on property located at the southeast corner of E. 17th St. and S. Harvard Ave.

811912015 1:30 PM

BOA-17417 Julv 9. 1996: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required setback
fpandanexistingporchfrom100'to40'andaVarianceoftherequired5-0'
setback from centerline of E. 16th Street to 37' per plan submitted, on property located at 1607 S.
Harvard Ave.

BOA-14915 September 1. 1988: The Board of Adjustment denied a Variance of the screening
requirements, on property located at 1617 S. Harvard Ave.

It,1
REVISED 8/13/2015



ot I t--

I

.?

srs

OL

CH

H

¿Iq
=(t,

SUBJECT TRACT
R -3

csRS-3
(r

E 16 SrS

l¡
lrìlr

GS

)/
i

GS

5

AG

'Ðîc)
t-rlot _lfftcH

E

Feet
0 200 400

PUD-838 t
19-13 09

l( I



tI

I --

lf,i-frtli

s#,
.i

I
¡

it,
Ëf

Íìll

"ùj

IJ

-ì-.
--.*TtE
.þ
1^

r l¡:r
.'_{!.

'+., S'Æ'.J,[-:ffi
{;t,:,',_þ. ,hdf*
Þ,.:-¡.*':' !+ 'îF,
¡r li*. .i . ¡.+ +ïj.;'ÞçË
- ;jrf r' t",- - .:iF .

.J.t--1+-f .¡*Ìs ' ..-Ê

ËiiËi'q+¡.:
L. t i fuÉ-.¡
" f i"-.¡
r" ^Jt f'[-, ï-':r-iù-t
¡^È /: -.¡
r*l +i ', ,bÌ. --,"r i' :ri
t. .1. .'È--

';¡|-'. ,:Fì. - .; '
l" - v\r

f_ -i -'*

'dì, .'¡

f
i
i

I

ta

f-r'
7Å

t-

.'l
[.'

.i
if,\!t!lhu!,1

-q
{

,trffi
ã

' trg-a*ll
..11

J J-Þ

Lt r

É"î f*
tE-*1 1

Ê.r '

a

T I

I

\

.|?::'i t-a- 'r*
¡rr. ' -È:'r" rr.',

J.J.r'¡ì
-t, .- -^
'.,þto

F{A
¿ "i. r1.*r ;^ìi. r.
rEt. -'!-*i-*-_r"*:-

-r'-': ui - 't
'-F{ ".+ i '

¿ 't j
tÈ

#',rþ-
T,;TË "
S.[t

,qË r*rþ -'''- r, rî-
t1F-,+ I

¡ fq--'- ,¡rr'ij.-.¡j r;.)¡

-*¡

;:

¿,
Jr

¡L¡

*t.--
-r:jlÀ

Ssmú

Í".,î{.-tr -; ,.

-t

*iÀ'
i?Îfåf-

I .-

w

.!
@

[: r.
$-* '';,i

- :Tl'ti- r:r
i e<.*'
!." ,'å
f--" ¡:-Ë,'-1.'

(' ,1. Fi'"*;- *' f-
_.L

N r-', " -ÍË

Rù.*#r*,

ffi; -Eç
R Ë: !i"_[,
aD i f- i, l--*

i,.

è'

¡

fn
è¡-.:¡{ -;¡ ià ,

'ç--li=i''* -
,:-'L.r.l"'..'¡-Ë
È-'.rI 'È,^-.
rÊ¡i+ j .-l

* i l' j
I

þrÀ, ' t

,tëT-¡(.
¡¡â" 

j-i\ :-11

F'.- -'J

rÎn
il l¡?

_ê,'
Lta;'

r1¡È.; t -:

f' .- r'+
f' ' -?-

t + s"-'
=-,'"'*'l$-| *ã¡;_:t y'.i

f ,1' ,'** - ,**
,-,fi =Fr
.' .,'4

h ,;--'
þ;r-%"
lËî'''\ 4i

{ rF..-

t*F I

J{.¿

a. *'7!
r.*-, i

* l:æ,. u|
-!

,*å*.-.: -l=

'.üt"-$"';'
!F -1.-1,,
fi- .,4t rLiì
f-'] -,=,'

tÉ"*
---Tì{t'Lt -i *.
l*-¡-* i*

t-;

fr

¡

¡

,!

I

,l:

I
Ê
t

-1 : -

SË":
ìr

E.e,L)- r-+-

0 200 400
Feet

Subject
Tract

PUD-838 Note: Graphic overlays ,nay not precisely
align with physical features on the

lr-' , 10_12 no Aerial Photo Date: March 20



l(ßl'*z 
urrew :a'o otottd Plrov

úúnôt6 aq] uo sa¿n¡¿oJ ¡ecrstltld t¡¡r'tti u6¡¡e
Åþslcañ rou Ãelu s/le4a^o 3!.!deJg :êlov

60 t L-61 lce4
lcatqns

F-
00t 09 0

laeJgtg-ond

fr

.-

F

I

#
.sf

h
di
t
F
i:

úr
lÉ
"J-'

lËl I

r 3i.

t

w

¡*,

**.!
lüÞ- ,

rrfÉr

*

r

Ð
t'G

-f
î
*
*
rn
U

t.
,1

u

J

.t

ÈÊ

Hl{-J
r'J

Ìrd

'-S"
!¡ff,¡*,

;
{t

t'+"
h

hn
a

,Ì ¡

í tra. -rrrr

$

t

!t -t
lf

t"q

t+'$

ü-* .J
I
\

çi;J t.aç
r
r

a#$
{
Ë@

Jtt;ij

ttl
-*.

!l-¡J':t .F{-

T

I

t
r#

¿J tt
ËÕ

å
.\,

rf' \

$ü1,
I+ l

tr

"li
j,¡5sË

r:-
'l r

wEl

¿

L, *.

Ër I\\

,+$L
'LI

]1

')
a

.i(

.'''' br\

trpilr
L" i:i

rt

rT

I
:

tr\/
¡

:¡F+,m
t

F,
- -,..-***HiuçFfx

lþ."*d&i,';' '
ç!fi;fr¡rr

:l
I

tþ'
''l

I

,t'

t.



E

rs

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREET

t- ¡: tq¡r ll
t:I lq:t>

ts
I I+

,l Iô'l-j
tsla.l

l>: lalf tc
ìL(tv 1.,t tÈ

I ltrl t+S,

s7s

f

t;l,^lI t¿Ä lr^ t9,
IJ

(
I
a

!
(

t/

I oornto"rn

! oo*nto*n Ne¡ghborhood

! uainstreet

iffi rt¡¡""d-use corridor

! Reglonal center

I Town center

! N"ignoorhoodcenter

J Emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Exist¡ng Neighborhood

! e"rt&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

I ¡ì (

Feet
2000

PUD.838
400

19-1 3 09
lÍ. tl



I

I

I

I

=eq
E
rt,

s

tt

SUBJECT TRACT

, ll
tt

I

t- i

lì t>

l¿È

l r^lt;Ä
tt

E1 srs

ìt
tt
tt
tt
f_-l

th

Growth and Stability

I Area of Growth

Area of Stability

s

0
Feet
200 400

PUD.838
Lrr# 19-13 09 18. I



tsL@CK r

l@

sfficEMdE

nn

i
'_J

tl I
r, $M #4r 

^rh 
. nr¡ld Þd*d bd $mF. a

!hcË*.rdhdqt.. ñt#di4

rù ù. (! rú ø, lh o.id F( (.I k 41 (õÌ gre ÊiÆ &ffi b
h. õt, d uE, Ìdr tuç st n.âd Él !'ld, 6
rND ds h k rr 00) il 6d.

13

T

19

N

I

I

t
N

I î

"^*olf 
too* 2@

ft(r-
-@IEglL I

t-*I+{ 2 fthñoçdolddhnd
dd.no rhhùD $onffi rç h PEe .t Ld lodt c. dÐbr b, h dúm.
sr.rr k¿ d u6fû rr Prcr.*c âúñ ú¿ d sry dd h ahhm
ltùód ffd e4tuû e er¡l^d h ru. sÚdr,' Ft, dôrnd od @td
by sÀ 

^d. 
ød M h 20lt úd ñrtr h dhd üFo n

fr, o. ffid bd. od hcu& trñr r, ¿ 5 { 1 !(.} {o} 7qD), 4d, !, t r,

J

1

l-lt

I

I

*ì"åfr'***
2 l9

o
E
@o

{ $b d.dd r44 rt rdtu iùk 6 ft hdry . zm od@ñ I' h
ftd drd r4.h) by h F.d h.w

rorút ¡!¡d (Ð^Ì á Fd rñrd6 Fd. & ra 6æ4 16 d dol. d
hille do& rt Ð¿ e

tuo Rcb b b s. ñturry h *þ tcË

6
hg
g

eI
E
Ø
@
A
ö

@

¿tJ
@

5. ñ. Pd, hú tr ûË ø to kd â6c. dd É lrù sht ftrøH

6, t. itu.t @d pú! Fðrrñ 6 s. @b 46, 1 d*b d
do¡¿k e k@d ñ

LEGEND

ø.o*ì&tø.*o o,

id&.o óffid. tr. d¡
d ffi! otucth or htdh db. ¡lthh r*rt |lnsr

E./Êm ffi..kdds. &bF,.ry
bú! urd d . d¡ d. ù4.

Itmr lhd h Sd. B P6d ll .f old Fdh N.üdd 10. halÚc. hF
hnhdl Nþ, 2æ &U Sbúd ¿ âl{ Èô@ to u. by ùmlt

^btu 
cñÞfrt c@fta b ü. dúg dq!ú nhb.t

b úkt 
'çdhq¡ls 

I tr lr. d dü.lcnd

i Rdr ç f Y ear to rbd-kE>r.!' Rtud h6f .æd h sd fq
4lsÀ tu nd ffi rbld ffid,
á tr ffi b b.str.r r& tueq ltd h ro*

I ffi{É d{b .úùhd h dS[ wi^nñ m. 
'!d 

h €d s, Pq.
5tq.ffi úF @ hoRô.r ll &ùr 6 I d ¿

z Rffild6b6úd dhkl4ry4

'dhtdtã,Fçs¿dúdJocbóø

r, R.#dF flnúb 6tûd h úil ffiat E. ltd h k q t4. 41I

1

t-.*

ú
a
o
6
Io

¡ô

ãt

4

l
1

-l

,l

1

.l

I

;¡F*n*
n7

i

{r I I **ü{** l6

6
*^., Jã*'t"

r t- 1601 Horvord-Tulso, OK Mork
Deol

0f t55 0ilit
(01t0¡ir0N

GRÁPHC SCÀIE

:
(Nm)

\trffi
kli*f, F4f$' E

¿o ¡9

2

gtocx a gt

I

3

lz
I
ôú

I

SH@PING CENMusnrct c-s

moNn d
9DÉRSR: 0'

-g0
-v,



SITE DATA:
6 (Sfprñ

PtrGÐ ZONINû PUD

J1,a17 SÊ (0,72 ÆÐ
ü$N6 SUIDINC ¡FGffi.æ0sÐ Rr cRE emM: a¡6 siPMñ auruNô d6cfr: oNE roñ (z'-1o5) ALL¡ANT
@U|GD PÆKS: 17

I / t00 suE EF ({Æ ,/ r00 - 17)

13 (3 Ær8E PÆknG NcuoÐ)

SITF PI AN NOTFS.

A
Iiltl

tsL@@K r

l@

__.1
!lì
i'r

tt

-._ ''._ a () -- oHÞ- -- .- 
-

@

++
\¿2..-..-

l!1 "ú

CdCREE PAEüÊNI & VÂUY
GUftR. REFER þ 96 RÊPfif Id

wt rcRos "No PARkrNc
d ffitE Ems af 25
RÈÉú rc SE PLAN NOE

dMEE
æmmxffiÆMDdu

Ð II ffiNE ffi ÈßE æ AO $ftIffiNd5 AO ÈE
R@REM AD fNMfuS OI frÊ úUL ffNNG Mffi.

J, I mRk PmrcilÉD uBrN û¿ êO.( ilL @Mpry W flt CVod ilo&RrNC 0m ÍaM,
rcR ¡W R&ùm rture.

SIBLE rc ME I UMMGRffiO F^MA CÑø dWû N-ru
m (e) sæ-oKÉ M 36rNñ MS m6R þ C*mdñ 0l ffi

DErcmN * Rtd L OF [r ffiNC SffiE fHm rffiæ mI

I

I

ål

I

I

tî'
2@

M Dr$rds. GMoÊs *src ao P#oSED NFqMroN ffi s frÉ us ru 3É F& EnÐ
ffiudoN. cM6 sru Mr ilf cilffidil MER rF ñ

OWNCIS Ñ PRþR rc FiæÊÐM W æNffi & Ëffi il ff ru ffi.
þ Em cowñÌoN mL 3É FAD ru rE æffi m rc

rr.ú ffi ¿ ffi Ð sÊ cNRft a!12 ffi ffi ur6 rc@ ffififrs, FR ils 6mMre

20ÆcM mft sHu BE PMm mou Æc6rBß l[6 Þ &ro& .]llÌM (s M
.EUWG). ffi YN æÞ

E / nrcx.oNcRm PAEilffi w 616¡ r0lro r.rf. (ñ. G o r0
OC) M 1'ffi V ÆREE MâN roSru DÐW ffi È
ARCHn@4 MS ffi DUMM EId,

ã, coNsulr erÉnù FNs foR R06 Dw rcqmNs ñuN w oilÉ !rcmcRdþ Bæ FÆ

M NE ffi ãE KML rcR 6re d HRÉ W6. CUñÊ ffiXINGS E
oq@ Alwtr þ lmc¿ ,oum
trrEcruu æ FRE 

^æ&É.T RÐ SIPNC d trH SIÉ d ft ñRE AE [dG flÉ ÑRE
ñfr OF ilE tr AO fu FÆKÑô FE WÉ SN æ sìw

1' 5ñPrNc (Fc s¡.Ð.

I

I

j

l

i
I

I

l

i
I

I

I

I

ì

.;

I

i
I

I

Ì

J

+T _t...

1

l,
lr

I

I

rl
1

I

I

I

I

¡l'l
I

I

lß,

!. æffiruPRmÐ
GURÆ¡RMÌüT8ffi6

¡L nE mÊû ffi s8 c*ffi
12. coNñffi þ ffir ilÉ ñrc E*^rd rc 3É ñûNÐ DUirNô fi A0 ôU|ONô @rffi

IJ, N' NÍMIþN OÉ FO'ON E PMC6 ru OCCUR ñÑ þ fr
coNcuiitr w H0 müNc ffi.

rcP FÆ F @R& EME OF ffiU

€É smED w À r/2 rNcH sPÆrN

t9 -l
Þ-z
5slõ-v, à
Ha
oÍoo t=ú -y
6=l
E ãOo '¿lo ãu?
tt :Ê

IE

nv

z
5È
t¡¡t(t

l

I

¿

I

SITF IEGFND:

ll"-'-ll'l PrcPomNMow4

ú ÞrcPoso LUÍw,6

= 
lRÆcÆRm

SURVEY STANDARD SYMBOLS

I hrnry dry thd rhh plon,

PRoÊsù¡L dctN$n uñd.r

rc
Al,ffiSUN€/øML

DATE lw
i5:ì:-Tñ; s.
r.7.r. lruD i.bi!¡!E@!

I

I

I

I

I

-4NJEqru U¡
fu

c-2
*n 4 of 10

¡ã

I-*
I

o
o
j
6

l611{+
5below

,i

,{Ë;:üîs"å"s.-@ 0¡020{

---SC{E IN EEI

bn
ì-q

Nr

PROPOSED
R¡B CRIB

RESTAURANI

lul3lz,U
l<lô
túl{t'ú
r<
to" 

"r" "ñ

0rCall 800-522"OK|E



\r
I

xilf

I

I

l

'^)

.t'
I

i

1

ì

+t orD__ _. oltÐ -.,- - --

2@

TANDSCAPE NOTES:
W ft PRIOF Ð Sffi ED rc @OÆ dÞ@Y IÆIW W M

2, U NædPrilC SU E tffiM mNc il 6Nffirc rft Ær zæ,1, ftE "ÆÊ* fNñ
MR NUffi trK,'ÀO ûÉ M IilM OF ûE AfiIN ¡ssnroN OF XuRsffiil. $[ Mæ
ø !il€ @( pæ38 tr mm Mil ffiß sru æ PMm,

{ rF ffi rs ¡ oEREP¡w am Ë NUrBn OÊ m SdN d ßE F6 Æ ft NUEÊ Sffi milE M Uf ilE XUTSER SHM ft ùE Ú ru ffiN.
a rwu 1-o' Mù 6 sffi ìwrL þ ro wB m ÞfinN[ M. cffi E ffitBLE fOR

., æll]W $U Ift OR ffi [ Pff U]!ru Løffi FñG þ INMR M S4
M M* RFRæFAM ÆPM Aû Iffi frOR D INÍMNON.

7, I SHM¡ffi UNÆ $ECrÐ Æ mfi. rc 6 @ xU@
vile*Dummrcm¡ffiÊo4

a. rNfu Þ." Dm ffi6 $ffi rurc4 t-d mu w d frE nEs mr Æ ÉuÞ ru
ßffi frE *É GÁ PN M NS MK PßßÊ XUW trÀY 

'dilareNDmrrcHs,

', 
MR 3W CilPMt M U MRX ffi A M OF dE fr BEdNrc 

^Ì 
BÊ ilE G

ñffio À0 ftw 6 PF omoN tr mü),

II. WDWE CMOR rc MIER AD UMM {T M Mìfu

14, COW IS RffiEÉ rcF øM U UDMND MMß AO 3U MO M b frfrS
DUM frE 6U& 6 flE MRK RÞARNO Ñ l)ME ro N@ M
frñ@ ftiR&nrem

D MþR rc UW SE ffEP ND Tß U PÂ@ SUiFÆ & Rffi
E DMS RBULINô Rd WosE OMIN NDw 6,ìlmR SW ffi U OF BM M

iz A[ Þffirc s0[ BE6w M ru ru æ #¡m ao fl
ra uN6ffi co'¡ffiR D PRMO ftE ûtrN6 Wct^ü þ

øNmumft PR6 Æ ffiæÉ
Nsu ffie cñ eD @R. cN) fr DRom Ææ FR tm

E ComË a0 & fÆtrÐ ærm
20, æMR SU mWN oæEN 

^N0 
rrruftr 6 Ä üft ¡mOtr ß@roN pW. DSrcN ffi

N0 um wG dNmils wLn ostr R&uftffi &saME ÐNÊ md .oolffis oo^N ma Éo lo ncLEãcs Í^m sru M €il¡ rN cñF wilE |RRHM ffir $u ilw 
^ 

m/¡@ sENsR sHUrcF. us ùilm
OR ÆÞ@ EOW MRDIME I

LANDSCAPE REOUIREMENTS

t{È tilæ
I.ftÊRffiffiI
ONÉ ftÊE/150O 3.I, OF trF Y@

i351.5 / 1500 s.r - r., ræs
2, SRFÆ PRIÑ M:
OÑE fiEvl2 PÆXÑC SPÆES€/12-4Rñ

il ffi w tË RÉcuFdm or tril 10æ,

]õI¡W

LANDSCAPE LEGEND SURVEY STANDARD sYMBoLS

A(!

----t: l€fi-t3fR.EE- + ALLIANT

I

l

!

I

I

¿

I

I

I
'l

I

I

I

I

I

t
I

ì¡
I

l

I

I

t9

t@

MÈ-:ffi
^SHRU¡ 

Þffim FÍL

OUÊ

u
lz

ê
>ú

I

2I
o-
ru
o.

o
atozf

><2,
I1<

õo

6!

t--z
É.
f
t-
at,
ul
ft
o
!o
ül
to
do
û¡
E

nv

/'\mE 
'lffiNo 

DE tL\_/-
r h.ð4 ..dy hql rh¡t Þr.i,

ffi*Í;ln-;
ilffiNNVæmr

--
DAE M
r5r¡-Iñh-ñ-ñ-
ffi
27.ß lÞuo h-ú' !bk't -:t--- --:

I

I

I

I

I

-

ruEø ÉT üfA

L-1
sr 9 of 10

It I-
+
I

o
o
{

o
o
o
o
@

I

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

Dial 8ll
0r Call 800-522OK|E

0¡02040

-E:=-lSCAL€ IN EEI

foB

\>

?e
-.t\

uvr lsz I ffi

ffix Ed&ur lddo hr'
@Eñnl UNDFhro ódoro E..tu¡r.

su rf_t8Ei
wE fruR rcd Ær .hi.k
OXlÆ REDBUD/C.dI dúN

stzu6
úre HórY / !¡, .;d. cd.-
$RUB nGE æ rc rcNDn/ Ro¡ t.rrftoc
wdM'tr mw' / Nondrnö
rc* ru ffiD / 6ñ6 .rú Bdibdrd
s Gnm smR / JunlD.N! c
Em ilFm / JúnlÞ.dr roÞrbuh {doE'

mE BUE ffi / schù*hduó er.duh
MrHft GD ñ trL FoEffi 1 cdoq'oilr ¡ ocdr.G

ñ.
LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

ß



àt'tl
d9,t

E.

-
oÞ<

aoqI
Izo

€ã*ár
6'å ! *!
.cãPcÊ
3 iã 9?

å: ää3
PßI<i
eâ1 2¿

-Eðç

da*;

6¿

_ï -i
3

IIARVARD AVENUE

-I
i

ir
t,
t:

+
aj
(fi

äm

I

i

II
I
I

I

:

B

+

l3

i¡i'ifiïi

Fr
fl
I il

lil
lil
lll !í¡

t!titi
I it i5¡

ilt ¡ii
r rt t¡;

:,,1ï!i

F
i,l

lil
ál
íiil

n
tit

9ãI s:
Ëo9-gl

B3È *x Ê=

ffi

#
¡i

l"líl
tiEFill

i¡å n !t

'iF,qHi f'Plt

ti:i:iii'iå;i¡?

¡iåiiiliii¡¡i
:iiåiì¡¡,ii

f;
u{: u

ffi¡3

=
z
È

=

=

zì

=ãa

ð

ðð

3
g++

C'
o4

g

*
g
f,

5'
q4

e9^
".'rl\ ä

ôl 45'¿-2-
v2e
{"2'91

Æ¡ãâr

ffir

-p.ei øleñ
t!t¡t¡r
iiiritl
iiiii¡
1i!i;¡tg

ii'¡¡E

itii!
I ii
ti1
i'¡

lI¡Í
Inil
t'iil

tiil

riiii
lil:
li'i

iiir
iri

A+z

b9i:!a

3--S=#-6
t -' '[..o 

[1. -. -.+Ð.nl_b

{-J_$' þ--+-.oiliþftJè
-r '+ lproôl
9 I r':5 a !

a

çF

i¡

ís

oo

c
t
g

I
o

Í
4

ño

Eoõõ
åz- q4
rõP=
ãfi:e¡ôègmrlá

5ËxP

ÉüãH

õi=x
ËesgôG<-
JJT#

xg
io

IÉTBHä*Ciñs ù*=.Èq Y.E
'6 ¿ ú

B:: Ot!, <PN¡ô
1¿!8Ã
ø,çEP

I

s
f

trtr.tr
tr

1
L
õ

ã
!

I
ET

:rl;: iffi|ilËfi1'l 
Ell I 

ir*åål

RIB CRIB BBO RESTAUFANT

1601 SOUTH HARVARO AVENUE
ÍULSA, OKLÀHOMA

t Ës5È
ìÈÈ=ãr

I >!

r
!
z{

Þ
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN



ele:ÈlË 
á

916 3
ol. d

öt€:
clE 5
.gIE ã
ø16 É

EIE H

EIE;
5l*;
-1-I-'l
.1'r'1
-l -1 -1

Aa@n

a.d,ørÚ'

- - - -viããiã,¡@-

Y rø d Èr.ø

a-qñ

Ex
6E
-o'õ
E

(-
õcã
L-

,P @õ
poøz
r @H
ãoeÞ
Ë o6 ¿5'Ëø I
üãËi
t ffig Ä

l.dr¡r ;¿ø *r4 tur€ k. Èr¡ åLñrùw.

tumretur æ@ Èr-, Hil. . rhrûk

þa4na#Fd&4ù.M
Er-kralg 4 d.¿b.tu àt@ d&d

4ìAà tla'Ãâø tñttttãù@ú.p ù
R+,hdEâú @ M*.¡@þtr¡
turùNù.MålØ"&dlddaâMu[

ù@M,tue4tu,tu
a-ç'4q q øF..Fr. ur¡ Ebøl b

b kldé¡& Þø ú@ ûr4GLrÉ

kñ.þt-'W.
M¿ Ûìå P* È¡4 Al*b Ár .ilr.

blì¡M¡q,Èr-l
E!1Hó¡P.dædrE,rFÞL
b Èúr4tu¡ølrøUll 6.@Lrdtu,
ÈÈ¡rrdFMkhètuffiâ
¿,ã'cáùwtu,*ü4tuÁr¿#
slrÍh,ff-¡ ül¡ hrd
tuMlÉ fr-b ¡trl P.rb ø14 c.

w,t41'ÐØltuþ¿..v¡tuPd,

ilkÊdñ,ÌEÞnrrùft-¿edb-r

MHturarb.@iadþ
F*tÈru&rP.rLWàrh âFæ@
È[ârõ'fud4Ufü ÈkbHùM-.
I' Y tul lñ El¡4 È¡-' Ðil aÆø.
btbrue-MwP*|P.ú ftdù
êr.,4 k @ ¡r ÁtutuLaar4.E-¡

hut,btÞæ.È.f MqftøaP.I.IH
Êdetud€Árlld
*w.hk!4e
hrtstud.badâldb

Ã*@àdwd4æ,tu

z$ilhl]b s¡& aøtre rø

s dr@ â¡6,rã.úlltb#tukB
4frþehm- rb4Èrñiút{.b.Þdf.

tutú.daøq.èñ.,?.M àdØ

et ád@ vdÞl Èdl ffi .tu|-' tuD¡M

ar út tu aÞ,ètt Øb zeF 1o ø.i
lilüHAtftãM.fq,ûútu
æHù|tuú€ rétuøb¡€ Ê.dr
d-h Fb& F.{rl.r rá Þr Lb ¡¡ Ù4 c4
Jrl'*ÂUÉath-eFAølaã
d@6.Me 4M,h¿[d 4d.éb.
t'4'*ùh&ú-wn tuM

ÞrádlvedÐù€4bha
ffirkR-btulPd¡,øla z

Keynote Schedul€

tr
tr
E
E
E
E

f¡

@

E

â
u¡

E

E
@
g
E
t
Ð
G

E
m

E

tr

E

E

tr

d
E
E
E
E!
ø
EI

B
E
E¡
E
E

ø
@

E

.ti

...{

-E

P

tl
+
+
3r

T8
El-

r@

rE
n-rr'l

EI

T@

Eì
f-.'l'rM

llt'-/ @l

rz:_\rt il I-F---{_- ll I

EF-

Itr-.,L.!J-.,L1

rc
ililê| il il------

g*ffi

-):l
-r¡



Þ-añËq-

1æ-i5¡Tn¡-

^ 
t)d.tu14.

Y îq d tut.t

^ 
Ad.mrú'

Y 1@ 6 P.t.8

9:

EÈ
68.å
E"
ËF

Eã

EE
69

tftç

()
È
CT
Þo
o
Ê,
.9
cttoo
o
=!

=-1 -t -1
'l-l-.l
r..l-1

@s#=Ece I
Ngs.. << o

,l @p
p'-ø eì 6Dg
F d#
Ë oc
i;Eã
3v@
< fgÞ g

, ffiP È

hffi

x
-E

N¡ edrâþ4Êdd-4aw.tud
rÉHr!Ë9c* ø.
rdl¡rk Br4ME &.È-,ùrAb

aàbÈt-tuMØ14,B¡f,¡ tu*b.
a¡¿ãr41rn, k¡r¡ b¡æ
ffirÈtur48,ff- Þdil..tur*ì{ù,

ee-h"*á àrú w .d khb È'c
sr* h. Þdd. r ø'Red

üLêoád.-¿À4tu,À¿
rÞr4[q 4 æ.æ, Èd¡ Etø41&

tu hM ¿r.D Þøú@ er4óbrhs

I hl.d ár.¡ * h tuM Èôq d- Þ,tu¿. k4 F¡ñ H.q &*b ar rilr
b1ìÆ.tuE.tr-¡ EÙdMúþb.
tu.rP..twq4.vtdL
bÈùrd tuh.ø ur hLr#tuúa
.ø âåLr#?h¡sù&ÞÁr¡¿¡rd
EFå lh aÞ 5-¡ úl¡ hta
Ê.rhrÈ R-b tul Fãr.. ør4 a
ff-¡&raFh¡*b

?.@a MÍdétd{frø¿àÀ . Æ1â4

llH&ñ,ùh,tub.Elrñ,eM,Èr-¡

É.h¡HFdrek¡ÞMPdæs
tuhrH mL fu6r Ê.i.b w Ð(,r â ã. Þa&
ktrôø.@ddtr
I rÉ ÈÐl li ÈJ¡Â tr-! mil aed
l' ¡ l'Èlt . ¡¡þ rh. - ÈlÞ øh q

tuLÈoE#,tuie4
Ebuar! a øù¡ø. b¡'¡ Èbrr4r b

2E útu.ê.ewbtetu
hr árdE v-(ar &øl m. Èt-¡ ù Þt@.

þ dr &d d.rt hür U* tuh te Héhg
4 &! e'¿ tur-¡ Ëkra rrir* lk . Þdrb

ffiÈtulFr¡fr€ réúøb@ FdL
t'4'H.¿dFÅíú-,tutttuM.
M¡Èldltullktuû.en
c4¡@É.f@!@,tr* lröry a.r
ffituFÞ Mi.lFÞlùæ14 2
b-EÚhÞirûk
tu Cdùrrq w'ÞÉ.ehh.hrâÞ ô
n,Þr,lfuryaø- &-turbff.dd
bffid Þø ü.huda.E rdn Är æ,

Koynote Schedule

E
E
EJ

E
E
o

m

E

E]

ø
úl

@

¡å

EI

E
e
E

n
EI
ø
EN

E
a
B
E
E
E

Ext€rlor F[¡îtr$h N@teg

ffi ø ú r . rô Md.h si.ilh wilbñ! ¡sw ræB
'Ro.rto rd 0ùk swri $idp.bb o r.dsn, tr* coroi

ffi,¡uckcoliq,,s.r Prßi¡6¿d 4Mrdñ1136Âr [¡Þdô' l.hs.

ffiâÞ.

ffi!!ffi¿nin,.

ffi

F'il¡ffirbrFhEh

:j@
ffi

ffi-Rænac¡e

WOOD !ÉAM'NII P6ISANÞMfr R9

ffi
3kiliñ wilÞñ. ¡sw 35ú iR.ùood ¡ 

x xlb

ffis-ÌrFnBh*',s.nrcBs,

ffi

ffi

ffi&îô*w¿dD¿dB'nd.

ffi3.

ffirñr.

@rd.dM.h
wÊ'd'oFnim . Nrú¿r 6¿ù¿ñ[d nibn

ffi",s.mrcos.

ffiriñs. hw

A2o.2



ll.tl



tíÐ



Case Number: CZ-442
(Related to PUD 839)

Hearinq Date: August 19,2015

TMæ
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Aoolicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tanner Consulting, LLC/ Jessica Shelton

Property Owner. Jenks Land, LLC

Case Report Prepared by:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Single-family residential

Concept summary: Rezoning request for single
family residential subdivision.

Tract SZe: 5.097 + acres

222,010 + sq. ft

Location'. South of Southeast corner of W. 111th St
and S. 33'd West Avenue

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: RE

Comprehensive Plan:

City of Jenks Comprehensive Plan:

Low I ntensity Development

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith n,l
Staff Data:

TRS: 8234
CZM: 55 Atlas: 0

REVTSED 8/13/2015



SECTION l= C2442

DEVELOPMENT GONCEPT:

This project will be developed with a Planned Unit Development Overlay and will be known as

"Meadow Creek". The site is comprised of 5.097 acres located south of the southeast corner at

111th and South 33'd West Avenue - hereinafter referred to as the "development". The site is

located in Tulsa County zoning and platting jurisdiction and within the City of Jenks fence line.

The City of Jenks has been consulted in regards to the proposed development and at the time

of writing has no interest in annexing the subject tract. The development proposes a large lot

rural subdivision which will be accessed with public streets and utilize bar ditch drainage.

This document proposes a dwelling option for home buyers with lots that are slightly larger than

one-half acre located in the Jenks school district. The property has excellent access to nearby

commercial shopping and restaurants as well as quick access to downtown Tulsa via U.S'

Highway 75. This project proposes a maximum of 10 detached single-family lots. Anticipated lot

sizes are less than the 150 foot width required with straight RE zoning. The anticipated

average lot width will be 125 leel in wide. The PUD has been prepared meeting the lot area

requirements of RE zoning however the dimensional character of the site restricts the lot width

requirements of an RE subdivision.

Due to the lack of sanitary sewer, the property will utilize individual aerobic sewage systems

approved by the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

Meadow Creek is designated as "Low Intensity, No Specific Land Use" by the Jenks

Comprehensive Plan. The requested RE (Residential Estate) zoning is in accordance with the

Plan Map.

Access to the development will be located off of South 33'd West Avenue and shall be a cul-de-

sac designed in accordance with the Tulsa City/County Subdivision Regulations and approved

by the City of Jenks Fire Marshal.

After review of the stated purposes of the Planned Unit Development in Chapter 11 of the Tulsa

County Zoning Code, Meadow Creek meets those stated purposes including "...maintaining

appropriate limitation on the character and intensity of use and assuring compatibility with

adjoin ing and proximate properties."

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Applicant Exhibits:

Refer to PUD 837 exhibits

na
DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

REVTSED 8/13/2015



CZ-422 in conjunction with PUD 839 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of
Jenks. Tulsa County does not have a comprehensive plan for this area; and

The development standards defined in straight zoning or the PUD are harmonious with the
existing and expected development of surrounding areas; and

RE zoning would be supported by staff without a PUD however the developer has asked for
greater flexibility in the proposed lot configuration within the PUD; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-442 to rezone property from AG/ to RE. Staff also supports
RE zoning without the PUD overlay.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: This area is outside the City of Tulsa Comprehensive PIan area however the
Jenks Comprehensive PIan 2006-2015 illustrates this area as Development Sensifive and Low
intensity. The comprehensive plan does not recognize a land use potential however residential
uses are a low intensity use. The floodplain east of the sife is in a development sensitive area
and not likely fo see significant development in the future.

City of Jenks Land Use Vision:

CITY OF JENKS COMPREH:NSIVE PLAN LAND USE MAP

t-z
f
o()
Y
l¡J
tr|
É()

t?,,

ll¡ Il|ll

PUD 839

a

t

shading
indicates low

land use
I

I

úJ
Green shading
indicates
development
sensitive area

REVTSED 8/13/2015



Transp on Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTI ON OF EXISTING CO N DITIO NS:

Staff Summarv: The ftoodptain noñh and east of the sife rs considered development sensitive
n tne City of Jenks. Future development wiltnof cross the floodplain in the foreseeable future.
Potential development wilt be timited to the yellow shaded areas c/ose to the Soufh 33'd Street

right of way near the western border of Tutsa County. There are no known existing conditions
other than the floodplain that will prohibit future development.

Environmental iderations:

A portion of the tract is located within an area designated by FEMA to be in floodplain zone
uAE". Building pad sites will be designed in such a way that will allow the homebuilder to

construct the finished floor elevation above the floodplain elevation.

A USDA soils report indicates that the tract is composed predominately of "Dennis-Radley

complex, 0 to 12 percent slopes", "Wynonna silty clay loam, 0 to 1 percent, occasionally

flooded. A geotechnical report will be prepared prior to construction and used in the design of

streets and infrastructure or the Tulsa County "Typical Section" for Sub-Division Streets will be

utilized.

Streets:

Exist. # LanesMSHP RA/VMSHP DesionExist. Access

2100 feetSecondary ArterialSouth 33'd West Avenue

Drainaqe Utilities:

The subject tract contains gently rolling terrain with floodplain located on the north and east

portions of the development. Storm water runoff will be designed and approved by Tulsa

County prior to the filing of the subdivision plat.

Creek Rural Water District #2 serves the property with water service and currently there is no

sanitary sewer service in the area. Each lot will utilize aerobic systems for wastewater disposal.

Other private utilities are available to the subject tract.

lq,l
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Surroundins Properties: The subject tract is surrounded by Agriculturally Zoned property on all sides
except near the northwestern corner of the site in Creek County where a parcel has been rezoned to
RMH-1 accommodating mobile homes.

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15, 1980, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

No relevant history.

Surrounding Property:

CZ-427 September20l3: All concurred in approval of a requestforrezoning a 1+ acretractof land
fffiialuse,onpropertylocatednorthofthenorthwestcornerofS.33'dW.Ave.
and W. 121't St.

GBOA-2529 March 17. 2015: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit
wedding and events in the AG District, with conditions: that the business will close at midnight and will
have a five year time limit, March 2020; there is to be an all-weather parking surface required; the
events at the business will be as presented to the Board, i.ê., family reunions, corporate parties,
outdoor weddings; and the signage allowed is to be no larger than 4'-0" x 8'-0"; on property located at
2926 W. 111th St. S.

811912015 1:30 PM

n,f
REVTSED 8/13/2015



s
a

t

RMH.I

I
I

a RE

AGA-l

I

llt(rll
A-l

s
H-{ Èt

c-2 U'

RN tH-l

2

I
I
I

SUBJECT TRACT
l._.

AG

A-l

R-3

t

AG

A-2

A-l

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Jenks Corporate Lim¡ts

RS

5000
Feet
250 cz-442 b

18-12 34 lq.



5002500
Feet

Subject
Tract

cz-442 Note: Gtaph¡c overlays may
al¡gn with phys¡cal leatures on the

18-12 34 Aerial Photo Date: March 2011





TM
Tulso Metropoliton
Plonning Comm ission

Case Number: PUD-839

Hearinq Date: August 19,20'15

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Jessica Shelton

Properfy Owner. Jenks Land, LLC

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Single-family residential

Concept summary'. Develop a tract with public
streets and but provide flexibility with parcel width,
front yard coverage for parking and other standards
supporting a large lot rural style subdivision.

Tract SLe: 5.097 + acres

222,010 + sq. ft

Location: South of Southeast corner of W. 111th St.
and S. 33'd West Avenue

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning. RE/ PUD-839

Comprehensive Plan:

City of Jenks Comprehensive Plan

Low lntensity Development

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith jr. I

Staff Data:

TRS:
czîvl

8234
55 Atlas: None

REVTSED 8/13/2015



SEGTION l: PUD-839

APPLICANTS DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

The proposed Planned Unit Development (No.839) to be known as "Meadow Creek" is
comprised of 5.097 acres located south of the southeast corner at 111th and South 33'd West
Avenue - hereinafter referred to as the "development". The site is located in Tulsa County

zoning and platting jurisdiction and within the City of Jenks fence line. The City of Jenks has

been consulted in regards to the proposed development and at the time of writing has no

interest in annexing the subject tract. The development proposes a large lot rural subdivision

which will be accessed with public streets and utilize bar ditch drainage.

This document proposes a dwelling option for home buyers with lots that are slightly larger than

one-half acre located in the Jenks school district. The property has excellent access to nearby

commercial shopping and restaurants as well as quick access to downtown Tulsa via U.S.

Highway 75. This project proposes a maximum of 10 detached single-family lots. Anticipated lot

sizes are less than the 150 foot width required with straight RE zoning. The anticipated

average lot width will be 125 feel in wide. The PUD has been prepared meeting the lot area

requirements of RE zoning however the dimensional character of the site restricts the lot width

requirements of an RE subdivision.

Due to the lack of sanitary sewer, the property will utilize individual aerobic sewage systems

approved by the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

Meadow Creek is designated as "Low lntensity, No Specific Land Use" by the Jenks

Comprehensive Plan. The requested RE (Residential Estate) zoning is in accordance with the

Plan Map.

Access to the development will be located off of South 33'd West Avenue and shall be a cul-de-

sac designed in accordance with the Tulsa City/County Subdivision Regulations and approved

by the City of Jenks Fire Marshal.

After review of the stated purposes of the Planned Unit Development in Chapter 11 of the Tulsa

County Zoning Code, Meadow Creek meets those stated purposes including "...maintaining

appropriate limitation on the character and intensity of use and assuring compatibility with

adjoining and proximate properties."

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Exhibit C: Conceptual Utility Plan

Exhibit D: Environmental Analysis 2t./
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Exhibit E: Existing Zoning Map

Exhibit F: Proposed Zoning Map

Exhibit G: Comprehensive Plan Map

Exhibit H: Gross Boundary Legal Description

SECTION ll: PUD-839 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

222,010 SF 5.097 AC
I

214,399 SF 4.922 AC

Gross Land Area

Net Land Area:

Permitted Uses:
Uses permitted as a matter of right in RE, zoning district in the Tulsa County Zoning Code, including
landscaped features and recreational facilities.

I lots

95 FT

21,780 sq.ft.

12,000 sq.ft.

Maximum Number of Lots:

Minimum Lot Width: *

Minimum Lot Size:

Minimum Livability Space Required (per lot):

25 FT

5ft. &5 FT'

15 FT

20 FT

Minimum Building Setbacks

Front yard:

Minimum Side Yard: ***

Side yard abutting a street: ****

Rear Yard:

Maximum Building Height: "**** 35 FT

40%

Minimum two (2) enclosed off-street
parking spaces per dwelling unit.

Maximum Front Yard Goverage by Parking

Off Street Parking:

Signage: One (1) along S. 33rd W. Ave. street
frontage, not to exceed 32 square feet
each in size.

" Measured as the lot width at the building line, except on pie shaped lots which shall have a minimum average lot
width of 50 feet.** Provided that a minimum of 10 ft. is maintained between dwelling structures, excluding overhangs. Provided that no

side yard shall be /ess fhaf the width of any utility easement located within the lot along a side lot line.
*** Garages which access fhls sfreef shall be setback a minimum of 20 feet.

""** Architectural features may extend a maximum of five (10) feet above the maximum permitted building height.

Landscape and Screening

lnterior fencing or walls shall not extend beyond that point nearest the street at each end

corner of the residence. Fences shall be a wood privacy, ornamental iron or stockade

with black chain link. No barbed wire, meshed or other metalfencing i. "llo*"å): A
REVTSED 8/13/2015



fence over six feet (6') tall is permitted unless approved by the architectural committee.
Fences located on exterior sides of corner lots shall not extend beyond half way between

the building line and property lines.

Fencing along South 33'd West Avenue will be decorative in nature and consistent with a
rural single-family subdivision.

Accessory Uses and Conditions

Detached accessory buildings shall be permitted and not exceed one thousand (1,000

S.F.) square feet in size. Detached accessory buildings shall be located in the rear yard

and a minimum oî 17.5' from any property line. Additional restrictions may be imposed
for detached accessory buildings and further defined within the private deed restrictions
prepared and filed of record with the Tulsa County Clerk by separate instrument.

Access and Girculation

Due to the shape of the subject tract and existing floodplain east of the site, one access
point from South 33rd West Avenue will serve the development. In accordance with the
Tulsa City/County Subdivision Regulations, the cul-de-sac, which is greater than 250 feet
in length, will have a turn-around of not less than forty (40') feet of paving and a radius of
fifty-two (52') feet at the property line.

The public street will utilize "bar ditch" drainage as permitted by Tulsa County. The

developer will work with the City of Jenks Fire Department to insure that proper

emergency vehicle access can be maintained at alltimes.

Due to the curve in South 33rd West Avenue, the paving is not located on the section
line. The developer will dedicate 50' of right-of-way and has coordinated with Creek
County regarding the dedication of additional street right of way on the west side of the
Tulsa County line.

Pedestrian Access

Tulsa County Subdivision regulations and engineering standards will apply to sidewalk
construction standards in Tulsa County.

Detailed Site Plan Review

The subdivision plat filed with the Tulsa County Clerk's office shall serve as the PUD

Detail Site as required by the Tulsa County Zoning Code.

Subdivision Plat Requirement
ln accordance with Section 260 of the Tulsa County Zoning Code, no building permit or

occupancy permit shall be issued until a subdivision plat or plat waiver has been

approved by the TMAPC. ,ùl
REVTSED 8/13/2015



Expected Schedule of Development

Development of the project is expected to commence and be completed as market
conditions permit.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PUD 839 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Jenks. Tulsa County does
not have a comprehensive plan for this area; and

The development standards defined in Section ll above are harmonious with the existing and
expected development of surrounding areas; and

PUD 839 provides a unified treatment of the development possibilities of the project site; and

The PUD is consistent with the stated purposes and standards of the PUD Chapter of the Tulsa
County Zoning Code: therefore

Staff recommends Approval of PUD-839 as outlined in Section ll above.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: This area rs oufside the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area however the
Jenks Comprehensive Plan 2006-2015 illustrates this area as Development Sensifive and Low
intensity. The comprehensive plan does not recognize a land use potential however residential
uses are a low intensity use. The floodplain east of the sife rs in a development sensitive area
and not likely fo see significant development in the future.

Citv of Jenks Land Use Visi ôn:

&(
REVISED 8¡312015



CITY OF JENKS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN LAND USE MAP

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Statf Summary: The floodplain north and east of the s¡fe rs considered development sensifive
in the City of Jenks. Future development willnof cross the floodplain in the foreseeable future.
Potentiat development witl be timited to the yettow shaded areas c/ose to the South 3td Street

e),V

t-z
3
ou
Y
ttJ
ul
ü(J

\a.l F-
aa
1l
al
aa

PUD 839
¡a

I

I tt
I tt
a at
aat

indicates low
Yellow s ng

intensi land use

I

tJ Green shading
indicates
development
sensitive area

,-
-¡

l

(*ì

¡

fi.

)
Irt

I ¡ ¡

\^_

.L I

allrl It

II

REVTSED 8/l 3/2015



right of way near the western border of Tulsa County. There are no known existing conditions
other than the floodplain that will prohibit future development.

Environmental Considerations:

A portion of the tract is located within an area designated by FEMA to be in floodplain zone

"AE". Building pad sites will be designed in such a way that will allow the homebuilder to

construct the finished floor elevation above the floodplain elevation.

A USDA soils report indicates that the tract is composed predominately of "Dennis-Radley

complex, 0 to 12 percent slopes", "Wynonna silty clay loam, 0 to I percent, occasionally

flooded. A geotechnical report will be prepared prior to construction and used in the design of

streets and infrastructure or the Tulsa County "Typical Section" for Sub-Division Streets will be

utilized.

Streets:

MSHP R^^/ Exist. # LanesExist. Access MSHP Desiqn

2Secondary Arterial 100 feetSouth 33'd West Avenue

Drainaqe and Utilities:

The subject tract contains gently rolling terrain with floodplain located on the north and east

portions of the development. Storm water runoff will be designed and approved by Tulsa

County prior to the filing of the subdivision plat.

Creek Rural Water District #2 serves the property with water service and currently there is no

sanitary sewer service in the area. Each lot will utilize aerobic systems for wastewater disposal.

Other private utilities are available to the subject tract.

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is surrounded by Agriculturally Zoned property on all sides
except near the northwestern corner of the site in Creek County where a parcel has been rezoned to
RMH-1 accommodating mobile homes.

SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Propefty:

No relevant history

Surrounding Property:

C2427 September2013: All concurred in approval of a requestforrezoning a 1+ acretractof land
fffiialuse,onpropertylocatednorthofthenorthwestcornerofS.33,dW,Ave.
and W. 121*t St.

2cit
REVTSED 8/13/2015



GBOA-2529 March 17. 2015: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit
wedding and events in the AG District, with conditions: that the business will close at midnight and will
have a five year time limit, March 2020; there is to be an all-weather parking surface required; the
events at the business will be as presented to the Board, i.ê., family reunions, corporate parties,
outdoor weddings; and the signage allowed is to be no larger than 4'-0" x 8'-0"; on property located at
2926 W. 111th St. S.

811912015 1:30 PM

ù,J
REVTSED 8/13/2015



T-{-
g

-{-
a

I

RMH.{

t
I
IRE
I

a La^

AG

*

A-l

R-l I
llt(
IA-l

E

H-l 
=

¡

c-2
ç9
cn

RN tH-l

H-2

¡
I
I

SUBJECT TRACT

-ô7-ô

AG

E
E

A-l

R-3

I

AG

A-2

A-{

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Lim¡ts

Jenks Corporate L¡mits

RS

Feet
2500

PUD,839
500

18-12 34 ¿to1



5000
Feet
250

PUD.839 Note: Graphìc overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn with phys¡cat îeatures on lhe grounL

Aeilat photo on", *"rrS llD
Subject
Tractlr#l 18-12 34



Meadow Çreek
PUD # 839

5.097 ACRES (GROSS)
SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

1 1 1TH STREET & 33RD WEST AVENUE
TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

RT2E
EAST 1l1TH STREET

Locotion Mop â

ffi
Revised: JULY 17,2015

APPLICANT / OWNER:
JENKS LAND, LLC.
c/o MIKE WALLACE
114 SOUTH 3RD STREET
JENKS, OK74037
MIKETULSA@AOL.COM

CONSULTANT
TANNER CONSULTING LLC
c/o RICKY JONES
5323 S LEWISAVE
TULSA, OK74105
R I CKY@TAN N ERBAITSH O P.COM

T

18

N

Jr.tt
Scole: 1'! 2O0O'



PUD # 839

Meado\M Creek
EXHIBIT A

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY
WTH TRACT BOUNDARY DIMENSIONS IDENTIFIED

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OFAUTHORIZATION NO. C42661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

3

^

PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

NORTH

SITE
5 097ACRES (GROSS)

Ul l!

J!

ÈÈ¿¿
3È
OO
V<Li '4l-r-t !ll.J
O
LÊ'.: u)
2 LIJùÈ

I :r:

I

UNñLATTED
(CREEK COUNTY)

w/

t,,NPtÂTTED
(TULSA COUNÏY)

477 66

r
:, -a'

LO
a.{(\

UNPLATTED
(TULSA COUNTY)

¿.q
t\o
f

(TULSACOUNTY)

jj

=.
I

I
t

a

l[
r."t*.,,aï:þ

UNPTATTED

{ii

lr
Jq

2o.lÈ



PUD # 839

Meadow Creek
EXHIBIT B

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
LAYOUT SHOWN AS OF JULY 09, 2015

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OFAUTHORIZATION NO. C42661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 91 8.745.9929

4

ô
PUD # 839
JULY 2015 NORTH

ìa
tÆ.

âu13



PUD # 839

Meadow Creek
EXHIBIT C

CONCEPTUAL UTI LITY PLAN
EXISTING UTILITIES IN PART LOCATED FROM SPRING 2015 FIELD SURVEY

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK74105 | 918.745.9929

I

ô
PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

NORTH

I :'Ï

\ tL]z
J

Èz
:)o
O
Y
ttl
LIJt
O
t--(a
q
ll-t

u_l

¿
J

È

=oO
q(t
.J
f
t--
t*(t

\

ROWTO BE DEDICATED

- SUBDIVISION TO BE SERVED BY
BAR DITCH DRA¡NAGE AND
AEROBIC SEWER SYSTEMSTO CREEK COU

558.35'
-rO

O.
--t(N

ô
tô
cJ
o

cÕr PROPOSED6"WL
b
C{

uj
=z

i.q
f\
O-t

PROPOSED6"WL

tü g,

rt¡ k
7

Ir @çe
ú^igb

477 66'

r
ROWTO BE DÊDICATED .

TO TULSACOUNTY.
a.' I

r
{É t li

ù
:.".u-.,.J:¡:irA

¿ lr

2oPl



PUD # 839

Meadow Creek
EXHIBIT D

ENVI RONM ENTAL ANALYSIS
FEMA FIRM PANEL NO.: 40143C03441/ SOIL DATA FROM USDAWEB SOIL SURVEY

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWISAVE, TULSA, OK74105 1918.745.9929

I

^

PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

NORTH

\
WYNONASTLTYCLAY

/QCC FLOODED

//

\

I

I

l
r

I

I

I

i

{
I

I
I

l
\

\_

SITE
5 O9TACRES

UNSHADEDZONE
NO FEMA DESIGNATED

FLOODPLAIN

DENNIS-RADLEY
0 -12o/o SLOPES

Tulå Coqly, Old¡hom¡ {Ol(lial

tr¡p Untt }{.re AcG ¡ñ AO¡ P.@r of AO¡

Cn¡ County, Old.hon. tol(o3?l Dênn¡s-Râdley cmpþx,0 to 12

ætcent slops
2.7 437

FêMt of AOItåp unh N.m. AcG¡rAOl
40%

Wymna srlty clay loam, 0 to I
percent slope, occasionally
flooded

52 3Yo

Port gilt loam, 0 to 1 percent
slopes, occasionally llooded

0.2

96.0%0.2 1.0% 5.9

a2 tolt.0%8.2 100-0%

I rl"&

t
f--z
fal
O
Y
u,
uJ
É
O

Fz
lo
O

U)J
f
t-

ZONE'A'
,1OO-YEAR FREQUENCY

1%ANNUAL CHANCE
PORT SILT LOAM

0-1%

s58.35

rO
O.{(\

oq
t\(o
s

(\
1

II
ô,e
ÉNgb

477 66'

r

þ I €



PUD # 839

Meado\M Creek
EXHIBIT E

EXISTING ZONING MAP
INCOG ZONING GIS DATA, ACC. JULY 07,2015 / CREEK COUNTY ZONING MAPS, ACC. JULY 07,2015

10

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

^

PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

NORTH

Jo.lþ



PUD # 839

Meado\M Creek
EXHIBIT F

PROPOSED ZONING MAP
INCOG ZONING GIS DATA, ACC. JULY 07,2015 / CREEK COUNTY ZONING MAPS, ACC. JULY 07,2015

11

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO, CA 2661

5323 S LEWS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

ô
PUD # 839
JULY 2015 NORTH

SITE
5 O9TACRES

RESTDENTTAL ESTATE (RE)
TULSACO.

I
t-'.-z
lo
(J
Y
LLJ
I.]J
t
O

trE
ruk
7
O.cÉ-(¿)HcO"

Èzl
O
(/)
J
l
f- AG

(TULSACO )

477 66'

I

I
I

RMH
(cREEK CO )

558 35

t
í..

rO
O.
TN

LOcj
rO

r.
,o
ôi

.-l
o
O

ov< tLl.LU

Í.()

O
ul
t\(o
$

AG
(TULSA CO )

t
,,"**1y:þ

*"'
lr

li,

âo.r?



PUD # 839

Meado\M Creek
EXHIBIT G

CURRENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN MAP
DATA FROM THE JENKS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, EFFECTIVE 2006 - 2015

12

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWTSAVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

ô
PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

NORTH

àc.t(



PUD # 839

Meado\M Creek
G Ross Bo u N DAR"="iTi:,'Jt[,,ru rrA co u Nry)

DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION THIRry-FOUR (34), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18)

NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA AND

BEING A PORTION OF THAT SAME TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS IN GENERAL WARRANTY

DEED,RECORDEDDECEMBER 17,2O14ASDOCUMENT#2O141l3056ATTHETULSACOUNryCLERK'SOFFICEAND

IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO.WIT:

COMMENCING ATTHE NORTHWESTCORNER OF SAID NW4, THENCE SOUTH 01"02' 15'EASTALONG THEWEST LINE

THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 854.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 89'01'38'EAST A DISTANCE

OF 475.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01"02'16'EAST A DISTANCE OF 467.53 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89'03'41'WEST A

DISTANCE OF 475.00 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID WEST LINE, THENCE NORTH 01"02'16' WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE

A DISTANCE OF 467.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 222,O1O SQUARE FEET OR 5,097 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS.

13

PUD # 839
JULY 201 5

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OFAUTHORIZATION NO. CA2661
5323 S LEWISAVE, TULSA, OK74',105 | 918.745.9929

å0.û





TMAPC
August L9,2OL5
Amendment to Polícies and Procedures of TMAPC

Item for discussion: Adopt revised Policies and Procedures of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area

Planning Commission, adding section 4.6 Comprehensive Plan and amendment notification
process.

Background: ln the July 15, 20L5, TMAPC Work Session, the Planning Commission directed staff
to include additional notification procedures for the adoption of Comprehensive Plans and

amendments.

ln response, the following section has been drafted for consideration

4.6 Comprehensive Plan and amendment notification process. Orm. Srar. tit. 19, 5863.26 requires

that notice is provided for all Comprehensive Plan public hearings by one publication in a newspaper of
general circulation at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing. The Commission has

established additional notification procedures to inform nearby property owners of public hearings to

consider adoption of Comprehensive Plans or amendments.

Newspaper

notice

300'radius

mailing

Sign posted

on the
propertyComprehensive Plan or

amendment

x X Xtl'Concurrent with a zoning case

x XNot concurrent with a zoning

case

xComprehensive Plan or

amendment with citywide

implications

*Signs only posted when required by concurrent zoning application

Staff recommendation: Adopt the revised "Policies ond Procedures of the Tulso Metropolitan
Areo Planning Commission."

Amendment to Policies and

Procedures of TMAPC
08.19.15 3l,l T



il,L



DRAFT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

OF THE

TULSA METROLPOLTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

ARrcl¡ 1

MEMBERSHTP ¡trro Opncens

1..1. Name. The name of this Commission is the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission of
Tulsa County, Oklahoma, commonly referred to as the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
(the "Commission" or "TMAPC").

L.2 Number of Commissioners. ln accordance with the provisions of Orm. SrAT. tit. l-9,

5863.5, the TMAPC shall consist of eleven (11) members (individually a "Commissioner"), selected as

follows: Six (6) are appointed by the Mayor of the City of Tulsa and approved by the City Council, and

three (3) are appointed by the Board of County Commissioners of Tulsa County. The Mayor (or a person

designated by the Mayor as an alternate) and the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners (or a

person designated by the Chairman of the Board as an alternate) shall be ex officio members of the
Commission and shall be entitled to vote on all matters.

1.3 Term / Vacancies / Compensation. Appointed Commissioners shall serve for terms of
three (3) years, and shall continue to serve until their successors are appointed by the Mayor for City

appointees or by the County Commission for County appointees. Vacancies occurring, otherwise than
through the expiration of a term, shall be filled only for the unexpired term in the same manner as set

out in Section 1.2 above. All appointed Commissioners shall serve w¡thout compensation and shall hold

no other municipal or County office.

L.4 Removal. Once qualified, a Commissioner can thereafter be removed during such

Commissioner's term of office only for cause and after a public hearing held before the governing body

by which such Commissioner was appointed.

1.5 Absentees. ln order to properly conduct business, Commissioners must attend as many

meetings as practical. lf a Commissioner fails to attend ten (10) regularly scheduled meetings (excluding

work sessions) during a twelve (12) month period, the Commission may contact the appointing body to
request that the Commissioner be removed and replaced.

1.6 Officers.

(a) Annually, at the first regular meeting in January, the Commission shall elect
from its appointed members a Chair, a First Vice-Chair, a Second Vice Chair and a Secretary. No

Commission member shall hold the same office for more than two (2) consecutive full one-year
terms. Any vacancy in office shall be filled by the Chair for the unexpired term only.

(b) The duties of the Chair shall include:

(1) Presiding over meetings when present, unless the Chair designates

another member to preside;

t Jl.!



(21 Appointing Commissioners to serve on other governmental agency

boards and committees;

(3) Establishing ad hoc committees as the Chair deems necessary and

appointing members and chairs to those committees;

(4) Signing official documents of the Commission; and

(5) Representing the Commission before other governmental bodies, unless

the Chair designates another Commissioner or a member of the TMAPC staff.

(c)

absence.
The First Vice-Chair shall assume all of the duties of the Chair during the Chair's

(d) The Second Vice-Chair shall assume all of the duties of the Chair during the
Chair's and the First Vice Chair's absence.

(e) The Secretary shall assume all duties of the Chair in the event the Chair, First

Vice-Chair and Second Vice-Chair are absent. ln addition, the Secretary shall:

(1) Read the opening statement and rules of conduct prior to the public

hearing portion of the agenda;

(21 Collect and stamp exhibits of each meeting for the official record; and

(3) Attest the Chair's signature on all documents.

ln the event the Secretary is not present, the Chair or acting Chair may appoint another
Commissioner to assume the Secretary's duties.

(f) Each of the officers named above shall be entitled to participate in discussion

and vote on any question before the Commission, whether occupying the position of the Chair

or not.

Anrcl¡ 2

MEETTNG PRocEDURES

2.t Meeting Schedule and Agenda.

(a) The Commission shall meet regularly in accordance with its approved calendar,
generally on the first and third Wednesday of each month in the Tulsa City Council Chambers or
in another designated location.

(b) Special meetings may be called at the request of the Chair. Such meetings shall

be held in the regular meeting place of the Commission or in another designated location.

2 l2 .t,



(c) ltems to be placed on the TMAPC agenda shall meet the cut-off dates as

specified on the official TMAPC schedule. Unless authorized by the Chair or the INCOG Land

Development Services Manager, new items shall not be added to the final agenda after the
agenda packet is mailed to the Commission.

2.2 Notification. The Commission shall consider only public hearing items that have been
properly advertised, as required by law, and only those items in which all fees have been paid, including
fees for legal advertising.

2.3 General Procedures.

(a) lf a meeting procedure is not addressed by these Policies and Procedures, the
Chairman shall decide the procedure based on the tradition of the Commission. The

Commission may by majority vote establish a procedure differing from the procedure

recommended by the Chair. The Chair and the Commission may refer to any book or treatise on

rules of order or parliamentary procedure for guidance.

(b) A member of TMAPC staff shall serve as TMAPC Recording Secretary. The

TMAPC Recording Secretary shall keep complete minutes of all public hearings of the
Commission and shall receive all District Court appeals from any Commission action.

(c) When the public wishes to communicate with members of the Commission, the
most appropriate way is through letter or e-mail correspondence to the TMAPC Recording

Secretary, who will deliver it to the Commissioners. lf an individual wishes to speak personally

with the Commissioners, the individual must call the TMAPC Recording Secretary and leave a

message to that effect. TMAPC staff will not release addresses or telephone numbers of
Commissioners without the approval of the particular Commissioner. Ex parte communication is

discouraged. (See Section 5.3 hereof)

(d) The Commission may grant a continuance of a scheduled public hearing or other
business item at the request of the applicant, TMAPC staff, or another interested party. Except

for requests by TMAPC staff, a request for a continuance should be made in writing and must
contain the reasons for the request. ln considering the request, the Commission may consider
the timeliness of the request, the reasons given for the request, and the inconvenience created.

2.4 Public Hearing Procedures.

(a) TMAPC staff recommendation on advertised matters shall be written and made
part of the file (public record) five (5) days in advance of the advertised public hearing date.

(b) Commissioners shall address only the presiding Chair for recognition and shall

confine their remarks to the question under debate.

(c) Any member of the public may address the Commission at a regular or special

meeting after signing in for a specific item. When recognized by the Chair, a member of the
public should state his or her name and address. Speakers will be given five (5) minutes to
speak on an item; however, the Chair may further limit that time based on the number of
speakers for an item or impose an aggregate time for all speakers.

3 el .<



(d) The Chair may rule a comment out of order if it is redundant, irrelevant,
indecorous or untimely.

(e) The order of business for a public hearing shall be determined by the Chair;

however, the following is provided as a guide:

(1) The Chair announces the application

(21 The Chair asks TMAPC staff for a summary of the case and the physical

facts of the area involved. TMAPC staff presents its recommendation, together with the
reasons for the recommendation, and whether the request is in conformance with the
Comprehensive Plan.

(3) The Chair calls on the applicant for a presentation, not to exceed fifteen
(15) minutes for a straight zoning application or twenty (20) minutes for rezoning

application to a special district (PUD, Corridor, or other) or a joint zoning/special district
application. lf the applicant presents a significantly changed application from that
submitted for TMAPC staff review (as determined by TMAPC staff and the Commission

at the time of the presentation), such action is considered grounds for continuance.

(4) The Chair calls on interested parties or protestants. Those wishing to
speak must use the sign-in sheet. Each speaker is allowed five (5) minutes to speak on

an item; provided, however, the Chair may further limit that time based on the number
of speakers for an item or impose an aggregate time for all speakers.

(5) The applicant is given the opportunity to rebut, and is allowed no more
than ten (10) minutes to speak. lf the applicant, in the Chair's opinion, should present

new facts or information, the Chair may allow the protestants time to rebut same.

(6) The Chair announces the public hearing is closed on the case and opens

the review session, during which the Commissioners will discuss the case among
themselves and make a recommendation.

(71 During the review session, which shall be open and public, no new
evidence shall be admitted unless specifically requested by a member of the
Commission and permitted by the Chair.

(8) The vote shall be taken and the Chair shall announce the vote.

(f) Before a motion is made, there shall be an opportunity for discussion of the
case by the Commissioners and for each Commissioner to make comments. After a motion is

made, there shall be further opportunity for discussion by the Commissioners, and the maker of
the motion may refine the terms of the motion pursuant to such discussion. When the motion
is formalized, the Chair shall restate the motion, state the name of the maker of the motion and

the member seconding the motion, and call for a vote. lf a Commissioner desires to amend the
motion following the Chair's restatement of the motion but prior to the Chair's call for a vote,
the Commissioner suggesting the amendment may ask unanimous consent to modify the
motion. lf any Commissioner objects to the modification of the motion, the Commissioner

4 at.b



proposing the amendment shall move that the motion be amended. The motion to amend must
be seconded, is debatable, and must be adopted by a majority vote of the members present.

(g) The Commission shall not rehear a zoning application on the same property for
a period of six (6) months after action on the application has been taken by the Commission.

(h) The transmittal of applications for a zoning map amendment to the City Council

or County Commission in those instances where the applicant, TMAPC staff and Commission are

all in agreement and there are no interested parties will occur following the Commission hearing
without minutes. All other applications will be transmitted when the meeting minutes are

drafted.

(i) A motion to reconsider an item on which a vote has been taken may be made

only by a Commissioner who voted with the prevailing side and can only be heard during the
same meeting where the vote was taken or the next succeeding meeting. lf a motion to
reconsider is adopted, the Commissioners shall consider the need for additional notice to
interested persons before a vote is taken on the item being reconsidered.

2.5 Quorum and Votes Required

(a) Six (6) Commissioners shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of any

Commission business, except at work sessions where four (4) Commissioners shall constitute a

quorum.

(b) A modification of the Subdivision Regulations shall require the affirmative vote
of two-third s (2/3) of the Commissioners present and voting. See Subdivision Regulations 1.1-0.4.

(c) An amendment to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, including the Tulsa

City/County Major Street and Highway Plan, shall require six (6) affirmative votes by the
Commission. See Orm. SrAr. tit. 19, S 863.7.

(d) Except as set forth above or as otherwise required by applicable law, any matter
(zoning related or otherwise) coming before the Commission shall be decided by a majority
vote of the Commissioners present.

(e) ln the event the final vote on any zoning matter before the Commission results
in a tie, such tie vote shall result in the matter being transmitted to the City Council or County
Commission as a tie vote, without recommendation.

2.6 Work Sessions.

(a) The Commission shall meet as a committee of the whole in a work session at the
call of the Chair when applicable work items or educational opportunities arise. The Chair or the
Chair's designee shall preside.

(b) The purpose of the work session shall be to discuss work items and Commission

issues, to share other information and determine whether work items are ready to be

considered at regular TMAPC meetings. Work sessions may also be used to provide educational

5 el .1



opportun¡ties and to allow Commissioners a forum to discuss various planning matters outside
of their normal work items.

(c) The Commission shall take no final action on work items while in work sessions

(d) Public comments are not allowed at work sessions unless approved by the Chair
prior to the meeting. The appropriate process is for a member of the public to contact TMAPC

staff (Land Development Services Manager) who will communicate the request to the Chair.

Anrcl¡ 3

Dev¡loplr¡ ¡lrlr REVTEW PouctEs

3.1 Applications.

(a) Sufficient supporting information shall be filed with an application in order for
the TMAPC staff and Commission to evaluate the proposal. lf TMAPC staff concludes that
sufficient supporting information has not been provided, TMAPC staff shall consider the
application as incomplete and shall not place the item on the agenda.

(b) ln order to help alleviate potential conflicts and assure that interested parties

have adequate information, the Commission encourages applicants in zoning cases to meet with
owners of property in the area prior to public hearings. Failure of the applicant to meet with the
neighbors may result in a continuance by the Commission.

(c) ln cases where the development plan (of a Planned Unit Development (PUD),

Corridor (CO), or other development plan) that is recommended by the Commission differs from
the plan that was submitted by the applicant, a revised plan reflecting the Commission's

recommendation shall be prepared and submitted to the TMAPC staff for transmittal to the City

Council or County Commission with the minutes of the meeting.

3.2 Zoning lnitiated by TMAPC. As a general rule, the TMAPC will not initiate applications
for zoning changes without the consent of the owner or his agent, unless such application is requested
by the proper legislative body.

3.3 Subdivisions and Lot-Splits.

(a) As a general rule, the platting requirement for Antennas and Supporting
Structures (Use Unit 4. Public Protection and Utility Facilities) and Open Air Activities (Use Unit
2. Area-Wide Special Exception Uses) shall be waived by the Commission.

(b) No lot-split applications which require modification of a provision of the
Subdivision Regulations shall be processed on the consent agenda of the TMAPC. Such lot-splits
shall require a ten (L0) day written notice to abutting property owners (including lot owners
separated only by a residential street).

6 el.l



3.4 Planned Unit and Corridor Developments.

(a) Applicants proposing developments using a combination of private street(s) and

a variance of the required thirty feet (30') of frontage on a public street shall be required to
develop their project as a PUD or Corridor Development, excepting a proposed townhouse
development.

(b) The staff of the TMAPC shall review and approve, approve with conditions or
deny all detail sign and landscape plans and minor revisions to previously approved detail site
plans unless specifically directed by the TMAPC to present the plans to the Commission for
review. Prior to approval of any detail plans, the TMAPC staff shall ascertain that the plan

complies with all PUD, Corridor Development and Zoning Code provisions. lf the plan does not
comply with such requirements, the TMAPC staff shall approve the plan subject to conditions
which bring it into compliance or deny the plan. lf the applicant or interested parties disagrees
with the decision of TMAPC staff, they may appeal the decision as provided for in the Zoning
Code.

(c) Minor amendments to a Corridor Development Plan may be authorized by the
Commission, which may direct the processing of an amended subdivision plat, incorporating
such changes, so long as substantial compliance is maintained with the approved development
plan and the purposes and standards of Section 805, Zoning Code, City of Tulsa. Changes that
would represent a significant departure from the development plan shall require compliance
with the notice and procedural requirements of an initial development plan review and

approval. The following shall be considered minor amendments:

(1) Adjustment of internal development area boundaries, provided the
allocation of land to particular uses and the relationship of uses within the project are
not substantially altered.

(2) Limitation or elimination of previously approved uses, provided the
character of the development is not substantially altered.

(3) lncreases in dwelling units, provided the approved number of dwelling
units is permitted by the underlying zoning and the density of a development area is not
increased more than fifteen percent (L5%).

(4) lncreases in permitted non-residential floor area, provided the
increased floor area is permitted by the underlying zoning and the floor area of a

devefopment area is not increased more than fifteen percent (L5%).

(5) Modification of the internal circulation system, provided the system is

not substantially altered in design, configuration or location.

(6) Changes in points of access, provided the traffic design and capacity are
not substa ntia lly a ltered.

7 el,q



(7) Addition of customary accessory buildings and uses within the
delineated common open space of a residential development area, including but not
limited to swimming pools, cabanas, security buildings, clubhouses and tennis courts.

(8) Location of customary residential accessory buildings and uses on an

adjoining single-family residential lot within a residentially developed area including but
not limited to a swimming pool, cabana, garage and tennis court, provided an

agreement has been recorded by the owner prohibiting the conveyance of the lot
containing the accessory use separate from the conveyance of the lot containing the
principal use.

(9) Changes in structure heights, building setbacks, yards, open spaces,

building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the approved Corridor Plan, the
approved Corridor Standards and the character of the development are not
substa ntia lly altered.

(10) Lot-splits which modify a recorded plat and which have been reviewed
and approved by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).

(11) Home occupations which meet the requirements of Section 404.8 Home
Occupations, of the Zoning Code, City of Tulsa.

(I2) Modifications to approved signage, provided the size, location, number
and character (type) of the sign(s) is not substantially altered.

(13) Modifications(s) to approved screening and landscaping plans, provided
the modification(s) is not a substantial deviation from the original approved plan.

(14) Changes from multifamily (apartments) to duplexes, townhouses or
detached single-family, thereby reducing the number of permitted dwelling units.

Ten (10) days' notice of the public hearing shall be given for minor amendments by

mailing written notice to all owners of property within a three hundred foot (300') radius of the
exterior boundary of the subject property.

lf the Commission determines that the proposed amendment, if approved, will result in

a significant departure from the approved Corridor Development Plan or otherwise change the
character of the Development Plan significantly or that the cumulative effect of a number of
minor amendments substantially alters the approved Development Plan, then the amendment
shall be deemed a major amendment. Major amendments shall comply with the notice and
procedural requirements of Section 804.C of the Zoning Code, City of Tulsa.

lRemainder of poge intentionally left blonkl

8 âl-to



ARTICLE 4
CITY oF TULSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The TMAPC derives its authority to adopt and amend a comprehensive plan under the
provisions of Orm. SrAT. tit. 19, 5 863.7. The Comprehensive Plan of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area was

originally adopted on June 29, !960, and was subsequently amended on numerous occasions. The

current Comprehensive Plan for the City of Tulsa was adopted by the TMAPC on July 6, 201-0 and

approved by the Tulsa City Council on July 22,2Ot0 and retains various small area and functional plans.

The 2010 Comprehensive Plan has been and will likely continue to be amended from time to time.

4.1 Regularly Scheduled Updates and Maintenance. The Comprehensive Plan states that
the Land Use Plan and Stability and Growth Map "should be updated at five year intervals with
projections toward the future. Housekeeping updates and maintenance to reflect development

approvals should be made annually." (p. LU-77) TMAPC staff will establish a system to track all

housekeeping amendments needed to reflect development approvals and present a Comprehensive

Plan amendment to the TMAPC annually, generally in July. These annual amendments will include

updates to the Land Use Plan and, if necessary, changes to the Areas of Stability and Growth Map. lt is

expected that City of Tulsa will prepare an update to the Comprehensive Plan in five (5) year intervals

based on new data and updated projections and recommending adjustments to the Plan.

4,2 Small Area Plan Adoption process. The Comprehensive Plan outlines a process for
adoption of small area plans in the Appendix, pp. 9 & 10. lt generally states that when the small area

plan has been drafted, following the multi-agency review and public participation process, the draft plan

document will be presented to the TMAPC at a work session. At the work session, the TMAPC will
review the small area plan for content and consistency with the Comprehensive Plan. Also, the TMAPC

will announce if and when the document is ready for public hearing. Notice must be published at least

fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing. The TMAPC will conduct the public hearing, consider the
plan based on the findings of fact and public testimony presented, and consider adoption of the small

area plan as an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. The same process and procedures shall be

followed for adoption of Sector Plans (formerly known as Urban Renewal Plans).

4.? Privately initiated Comprehensive Plan amendments.

(a) Amendments of the Comprehensive Plan Generated by Proposed Zoning

Changes. During the initial review of an application to the TMAPC for approval of Zoning, PUD,

Corridor Development Plan or PUD Amendment, TMAPC staff shall determine if the proposal is

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan map designation. lf TMAPC staff determines that the
proposal is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan map designation, and further determines

that the deviation from the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan is minor in nature,

the application for approval of Zoning, PUD, Corridor Development Plan or PUD Amendment

shall be set for hearing by the TMAPC and, if approved, the Comprehensive Plan shall be

amendedtoreflecttheapprovedlanduseasapartoftheannualhousekeepingamendments. lf
TMAPC staff determines that the proposal is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan map

designation, and further determines that the proposal represents a significant deviation from
the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan, an application to amend the Comprehensive

Plan shall be required to run concurrently with the application for approval of Zoning, PUD,

Corridor Development Plan or PUD Amendment. ln such instance, TMAPC staff shall inform the

applicant, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the application for approval of Zoning, PUD,

9 aLll



Corridor Development Plan or PUD Amendment, that an application to amend the
Comprehensive Plan is required and shall provide an application form for completion by the
applicant. The requirement for a concurrent application for Comprehensive Plan amendment
may necessitate an extended timeframe of review.

(b) Other Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan. Other amendments to the
Comprehensive Plan may be initiated by the TMAPC upon request of TMAPC staff or an

applicant. Should any person or entity request a text amendment of the Comprehensive Plan or
a small area plan or a map amendment that pertains to property that is not under their
ownership, the party requesting the amendment shall submit a Comprehensive Plan

amendment application on the form provided by the TMAPC staff. The TMAPC staff shall review
and present the application to the TMAPC within thirty (30) days of receipt of the application,
and the TMAPC shall determine whether to initiate the requested amendment. Should the
TMAPC initiate the requested amendment, the TMAPC staff shall, in coordination with City of
Tulsa Planning staff, prepare a timeline for TMAPC staff review and recommendation regarding

the proposal and shall submit the timeline to the TMAPC at its next scheduled meeting.

4.4 Relationship of various initiatives to the Comprehensive Plan. lt is the purpose and

intent that the Comprehensive Plan be a guide for many initiatives, however, few necess¡tate be¡ng

adopted as a comprehensive plan amendment. The table below provides guidance on how various
initiatives should be reviewed and/or included in the Comprehensive Plan.

Items
Adopt as an
Amendment

lssue Conformance
statement

x
x

X

x

Small area plans, neighborhood plans
& sector plans

Plan and Land Use Ma

Goals, objectives, policies,

recommendations
x xMajor Street and Highway Plan

Other types of plans, studies &
initiatives
Capital lmprovement Plans

x

X

4.5 Amendments to Other Types of Plans, Studies and lnitiatives. Other types of plans,

studies and initiatives may necessitate a Comprehensive Plan conformance review, both at the time of
their origin, as well as for future amendments. lf a plan, study or initiative has been issued a statement
of conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and/or adopted by the Commission, TMAPC staff will
administratively review proposed amendments and review against applicable plan policies. TMAPC staff
will issue an updated statement providing specific justification to support the proposed amendments if
they are in fact in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. lf TMAPC staff finds proposed changes to
be inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan, a TMAPC staff report and draft statement of conformance
will be developed and provided to the Commission for action.

10 el.tL



4.6 Comprehensive Plan and amendment notification process. Orm. Srnr. tit. l-9, 5863.26
requires that notice is provided for all Comprehensive Plan public hearings by one publication in a

newspaper of general circulation at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the hearing. The

Commission has established additional notification procedures to inform nearby property owners of
public hearings to consider adoption of Comprehensive Plans or amendments.

Comprehensive Plan or
amendment

Newspaper
notice

300'radius
mailing

Sign posted
on the

property

x x X*Concurrent with a zoning case

Not concurrent with a zoning
case

x X

Comprehensive Plan or
amendment with citywide
implications

X

*Signs only posted when required by concurrent zoning application

lRemainder of page intentionally Þft bbnk)

1"L el,l3



ARTICLE 5

Cooe or Erxrcs

5.1 Definitions.

(a) "Private benefit" means a direct or indirect benefit not shared by the general

public that could be reasonably expected to impair a Commissioner's objectivity or independent
judgment.

(b) "Organizational interest" exists when a Commissioner is an officer, director or
board member of a company, business, or organization that takes an official position before the
Commission.

(c) "Ex parte communication" means a private communication with a

Commissioner from a party with an interest, financial or otherwise, in a particular matter before
the Commission.

5.2 Conflict of lnterest.

(a) A conflict of interest exists whenever a Commissioner:

(1) may receive a private benefiÇ or

(21 has an

Commission; or
organizational interest regarding a matter before the

(3) has any economic interest, directly or indirectly, in a matter before the
Commission or in action to be taken by the Commission.

The possibility, not the actuality, of a conflict of interest governs. The question is,

"Would a reosonable person believe me to be unbiased and importial?"

(b) A Commissioner experiencing a conflict of interest shall declare such

Commissioner's interest publicly, abstain from voting on the matter, and shall refrain from any

deliberations on the matter. When possible, the Commissioner should leave the public hearing

room.
(c) A Commissioner experiencing a conflict of interest shall not discuss the matter

in any venue with any fellow Commissioner, TMAPC staff or other officials involved in decision

making on the matter for the purpose of influencing a decision thereon.

5.3 Ex Parte Communication.

(a) Although not forbidden, ex parte communication has the potential to influence
a Commissioner's decision on matters before the Commission. The Commissioner who receives

ex parte communication must disclose such ex parte communication prior to or at the
commencement of public discussion of the subject matter.

âl,flT2



(b) The Commissioner shall also evaluate whether, as a result of this
communication, such Commissioner can remain unbiased and impartial and should either
abstain or participate accordingly. As with a potential conflict of interest, the appearance, not
the actuality, of bias should govern.

5.4 Release of Information.

(a) No Commissioner or TMAPC staff member shall use or transmit to others for
private benefit any information derived from Commission activities unless and until such

information is made available to the public at large.

(b) No Commissioner or any person appearing before the Commission shall

knowingly misrepresent facts or distort or omit information for the purpose of achieving a

desired outcome.

5.5 Appearance of Commissioners at C¡ty Council.

(a) Only a Commissioner designated by the Chair shall be the official spokesperson
for the Commission. The official spokesperson for the Commission shall, to the best of his or her

ability, present an unbiased record of the proceedings and the decision of the Commission. The

official spokesperson shall not present new facts or arguments that were not made available at
the hearing before the Commission.

(b) Nothing herein would deprive a Commissioner of the right to speak at a public

hearing in the Commissioner's individual capacity subject to the following. lf a Commissioner
chooses to speak at a public hearing, and he or she has not been designated as the
spokesperson by the Chair, that Commissioner must state that:

(1) Though they are a Commissioner, they are before the City Council as an

individual, and not on behalf of the Commission; and

(2) They have no authority to make representations regarding the
Comm ission's public meetings, thought processes, or decision-ma king.

lf a Commissioner other than the one designated by the Chair intends to speak at a public
hearing on a matter upon which the Commission has previously voted, he or she must notify all

members of the Commission of that intent¡on at least twenty (24) hours prior to the public

hearing.

lRemoinder of poge intentionally left blonk; signature page followsl

et.tl
13



Date Adopted: August _, 2015

ATTEST:

Secretary

Chairman

[Signature Page to Policies and Procedures of TMAPQ

t4 el,lþ


